KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
August 27, 2014; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Open session
a. Callto order
b. Members present
c. Pledge to the flag
d. PUBLIC DISCLOSURES: 1) Kit Carson Educator’s Association Salary Schedule
2) Certificated Management, Confidential Management
& Classified Salary Schedule

2. Public comments & public hearings
a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a
meaningful opportunity to address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items
that are within the Board’s jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the
public mput portion of the agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken up by the
Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5 minutes per person, per topic.

3. Presentations, reports and communications
a. Review calendar events
b. Board and staff comments
c. Superintendent’s report

4. Information items
a. Review the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaint
b. Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template
c. Local Education Area (LEA) Plan Addendum

5. Consent items
a. Consider approving the Special Board minutes of July 16, 2014

b. Review and accept bills and warrants

6. Action items

a. Consider approving the mter-district request and renewals for 2014-2015

b. Consider approving the annual agreement between Kit Carson School and
Kings County Office of Education for School Attendance Review Board

c. Consider approving and adopting the second reading of certain Board
Policies and Admmistrative Regulations

d. Consider approving the renewal of the Physical Education Agreement
between Kit Carson Union School District and Lakeside Union School District

e. Consider approving the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment (BTSA)
Induction Consortium Agreement with Tulare County Office of Education



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
August 27, 2014; 630 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

f Consider renewing the Agreement between Kit Carson Union Elementary
School District and Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd & Gin, LLP for legal services
g. Consider approving the enVision Consulting Service Agreement
between Kit Carson School and enVision Consulting Group, Inc.
h. Consider approving the Agreement between the Kit Carson Union School
District Board of Trustees and the Kit Carson Educator’s Association CTA/NEA for
2014-2015
i Consider approving the Superintendent/Principal Contract
j.  Consider approving the Supermtendent’s decision in hiring three
Instructional Aides
k. Consider approving the Superintendent’s decision i hiring a Music teacher
L Consider approving an increase salary adjustment and stipend for the
Classified and Management Staff
m. Consider approving the updated Salary Schedules for the Kit Carson
Educator’s Association; Certificated Management, Confidential Management
and Classified Salary Schedule

Future Planning and Adjournment

a. Next board meeting: September 24, 2014
b. Future board agenda items:

¢. Adjourn meeting

Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn
to Closed Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall
be announced in accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code
provisions. Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of
the governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public
inspection in the District office located at 9895 7th Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business

hours.



August 2014

RESPECT |
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Teacher Work Day
Instructional Aide Teacher Work Day
Lunch 8:00 Faculty
K Orientation 9:00 meeting Rm 32
Welcome back Class lists posted
lunch 11:45 AM @ Noon
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
Teacher PD Teacher PD FIRSTDAY OF 10:30 Assembly in
@ KRH School @ KRH Schoo! SCHOOL Classified Staff Cafeteriafor Grades
Meeting 9:00 K-3
1:40 Student
Council Elections
Orientation
Grades4-8
(Petitions go out)
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
CELDT testing 10:25 Student PICTURE DAY STUDENT COUNCIL STUDENT COUNCIL
begins Council Petitions CAMPAIGN DAY ELECTION DAY
Due w/ signatures
Cabinet Meeting 1:00 - Student
9:15 Council Speeches
12:45 Student and Elections 4-8
Title | meeting Candidate Meeting
5:45 PM {materials passed
out)
Back-to -school
night 6:00 PM
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
1:30 PM 8:40 1%tFire Drill Fundraising
Cabinet Meeting Summer Reading Assemblies
9:15 Reward Party 8:45 AM BUS 1:00 K-3
EVACUATION 1:304-8
Faculty meeting/ PRACTICE
Collaboration Board Meeting
2:05 PM Rm 32 6:30 PM

31




September 2014

RESPECT |
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 q 5 6
NO SCHOOL BEST DAY
ID#3056
Labor Day ID#2763
PTC Meeting 6:30 ID#2646
Mid Valley KS
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Cabinet Meeting
9:15
Faculty meeting/
Collaboration Sports: FB/VB Sports: FB/VB
2:05 PMRm 32 Lakeside @KC KRH@KC
6:30-4-H Mtg 3:30 PM 2:45PM
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Coaching Day
2:05 PL Day
Room 32
Sports: FB/VB Sports: FB/VB
FCA@KC KC@HCS
3:15PM 3:15PM
21 22 23 24 ~28 26 27
Cabinet Meeting Photo Make-up Day
9:15
Faculty meeting/ Sports: FB/VB Sports: FB/VB
Collaboration KRH@KC KC@Lakeside
2:05 PM Rm 32 2:45PM Board Meeting 3:15PM
6:30 PM E
N Parent Night?
28 29 30
GRADES DUE for
Eligibility/Progress
2:05 PL Day Reports
Room 32

Budget Committee

Curriculum Committee




Vaienzuela/ CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District:  Kit Carson Union School District

Person completing this form: _Margaret DeSantos Title: _Administrative Secretary
Quarterly Report Submission Month/Quarter: [___] October 1st Quarter
(check one) D January 2" Quarter

] April 3" Quarter
Quarterly Report Submission Year: ___2014-2015 X< July 4™ Quarter

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: _August 27, 2014

Please check the box that applies:

& No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

D Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional -0-
Materials -0- -0-
Teacher Vacancy or -0-
Misassignment -0- -0-
Facilities Conditions -0- -0- -0-
CAHSEE Intensive Instruction 0 0 0
and Services o= S== e
TOTALS -0- -0- -0-

Todd Barlow, Superintendent

August 27, 2014
Date

Please submit to:
Russell Watley, Sr.
Kings County Office of Education
Williams Compliance Technician
(559)589-7082
rwatley@kingscoe.org




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: August 20, 2014
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( X) Information

() Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item:
To re-approve the Local Control and Accountability Plan

Purpose:

The Board originally approved the Local Control and Accountability Plan on June 25, 2014, however
there have been changes to the Local Control and Accountability Plan and the Board must re-approve
the Plan

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
For review



"JUSWNIOP SIY} U JUDA3|BI SD PadU3Iafal Jo PalniodJodul 3. 10y) (0TT-£0T Mp7 2119Nnd

Jo 131311 fo v 1pd Jo T 1apdqns Jo ZTTT u0i123s 03 Juonsind upid v31 ay1 buipnpauy) suoyd 43y30 vy pauiplU0d uonLWIofu Ag pajuawajddns aq
Abw ‘ajppdn [pnuup Jo ‘4y7 3yl u) pauipIuod uonowuojul 3yJ ‘TOOY9 UOII3IS 3P0 uo1ILINPF 01 Jupnsind paiwqns suoyd j00Y2s Y3Im 3UIISISUOD
3G ISNW sdyJ7 'Sa1314014d [30] puD 3303 3y} 0 P3I0Ja. S2INUPUIAXI PUD ‘SUCIIID ‘S|pOB BuljInIap uaym saxinos punf 13y10 fo A3a1ioA b Ag

papunf pup supid 13y310 uj s3in}puadxa Pup SUOIIID 3GLIISAP PUD auaiafas Aow sy37 ‘oo Buuupid anisuayaidwos b aq o3 papuaiul si dvI7 ayL

'9p0) uonDINP3 3yl ul S|OoYIS 133DYD 01 3jquayddp Ajad1dxa syuawainbal A103n101s

ay3 Ajuo 13a}fa1 03 suonwaLfipow buipniou ‘papinoid swoiboud ayi fo ainjpu ayy pup Panias sjana| apo.ab ay 199w 01 patfipow aq Abw Jdyo7

3y3 ut santiolid a)is Jof sjpob Jo uondIIISIP PUD UOISNIIU BY] ‘S|O0YIS Ja1IDYD 104 "SalIoLd paifiauapi Ajjpaoj Aub pun ajqooiddo so saiyiiond
a101s ay1 o yona Jof ‘saniqosip yum syidnd Buipniour ‘Z50zS uoin23as 3po) uonpanp3 ut paifiuaps spdnd Jo dnoabgns yooa puo sjdnd o 10f sjpob
as0Y1 an3jYd0 0} SUCIIL JHfidads pup sjPOb 3qLIIS3P ISNW ‘S'909/F PUD ‘SS09/F ‘S09/ ¥ SUOIIIAS 3p0) UOIBINPF 03 Jupnsind ‘sjooyas 431uny)

‘swindboud uonpanpa

[0123ds buipnjout ‘swpiboid pup sjooyss painiado-A3unod Buipuao ing 12143s1p jooYyIs b Aq papun{ sjidnd 01 papinoad sadnias sqyI1 113yl

Ul 3qLiISap pup 31pUIP400 AljpUoIIPPD ADW UOIIVINPA fo Saffo Aunod pup S12143S1p JOoOYIS .mm.:.to.tm, paifiauapi Ajjpaoj Auo pup sanioud a1o1s
ay3 Jo yona Jof (pajjadxa Ajioppubw Jo ‘3j0ind 1o uonpgoid uo ‘sjo01y2s 14n02 ajiuann{ buipuajip &.ﬁ:&.\wn GZ U01323s 3p0) Uo1I0INP3 Ul PaLflauap!
SO DnWLI0S bulpuny j043U0D (0307 U0NINP3 Jo Adiffo Alunod ay1 ybnoaya papunf aip oym ‘sanijiqosip yum spdnd buipnjour ‘zs0zs UoI23s

3po) uonpinp3 ui palflauapi spdnd fo dnosbgns yaoa pup sjidnd jo Jof sjpob 3soy3 analYID 03 SUOIIID afi2ads pup sipob ‘woaboid pup jooyas
pa1piado-uonpanpa fo aaiffo A3unod yova 1of ‘3qLISaP ISNW dvI7 Y1 ‘990ZS U0IIIAS 9po) uoipanp3 03 Jupnsind ‘uonLINPa Jo sadffo Aunoo o4

'sansoud paifizuaps Ajpoj Aub pup sanrioud ainis ayl Jo yona Jof ‘sanijqosip yum spdnd
buipnjaui ‘z50zs uo12as apo) uonwanp3 ui parfiuapi spdnd Jo dnosbgns Ya0a pup sjidnd 1o iof sjpob asoyl anaiyoo 01 suoIL I1firads pup siPob
PSP Y3 UIYIIM [00YIS YID3 PUD 1ILIISIP [00YIS 3y J0f “aqIIISAP ISNW DT Y1 ‘D90ZS UOIIIAS 3po) uoipanp3 03 Juonsind ‘s13143SIP J0OYIS 10

"§°909/Y puD ‘S°S09/ ¥ ‘S09/%
99025 09025 su01123s 3po) uoLINP3I 03 JupNsInd duDWI0LI3d D0 PUD SIWIOIINO jidnd j10ddns 03 sainypuadxa pup suoioo (sy31) ,sa1ouabo
/pu0nIBINP3 |20} bulppba s|IL3AP 3pino.d 0] pasn aq jjpys a1pjdway appdn jPnuUD pup (dv21) unid A311qoIunoIdy pup [03U0) [DI0T YL

ajdwa] appdn jpnuuy pup ubjd A3IqLIUN0CIIY PUD [013U0) (0207

STOZ-YT0T 489 dVD1  WOJ[OOYISUOSIENIN@MOIEG] ‘JuapusiuLadng ‘mojieg ppoy :(1aquunp auoyd ‘iew3 ‘aptL ‘AWeN) R0y  PUISIQ |00YdS AIRIUSWS|I UOIUN UOSIED WY (Y31

TUoonpoau|

‘ajejdwa] ajepdn |enuuy pue uejd A)jIGeIUNOIIY pue [043Uc) 207 "L6VST §

2z jo | abed




(8 A31101iq) “31qp21ddDp SD ‘DZZTS UOIII3S PO UOIVINPT
4o “anisnjour (1) 03 (b) suosiaipgns pup QTZTS UOIII3S P07 UOIIDINPT Ul PAGLIISIP SDIID 123/gns ay1 ur sawodino jidnd :sawoano jidnd 13430

(v A11101d) “Wp1b01d JudwWssassy Alun3 ayl Aq abajjoa sof pasodaid pauiwiaiap spdnd fo aoys 4aybiy Jo £ Yum SWDX3
JUaW3d0|d pasubApy ssod oy} sjrdnd fo a1oys ‘3304 oS0 JauIpa] ysybu3 ‘waitfosd ysibu3z awolaq 1oy) sJauinaj ysibuj Jo aioys
“Appad 122103 pup 262j103 240 J0Y3 spidnd fo 21pYS Xapuj 2IUDWLIOLIA] JIWIPDIY UO 3J0IS ‘S1Sa] PAZIPIDPUDIS UO oupwiofiad :Juawanaiyao jidng

'sawodnQ fidng g

(0T Aiolid) "spi02a1 uopINPa pup Yipay Jo safsubty bulnsua pup ‘waisAs 1unoa ajuaanf ayl Jo spaau ay1 03 buipuodsas ‘uoipwIoful
a.pys 03 Aduabo ainfiam pjiys A3unod ayi yum bupjiom buipnjaul 'sadinias Jo uoiIBUIPI00I :(Ajuo uopINP3 Jo sasffo Aunoa Jof) yinoA 4aso4

(6 fa101d)
'9Z68Y U01323s apo) uoipanp3 o3 Jupnsind sjidnd pajjadxa Jo uonaniysu; fo uonpUIPI00I :(AjUo uonLINPa fo sadiffo Ayunoa iof) spdnd pajjadx

(£ A3iold) "3jqoaiyddo so ‘0zZ TS uonIas fo ‘anisnpaut ‘(1) 01 () suoisinipgns
pup QTZTS U0NI3s 3poD UoLINPI Ul PaQLIISaP SPaID 323fqns a3y Jo jip sapnjoul 1oy Apnis Jo 3siN0d ppo.ug b uf JUBW[0IU3 j1dnd :s$32ID 354N0)

(Z Aauoiig) -siauinay ysiybu3 buipnjoui
‘sidnd jjo 4of papoq 3ipis ayi Aq pardopo spiopubls a3ubULIOLId PUD JUIUOI JIWIPDID JO UCIILIUAWI|DLI :SPIDPUDIS II0IS Jo uonpuawarduwy

(T A3401id) *(P)Z00£ T 01235 apo) uonLINP3 03 Jupnsind Jipdal POOB Ul PaUIDIUIDW 31D S3IJIIDS J00YIS PUD ‘6T T09
u01333s apoD uoiapINP3 03 JupPNSINd SIPLISIDW [DUOCIIINIISUI PAUblID-SPIDPUD]S 0] SS3IID dABY sjidnd !Buiyopa} a0 A3yl sjidnd ay3 Jof pup spaip
3fqns ayi ui pap1yuapasd Ajnf puo ‘6°gszyy U0I123s 3o uoiIPINP3 03 Jupnsind paubisso AjaipLidosddo a4 $13Y2033 Yarym o0} 3a4bap :disng

buluinaT Jo suoIpuo) 'y

100425 42140Y3 33 Aq ‘paipiado wo.boid 3y} fo ainjpu 3y 10 PaNI3S s3] app.lb ay1 03 Ajddp 1bYy1 (p)090ZS U0IIIAS 3P0 UOIILINPT U

sa1314014d Y3 $S3PPD ISNW SJOOYIS 432IDYD “dyDT 413Y1 U saiiond 101s ay) 4o yona ssaippo 1snw uo1LINPa Jo sasiffo Alunod pun spLsIP j0OYIS

“4anamoy ‘sasodind bujuupyd iof mojaq paifidads s paziiobapd aq und 990zS PUL 090ZS Su013133s apo) uonPINPJ Ul Pasly saiyioLd apls ay
saljliold avis

'd¥217 3y fo uona|dwos a1oujInf

03 Aipssanau s sabod [puoyppo ya033p 4o sabod azisal Abw sy37 “aioridoiddp 21aym pipa 1i0das A3111gDIUN0IID JO0YIS 3Y1 Y2UM 1UBISISUOI

aq ISNW dv21 3yl ul paduaiafai pIpQ sasuodsal aNDLI0U 310IDA3S 34inbal Jou op suoiasanb Buiping "anIpis Aq paainbai sp uonpwiofur ay}
bunajdwon 1of (sywiy 30u 3nq) sidwoud so suonsanb Bupinb ayz asn pup suonINIISUl UM Ajdwiod pinoys sy37 ‘aapjdwiay ayi fo uoi123s yova 1o

Z2 Jo z abeyd




¢553204d 3uies |e03 )7 Y} waoul 0} Y3 3yl Aq pasn
pue saniioud 31els 3Y) 01 Paie|a) SI3P|OYINELIS 01 J|qe|IBAR pRW SeM (SI11aw/e1ep aAle)jenb pue aaizeujuenb “8'9) uonewJsoyus leypm (g
¢dVJT 341 JO Juawdojanap ay3 ul UaW3eBud 10y MOjje 03 JauuRW AjpwWN e Ul $$320.d S,37 3Y3 Ul PIPN|DUl USD] SIDP|OYINEIS IABY MOH (z
¢dvD1 3y3 Jo uonejuswsjdwi Suiioddns pue ‘Buimainaa ‘Buidojaaap ul paajoAul pue pagedua uaaq (s1endousdde se siaylo pue ‘siauiea)
ysij8u3 Sunuasaidas suoneziuesio Ajunwiwod ‘syuased Jauied) ysiSu3 ‘sJap|oyaxels YInoA 13150y Jay1o pue siapjoy s1ysu uonednpa
‘syuaued 421504 ‘YINOA 43150} ‘sareI0ApE |e1D3dS pajulodde-1nod ‘swesSoid $aIAIBS YINOA 19150} uoEeINPS 40 33140 Ajunoo ‘sapuase
d4ef|am p|iyd Aunod ‘|auucsiad y37 “8'9) siapjoyaxels 4ay1o pue ‘syun Suutedieq jedo) ‘sjrdnd ‘siaquisw AjlunWwWod ‘syuased aney Mo (T

isuonsanp suiping

"€ UO0I303S Ul PAQIdSap 3¢ 0] 34k SaUNJPUAXS pue SUOIDe PAle|al Y] PUe ‘Z UOIIBS
ut Aja1esedas paquasap aq 03 aJe JuaWaAjoAul [ejuaied Jo Ajuouid 91e3s 3yl 0} pajejal s|eos s,y37 3yl eyl 210N ‘a1epdn [enuue Jo dy)T 9yl
40 JuawdojaAsp 031 paINgLIU0d Juawadesua siyr moy pue Aunwwod sy pue ‘spdnd ‘syuased a8eSus 0} pasn ssadoud 2y} aquIsa(Q :SuorINIIsu|

‘Sjuawnd0p fo uonpIsuniy

Jof syuawanbai ay) salfinads 868 U01II3S 3P0 UOIILINPT ‘UOIIPPD Uj 'Sj00YIs 13140YD J0f SqUaWAIINbas Winwiuw ay3 saifizads §'909/ 1 U011I3s
8p0) uoINP3 pup ‘UoiLINP3 Jo sadiffo AJunol Jof syuawaiinbas wnwiuiw ayl Af1rads 690ZS PUD §90ZS SUOIIIAS IPO7) UOIIDINPT SIINIISIP
Jo0y3s Jof syuawaiinbas wnwiujw ayy Af12ads £90z S pub 790ZS SUOIIIAS PO U01IDINPT *553204d 326pNq PUD gy 341 01 JDIIIID SI “ZSOZS UOIIIIS
3po) uoi3pdnp3 ul paifiauapi sdnoibqns ay1 bunuasaidai asoyl buipnjous ‘siapjoyaxypis 13y30 pup ‘sidnd ‘spuaind Jo Juawabobua (nfbuiubapy

juUawagesuy JopjoYyIEIS 1 UOIIas

(9 A1u014d) sSaUP3IIAUUOI [00YIS puDp A12JDS fo
35U3s 3y Uo s1ayopay pup spuatod ‘sjidnd fo shanins Buipnjoul saunspaw [0I0] 1ay10 ‘sa3pJ uolsindxa j1dnd ‘saip. uoisuadsns jidnd :a3pwilyd [00YIS

(S A1i0144) "Sa304 SUCIILNPDID
jooyas ybiy ‘sarn. 3nodo.p jooyds ybiy ‘sayn. Inodolp [00YIS PPIW ‘SI0J WISII3IUISGD JIUOIYI ‘SaI0J IIUDPUIIID [00YIS :JUaWabLBUI jdng

(€ A1io1ig) ‘sdnoubigns paau |pidads
puo sjidnd pajpaydnpun sof swoiboud uy uopdidipd 3uaind fo uonowoud ‘Bupypw uoisiap u Indui aInd )a3s 0} sp0ffo ‘Juawanjoauy Juaing

Juawiabobuy O

22 o ¢ abed




0} 9j}| PINOM sjuB;ed JO %1 ‘UORONIISUI WODISSEJ By} puokaq poddns
OlWapEdE [BUOHIPPE M| PINOM SUBIEd JO %9 JUSPNIS JIBU) Jo} JNoUP
00} S WINNJLLIND Y} 8ASIIaq SjuBIed JO %Z¢ MO Jo sease Buimoyio;
8y} po|eanal SABAINS Y| '|00YIS JE Bjes ale SYUSPNIS JIBY) 1B} 113} OS[e
sjualed "AlSWR Pue A|aAN93e SIEOIUNWIWIOD Ye)S PU SIBYIES) 1oy} 15}
Bulujaymieno sjusied “sesuodses Aoains Juaied Og panieoal JousIp oy | 102 Arenige - Aening jusied

‘sAep AnAnoe/uoneloge)joo pue

sdu} p|ay penunuod 10} pasU By} passnasip os|e sjuased Japeyn Asjjep
PIAl "looyos ayi je gej 1aindwoo ayy esn 0] 196 Aay} uaym aaey Asy) pasu
8y} passnosip syuased sapey) Asjlep piIly  “jooyos ay; jo fediouud sy
Mmauy ays jey) pue ajes 984 Jayybnep Joy apew siy) Jey: 39} ays ‘sbuluiow
3u} ul Jjo paddoup Butaq aie sjuspns ay) usyM BpISINO Mojeg "IN

Buiney payy A||leas Jusied suQ “WNINILIND WOOISSE|D 8103 By} 0} uonippe
Ul dISNWwi pue We 1oj pasu ay) passnasip sjualed ‘AJunwiwod jooyas Y10z Ateruqa — Bunasyy Jualed

ay} ul pabebus pue ajes [99) 0} SJUSPN]S O} POBU BY) PASSNISIP sjuated

‘WOOISSE|D BY} UM

saniAnoe dnoib yim weyy asn ueo s18Yoea) Jey) os InNq S)USLUSSOSSE Mau
8y} 40} Ajuo Jou ‘ped B)IGOW € JO WO Y Ul S)B|qe) 40 S19)NdWoD [euolIppe
Joj pasu BY) PESSNISIP OS|E SISQUIBW 3] WNINOLIND WOOISSE(O 9100 ¥10z Aenugad — 1IDUN0Y BYIS [00YIS
U} O} UOHIPPE Ul JISNW PUE Le 10} PA3U SU} PAIBYS IDUNOY) BYIS [00Y9S

"dvO1 AS3OM 8yy jo uswdojoasp sy
0} paINGUIU09 ssao0.d Juswabebus ay) Moy SaquUISep UOHBULIOI SIY |

dvJ1 uo peduwyj $5320.d JUIWAAJOAU|

ésamaond

91835 3y} 03 paje|ai sjidnd 4oy saw0dIn0 panoidwy parsoddns siapjoyasyels 953U1 JO JUBWIAA|OAU BY3 sey Moy ‘@1epdn jenuue ay3 uj
¢T0'8ECZY UONILS 3p0o) uonednpj ul payinuapi sitdnd Jo syuased aanejuasasdal yum uswasesus Suipnjul ‘5'909/ 1 pue ‘890zS ‘290ZS
$U01199s 3p0) uoiednp3 o1 ensind Juawase3ua Jap|oyayess J0) syuswalinbas Aloiniels 193w o) ua) e} aJam suoloe oyoads 1eypn

_ £$9ssa20.d Juswadedus s,v¥31 ay} o Aue ySnoayy

V31 9yl Ag paAiadal )oeqpasy Jay31o 40 SIUSWWIOD UIJHIM 0 }ynsa. e se uondope 0} sold dvI7 8Y1 Ui apew aiam ‘Aue Ji ‘sadueyd 1eym

22 Jo ¢ abeq

(9

(s

(v



"(s)qe| yoogawoiyd e jo uonejuswalduui

ay) pue ‘(Jaysawy sad 1yBiu Juased e Ajgissod) sanianoe je uonedioed
Juaied aiow ‘seduewlopad BWEIp [EUOHIPPE “18)SBWIL) YOBS Sjuspn)s
410} spiemal aAnisod |euonippe ‘Alies Buines| pue saip.e) Jo Jaquinu

ay) Buises.osp ‘@ouepusye Huinoidw ‘Sasse(o JUBWIYILUS ‘BuLoin}
|00YOs Js)e ‘sjaaal apelb ulyym pue sjoym e se jooyos ayj 40} SWIou
‘SWo0JISSE(D B} UIYIMm diay Jnpe [euolippe ‘Sluspnis Mau Joj Buminioal
Ul peisaislul sl JYe)S 's8sse|o uoneuiquiod Buiiwil Inoge suIsduod
pateys yeyg ‘sdnoub |lews ui ssnosip 0} Apunpoddo sy uaalb sem yeis

‘paroldwi BlUS}aED BY) LI POO) BY) 89S

7102 |udy — Asning yelrs

dv21 uo edwy

$5320.4d JUIWAA|OAU]

2 jo G abed




¢('018 ‘sisAjeue eyep |ang| jooyds

yadap-ui ‘sueyd |9A3) jooyds Jo mataal ‘sjidnd ‘Ajunwwos ‘sjuased ‘Jers ‘sdnoud Aiosiape |9as| aus wiouy Indui “8-3) sjeos ays jooyos
[ENPIAIPUL JO/pue 1013SIP [njSuluesw J0 JU3WdO|SA3P SY} WIOUI 0 PIlen|eAd U334 SaHs |00YdS [enpIApul JO SPaau anbiun ay) aney moH  (§
ésanuond payiuapi-Ajieaoj ssasppe o} (s)|eos s,y37 ay1 aie 1eym (v
¢(1uased pue pdnd “8-9) ,Juswasesu3, 01 parejas sanuoud alels ssaippe 0} (s)[eod s,y37 ay3 aie jeym (g
¢,S3Wo0InQ |1dnd,, 01 palejas saipioid ajels ssalppe 0] (s)ieo8s,y31ayrauereym (z
¢,8UluIea Jo suonipuo),, 01 palejas saniowd a1els ssaippe o} (s)ieo8 s,y31ayr asereym (1

suonsanp 8sujping

"|leo3 3yl 199w 0} udjerdpuUn

3u1aq aJe 1eys sue|d J3Y10 Ul PIQLIISIP SUOIIE 3IUBIIYDI IO 91eJodiooul Aew y37 uy "suonoe pue s|eos [aA3)-1213sIp pue 81IS-J00YIS Udamiaq
juswusi|e ajeu|ioey 01 (3319 ‘sdnoss Alosiape jidnd ‘sjiounor Aosinpy JauieaT ysij8u3 ‘siounod axs jooyods “8'3) sdnosgd Alosiape |ana]-a1ls |00yas
‘wouy paisanbau Indul pue ‘yum paseys aq pinoys 4y syl ‘d10wiayUNg "TOOK9 UO11I3S BP0 UOIEINPT 03 Juensind pajlwigns sueyd jooyds

3y} woJy sanlioud |eI0] pue d3e1s ayj 0] palejas sjeos dy1ads-|ooyds a1esodiodout pue Ajauspt |leys dyd1 ays ‘suejd jooyas pue gyl 3Y1 usamiaq
JuSWUSI|e 31eH|1DRY O] *|9AT] 3YIS |00YIS 3y} 1k ‘Bjqeddde 3J3ym ‘pue |3A3] Y17 3Y3 1€ Yyioq ‘sanijiqesip yum spdnd Suipnpout ‘sdnoisqgns Judads
pue sais |ooyds Joj s|eos diy0ads apnjoul pue sjidnd [je 10) saW02IN0 1039|324 3snwi sjeod ay| “axs |ooyds 4o dnoadqns dyyoads e o1 ajqedndde

j0u 3Je jey3 s|eos asoyy aledipul osje Aew 31 ay] "43Y1a801 sjeos asoyy 9quasap pue dnou3 pue ‘sjeod awes ay) aey sdnoi3qns pue says jooyds
Yarym Ajrauapt Aew 37 ayy "sannoud ajdinw ssasppe Aew |08 auo ‘Janamoy ‘sajiond |ed0| jeuoinippe Aue pue saijoud a1e1s sy Jo yoes
S$SaJppe 1snw sjeoo “ease Ayuoud aiels sendiied e uiyum ssaidoid Suunseaw 404 sjuawaja palinbau se saduaiayau Ajjodxa a1njels jeyl soulsw
oy109ds ay3 asn ‘winwiuiw Je ‘Isnw sy37 ySnoyae ‘@aeyjenb so aAelluenb aq Aew soulsw ayL “€€°09/{ UOIISS BPO) uoneINP3 03 Juensind
43z10y1ne s,|00Yds 3y3 03 paRIWQNS SI 1eY] 133PNg $,|00YIS Ja1IeYD BY3 JO WIBY 3Y} YUM USije 0} MO|3q 1eyd ay 1snipe Aew sjooyds Jarleyd
"OLI3W payinuap) ue uo paseq JeadA (easiy 1sed ayl ul apew ssaiSo.d Jo mainal e ‘aeak alepdn |enuue yoes ul pue ‘dgyT 9yl 4O Wiy s|geaijdde ayy
104 payafosd saydads apnjaul 1snw uoRdaS sy “sjeos Sunzeaw piemol ssasgoud |enjoe pue pajoadxs pue s|eoS jenuue aquIsSSQ SUOINASU|

's|pob ay1 01 sabunyd Aub 3q1IISap

pub sjpob ay) spipmoy ssaibo.d fo mainai b apnjauy 03 a3ppdn jpNUUD 3y} ainba. pup saniond (0] Aup pup Ayiord 3103s yava sof ‘spdnd Jo
dno.ibqns yopa pup syidnd jjo Jof ‘sjpob jpnuup 3y fo uondudsap b apnjaul 01 47 ay1 (s)a1inbai §'909/ ¥ U013133s 3p0o) UoIDINP3J ‘S|O0YIS 433IBYI
10f pup ‘£90zS pup 99025 SU01IAS 3P0 LUOIILINPT ‘uonponpa Jo saoiffo A3unod 1of ‘T90ZS PUL P9OZS SUCIIIAS 3PO) UOIIINPT '$1214351p jOOYIS 104

SI0}edIpuU| S59150Jd PUE S|E0D) :Z UOIIIas

2T o 9 abed



duosuedwod siy3 4o 3jnsal e se dy)7 9yl 0} apew Sutaq a1e suonedpow

1eym ¢parotpasd ssas8osd/sadueyd 0y asedwod 9say) op Moy pue pazijeal usaq aney ssaigoud/sadueyd 1eym ‘a3epdn jenuue ayi uj (Tt

¢TS0TS U01I3s 3p0) uohednpl ul payiauapl sdnol3qns 10} PIMalADL/PaIapISUOI SEM UOIIRWIOUl 1eYyM (0T

£SUS [O0YIS |ENPIAIPUY 10} PIMBIAS/PAIIPISUOD SEM UOBWLIOUL 1BYM (6
éa1epdn jenuue 3y} ul s|eo8 piemoy ssaa304d malnaa 03 Jo/pue Ayioud |eao)

10 31e3s ydes ssaippe 01 s|eos dojaA3P 0} PaMBIASL/PaIDPISUOD SBM (SIlI33W /elep aAelenb pue aAjeluenb “8'9) uonewsoyur 1eYym (8
¢dvI1 9yl

4O W3} 3Y3 J3A0 pue Ajjenuue s|eos 3y3 JO Ydea yum palerdosse saSueyd 3](eadNIOU/SINIIBW/SBWOIIN0 Padlpald Jiydads ayiaseleym (£
éspdnd (je oy sjeo8

$.V37 343 WO} JUBIBHIP .. JeY) ZSOTS PUB TO'8EZTY SUOIIIAS 3p0) uoledINp3 ul pauyap se sdnosdqns 4oy sjeos anbiun ay) ale Jeym (9

e Jo L abed



{-oidwexa (sndnd
Awioud auo ueyy 104 'Sj00YIS l1e 104 li®e,,
aJow 0} puyy ys e aednput
aq Aew jeo3 p >_m>_m~:._2_m 10 (5025
—_ﬂm:..wmmwww._w_””w _ ST-PTOT ‘T 1€dA ssa18o1d 40 “y312U3 Ut uo..”wu..__._ se) (¢ssa180ud
aq 1shw aamess £1-9T0C :€ 1234 SESTOL T AL YYIA dVI1 10 M_M_A_v.___w_”___“owu sdnosSqns 609 jo uopdudsag ainseaw 0} pasn ale
w1 sanuoud sishjeuy mm_u 1.1 sjqeardde SI133W JBYM pue payiudpt
11e ‘s30) :a3epdn 38...“_._:.. Agnyuapi) udaq AAeY SPIIU Jeym)
pue spsip |enuuy voﬁ.u - sdnosSqgns 21BN pUE PaRN paynRUAP|
104 ‘Aysoud 3jeys (s)ioowds ndngd
j123ds Aynuapr) d|qedddy
sanuoud
{ed01 pue
3je1s pare|ay (o13aw payiuap) uo paseq) ¢suapnis 10§ panoadwi/JuaI3P aq [|1M JeyMm sjeon

1061y o1Wwapesy
pue suopejoadxy
UbIH | 20D

2T Jo g abed



(*arendoadde y
Aoud auo ueyy
2J0w 03 payuy
aq Aew jeod
Yoea ‘paynuap)
pue papnpui
9Q 1Snw aniels
ul sanuoud
e 's30)
pue spLIsIp
104 ‘Auond ajeys
Jy1dads Ayuapi)
sanyIoug
|e207 pue
31835 parejdy

LT-9T0T -€ 1€dA

9T-STOT ‘T JedA

ST-VTOT ‘T JedA
YV3IA AV

(3113w paynuapt uo paseq) sus3pms 10§ pancsduil/AUBIdP 2q (1M IBYM

ssaidoad
jo
sisAjeuy
:a1epdn
|enuuy

(-o|dwexa (sndnd
101" Ite 103 jie,,
4 ‘SjooYds
3eanpul
B e Jo (esozs
‘Ajeanewsayje u
10 ‘va1ay =
pauyap se)
S|ooyas |je 03 1209 jo uondisag
sdnoi3qns
saidde jeod
i a|qedidde
'~ 4l ” zmﬂcvu—v
ajea1puy)
sdnoaSqgng
pasyy d
(s)iooyds .
3jqedddy
s|eon

(¢ssa180ud
ainseaw 0} pasn ase
$I1113W Jeym pue paynuap!
uddq aney spasu 1eym)
33N pue pa3N panudp|

22 j0 6 9beqd




uoponysuy|
Aujenp ybiy :z jeon

Mmumtnohnnm N B (-ajduexa h.ﬂ_-_n:nm
Ajuoud auo ueyy 104 ‘sj0042s " aumw_.._“__..
J10W 03 pul| ysiy e pui
. Jo (zs0zs
aq Aew jeod Aeaneusayje —
__ua_._vm.vw _m__.tu_”_u _ ST-HTOC :T JEedA ssau50ad 10 ‘y31am u pauyap se) (¢ssas80ud
pue papnpul L1-970Z :€ JeaA 9T-ST0Z :7 JedA . o | stoousieoy | e S nssocupesIE
3q ¥snw aamels ¥viaAd 4 sandde jeo3
d sishjeuy g ajqeddde SOLBW JEYM PUE PALIIUIPL
O o opepdn | SBEAS | ep) uaag aney spadu Jeym)
e |enuuy a1eatpu) sdnoiSqns JUIBIAI puk paaN paynuapl
PuE SIS , powayy wdng
104 ‘Ayuoud arels (s)ooyas ) _..wu_ iy
ay1ads Anuapi) 1qedl)
EEDTLIYP]
|e207 pue
es pajejay (5119w paRIUAP) Uo paseq) ¢SIUDPNIS 10§ pancsdwi/IUBIBYIP 24 M ey . sjeon

¢ Jo 0| abed



[SERT; TN
pue sjuasedq
abebug :¢ |eon

km.ﬂua_..mm.._\nmﬂu_ i ("spdnd
Awsoud auo ueyy 104 ‘sjooyas lie 104 lie,
diow 03 pauy uBiy e eaipul
aq Aew jeo8 ‘Ajannewsaye .ohwm_.ﬂNm
liea payiiuspy . J0‘vapwm . ssaiSosd
pug papnioul £1-9107 ' 1834 91-§T0Z ‘T 1eaA ST ook = | soous e ”“”wwm_.nﬂw FeyaopdiRsY airsmi 01 pasn ase
2q 1snw aameys HV3A dVI1 j0 saydde [eo3
sisAjeuy N a|qeddde SIUIBW Jeym pue paiuapl
ut mu._u_.o_a :orepdn ay e, Ayuopy) udaq aAey spasu Jeym)
L0 lenuuy aeatpui) sdnoiSqns JUIBAI pUE paaN paynuapi
Pue SIS PaRdyy ndng
104 ‘Aysoud ajeys (s)iooyos ! i
ayads Ayuapy) ajqexddy
sanuoud
|eao pue
ajels paje|ay (3133w pay1uspl uo paseq) ¢ SIUIPNIS 104 PIACIWI/IUBIIPP 3q |IM JBYM s|eon

2210 || abed




(-a1eudosdde n
Aroud auo ueyy
340w 0} payuy
aq Aews jeo8
yaea ‘paynuapi
pue papnpus
9 1snw 3ymels
uy senuoud
e ‘s30d
pue spusip
104 “Auoud ajelrs
J1133ds Ajuspi)
safIoud
jed01 pue
3181S pAiejay

LT-9TOT ‘€ 482A

9T-STOT :T 1837

ST-V10T ‘T JedA
YV3IA dVIT

(3133w paynuapl uo paseq) ¢sUApNIs 10j pancsdwi/JUBIBMIP 3q ||IM JBYM

ssaifoad
j0
sishjeuy
:ayepdn
Jenuuy

(-adwexa ('sndnd
. Ife 104 e,
104 ‘sjooyas svea1pul
WIS | o (zsozs
‘AjdAnjeusaye J3u
10 ‘yanaya uy . ;
pauyap se) (éssai80sd
m_oo“__“m I Mu sdnoidqns 809 40 uondiasaq 2JNse3W 0) pasn ase
mw__ ® 120 3|qedydde SOLIAW JeyMm pue paynuap)
A die, Ayauapy) ua3q aaey spdau leym)
21eatpu) sdnoa3qng BN pue pas paizuap|
|t jrdng
(shooyss aiqeanddy
sjeon

22 0 z| obey



¢S9WOI1IN0 PaJISap 3y} Ul 3 NSaJ SIVNIAIDS/SUOIIOR ISOY] JO uoisiAold
341 PIp pue $33is |00YIs JY1dads JO S|EOS pue SPA3U PaYIIUIP! 3Y) PASSIPPE SIIAISS/SUOIIR 3Y) SARY moy ‘arepdn jenuue a3yl u] (9
¢SBWO2IN0 PaJISaP Y} Ul 1 NS SIDIAIIS/Suol}oe
350y3 Jo uoisinoid 3Y) pIp pue ‘YinoA Ja1soj pue ‘sidnd awodul-moy ‘sisulea) ysiiSug ‘o paywi 3ou 1nq ‘uipn|oul ‘2S0TS UOIII3S 3P0O)
uoiiednp3 o3 wuensind payuap spdnd jo sdnoaSqns |je jo spaau sy} passaippe S31AI3S/SUOIIDE YL dARY Moy ‘B1epdn jenuue 3yl u] (g
£S9WO02IN0 paUISap ay}
U13InsaJ s321A3s 35043 40 suoisinoud ay3 pip pue sjidnd |je Jo spasu ay) Passalppe SaIAIIS/SUOIIE ) SARY moy ‘arepdn |enuue syl u| (¢
¢193png s,v1
3y} Ul punoy 3q sAINJPUAAXD 3SAY} UBD IBYM ¢ P3IJIIUSPI |20 BY]) JO NS B SB SBIIAISS/SUOIIE 0} sadueyd poddns saunyipuadxa yeym (€
¢sloledipul aduew044ad pue s|eos paiiauap! 0 Jul| SJIAIIS/SUOIIIR 3S3Y} Op MOH  (Z
¢dVJ1 3Y3 ut paynuapl s|eos aAs|yde 03 YInoA 431504 03 Jo/pue ‘siidnd aWw0duI-mo| 0 ‘sIauJea] ysijSu3 o} ‘salis [00yds ddads
01 ‘250§ u01123s 3po) uorednp3 o3 uensind payiuapl sjdnd jo sdnou8qns 03 ‘sjidnd e 03 papiaoud 3q ||Im sad1AIas/suonde Jeym (T

‘suonsanp 3uipinn

"§'909.LY pue ‘£90TS
‘T90TS suondas 9po) uoneanpi Aq pasnbai se jenuely Bununoddy [00YdS ejuloyie) 3y Suisn palyisse|d aq ISNW saaNIpuadx3 “SIAISS pue

suoide 1oddns 03 Pasn $324N0S puny [je 3dUJ3YaI ISNW 37 3y ‘ssaiSoud Jo mainal e 40 1nsal e se suoide 0} sadueyd Aue aquIsap Isnw y3]
2y} ‘@1epdn |enuue 3y} ul "J3UUBW SPIMISLIRYD JO ‘BPIMAIUNOD ‘BPIMO0YIS ‘SPIMIDLIISIP B U Pasn ae Spunj uoI1eJ1udIU0I pue jeluawa|ddns
13y13ym Ajuapi 1snw 31 8y} ‘10" 8ETTY UORIBS 2POD UOIILINP3 Ul Paulap se siidnd YyInoA 1a1soy Jo/pue “Jaused| ysiSu3 ‘awodul-mo| anias
1M 3ey3 saunjipusdxa pue suonde ay3 BuiquIsap uj “ajqedtjdde se salls [00yds J123ds 104 pue ‘sarjiqesip yum spdnd Suipnjoul ‘Z6zS UoIIAS
9p0o) uoieanp3 ul payiuap) sdnoldgns a14193ds 3y 104 |LOS e UIYLIM S[1RI9P 199424 1SNW SRIN}PUBAXS PUB SUOHIE 3Y| 'S|E0S PaLIUBP! dABIYIE
01 pajuswa|du a.1e Jey) S9IAIIS JO dN0JS B aqISIP AeW SUONDY "198PNG S,737 Y3 Ul PUNO) 3 UED SaINYIPUAXS 3SAY] BIBUM pue ‘UoiIe
Yoea Juawsjdwi 03 saun)puadxa 3gLIISIP PUE ‘Z UOKIDS Ul PIQLIISIP S|EOS Y3 193W 03 PawIoad 3 01 SUOHDE [enuue AJIUaP| SUOHINIISU

"SU01300 Jif1Dads

3yl Juawalduwii 03 paiinbai sainjipuadxa ayy Jo uondiisap puv buisy o sasinbal 09z U0IIIAS apo) uonpINP3 A|DUOCIUPPY "PaLflIuap! s|pob

a1 132w 03 YD1 j[iMm YIT UD SUCIIID Jif1dads ay3 Jo uo1ALIISIP D IPNPIUI 01 d¥IT Yl 4INbaL §'909/  UOIIIIS PO UOIILINP ‘S|O0YIS J3LIDYD

10/ pup ‘£90ZS pupL 99025 SU013IAS 3p0D UO1ILINPT “UCIILINDA fo SAILJo AIUN0I J0f ‘TYOZS PUD 9OZS SUOIIIBS ap0o) uonpINPJ ‘s12143sIp |00YIs 4o

$3iN}puadxy pue “sadiAlag ‘SUOoIIY € UONIaS

2210 €| abey



(0000 @21n0say)
000°0L$ - yeis
yoddns |euopnippe
uoneonp3 |eadg

(0000 824n0saY)
000°0L$ - 4ers
yoddns jeuonippe
uoneonp3 [ewadg

(0000 @0unosay)
000°0L$ - Heis
Joddns jeuonippe
uoneonp3 |ewadg

yeys
Joddns jeuonippe
alH "sjuspnis
a3ds paweays
-ulew jo yoddns

vl OlWwapeoe pPasealou|
(0000 @2.n0saY) g Aoud
000'09$ Buiuses) ‘Bujuies yejs Jo 9Je}S — S_WOooIN0
(0000 221n0s8y) |euoissajoid Joyoea] ‘wnnowng jidnd soy10
000°09% Buiuses) pue yejs (0000 8100 UOWWOY
leuoissajoud | uoddns/(s)ieyoesy 20in0say) 005$ ayj Juowa|ddns l
pue Aejeg I weiboud ubisaq 0) ‘wn[noLIND oisnw | Ayuoud 9ie)g - oiseq
vl pue e 0} ss800y
(0000 sduy) play £ Auoud sy
22In0saY) 000°'5$ JUSPNIS *q ‘Yels 1oy — $S800Y 98IN07)
sdu] piai4 (sovz Buiuses| jeuoisssjoud
292In0saY) siejjoq 2100 uowwoy ‘e Z Aluoud sjels
vooom Mwn_sowwmm__v (0000 @01nosay) uonejuswajdwy ‘Splepuels — SpJepuelg sjerg
00°S 4L pRld ‘G sdu] plal alo 8109 UOWILWO! 0 uopejuawajdw) 1061y
“(zeco eomnosay) | 900 G$ sdul pjeld 0 o) ) o uol
‘o1& BUILES ‘(zego @0inosay) | uowwo) 000'GLS 0 uonejuawadwi |jny SIWapesy
000 owwo_wwo o1 | 000'0L8 Bues Bujusea pue Jobu ojwapeoe ¥ Aoud ejels ~ pue
[eUoIssejold |BUOISS3)01d |euoISSa)01d vl ybiy ureyurepy JuawaAaIydy jidng suonejoadxy
UbIH :L# (20D
ST-YT0Z T Jeax
L1-9T0C ‘€ 1897 | 9T-STOT ‘T 1€2A
UV3A dVI1
SIIINIDS {z uondas wouy) (z uonpdas
; (3p1m-v31 10 apim :
é(®24n0s uipuny Suipnjpuy) /suonoe looyas 1§ axempu) SIIAIDS saluoud wouy sjeos
uol3de yaes J1oj sainjipuadxa pajedpijue 1O MaINDY ou_>,._.o m.mo _mww._ pue suonoy |edo1 pue le Ajauapi
ayy ase ey ¢(€ pue g sieah ug papinoad :a3epdn ’ ajeys pajejay | Puedpnpul)
aq 03} pajdafoad ale pue) seah yoea uj papinoad {enuuy 1e05

$931A43s JO pawioyiad ase suoide Jeym

"1@3pNnq s,¥31 @Y} Ul punoy aq ued sanHpuadxa 3sayl a1aym Suipnjdul ‘suoide asay)

3unuawsajdwt seah easy yoea 1oy saunupuadxa aquIsap pue Isi ¢(sapgesip yum sidnd pue sdnosSgns a1uy13 “§-a) mojaq gg s|qeL
Ul paisij 10U InQ 7S0ZS U0l139s apo)d uoiednpl ul paynuapl sjidnd jo sdnoadqns 10y Ajjeoytdads sjeos ay pue spdnd 17y 104 7 U01323S Ul
PaqLsap s|eod ay) 193w 01 pawnioyiad 3q 03 3Je ‘suonde asay) Loddns Jey) sadIAIRs Aue apnjour Aew Y37 Syl PUB ‘SUOIIIE [ENUUE 1TBYM 'V

ZZ j0 | obey

¢s|eod 01 sadueyd
Jo/pue ssaidoud 1sed uimalnas JO JNsal e Se IpewW U33q 3neY SAINYPUIAXS Pue ‘SIIAIBS ‘SuoIde Ul SaSueyd Jeym ‘a1epdn jenuue sy up (£



(0518/0000
30IN0S3Y)

000°05$
soueuBjuIEl
pawsjeq

(G502 90inosoy)
000'09%
senpunuoddo
leuononisu
3ANORIBIU

‘9sn jJuapnys

10} S80IA8P B|IqoW
aseyaind ‘(ze€o
82In0saY) 000°9%
9sUBIN WRISAS
JuswIssassy
aAewlo

((ELTRENT]
‘2EE0 924N0SY)
spuadng Buuojng
Bujusesn
|euolssajoid

(0518/0000
90JN0saY)

000°'05$
agueusjulep
pawaje(q

(Sor2 @01n0say)
000°09%
sapiunuoddo
|euononysut
aAnoeRIBUY

‘asn juspnys

10} S8DIASP BjIgoW
aseyoind ‘(ze€o
80.n0say) 000'9$
9SUSIT WS)SAg
JuaWISSassy
SAljeULIO

(1 emL ‘1 apiL
‘ZEE£0 924N0S3Y)
spuadng Buuoin
Buiuiean
{euoISsa)ol4

(0518/0000
90IN0S3Yy)

000'05$
souRUBUIRI
pausjeq

(50¥2 901n0say)
000'09%
safjiunpoddo
Jeuononsul
SAlORIBUI

‘asn jusapnis

10} S9OIASP B|IqOW
aseyoind (Ze€o
20Inosay) 000°9%
asuaoIT waysAs
JUSISSASSY
SAjewlo

(e ‘| apiL
‘ZEC0 90IN0SVY)
000°0z$
spuadng Buuony,
Buiuies
|euoISSa)0.d

van

vai

val

‘ojes
pue paulejurew a.Je
SapII0e.) JOISIp pue

jooyos ansuzy -yedas

poob u sanioey
jooyos ulejuie|y

"9sN Juspnys 40y
S89IA3P 3jiqow pue
9SUII| YJewyouaq

JUSLUSSASSE SA)EWIO)

auluo aseyodind
‘uoijejuswa|dwi 2109
uowwod ay} Joddns
0) SjusWISSasse
aANEeWw.o)

J0 Juswdopnrsp

9y} uo yejs ulel|

yeys
yoddns jeuonongsul
pue s1ayoes) Joy
Buiures| jeuoissajoid
pue Buuojny jooyos
-19)je juswa|dw|
‘sajes Aoeusyy|
juspn}s aseauou|

LT-9TOC ‘€ Je2A

9T-STOT :T 1ed)

ST-PT10C :T 4834
UVIA VO

¢(934n0s 3uipuny 8uipnjpui)
uonoe yoea 404 sainyipuadxa pajeddnue
Yl aJe Jeym ¢(€ pue g saead ui papinoid
9q 0} pajdaloid aJe pue) aeak yoea ui papiroad
S9DIAI3S 10 pawao)Lad aJe suoioe Jeym

SIINIDS
[suone
JO M3IADY
:3jepdn
fenuuy

(apim-y31 10 apim
-1ooyas 4 a3eapuy)

321AJ3S 4O [ana

S1AIS
pue suondy

{z uondas wouy)
sanold
|e207 pue

9}els pajelay

(Z uondas

wouj sjeod

lle Ajuapi
pue apnjpuj)

|eoo

2210 G| abed




Joyoauig Bulusea

loyoauig Bulusea

10091 Buiurea

sBunsaw yualed ploH
*au||uo pue awoy ay)
0} WOOISSED PusIXa

0} uosiey| yualed e S199)UN|OA
(IamL ‘zeco (1ap1L ‘zego (1enLL ‘zZe€0 uten pue ‘utejal ‘auy € Auoud ayeyg — pue sjusied
90In0s3Y) 000'8$ | 924nosay) 000'gy | 20inosey) 000°‘8$ "Aoeoy 3 |euonednpy | Juswejoau) Juaied abebug
uosiel juased uosiery justed uosler jusied v Anwe4 pjing 1£# [0S
splepuejs
9)ejs 9100 UOWILWOD
pue juswabebua
juspn}s uj
Bujuies |euoissajord
(ze£0 a2unosay) (ze€0 921n0say) (ze€0 90inosay) aplAcld "sisyoes}
000°6$ Buiuesy 000's$ Buiuies 000°¢$ Buiwies val payienb AjybiH
|euolssajold |euolssajold |euUOISS3J0.d
L
sioyoes] | Ajoud 9ie)S - oiseg
pue “Jojessiuiwpy
“J008.11Q Z Aoud sy
Buiuiean “Jayoes) — spiepue)lg aje1s
(ENTNENTE (1t emL ‘1 apiL (TN 3d ‘Islfeoads J0 uonejuswajdw
‘ZEC0 92in0SaY) ‘ZEC0 994N0SDY) ‘Z2€€£0 901n0saYy) poddns yoa)
000'0Z$ Arejes 000'0z$ Arejes 000'0z$ Aiejes ‘aple yjesy ‘NAT
1039011 Buiuies J0)08.11(] Bulules J0)9211Q BuiuiesT ‘1sijeioads yJuapnys 9 Ajuond sleg
‘(2e€£0 201n0saYy) ‘(Ze€0 9ounosay) (ze€0 20unosay) :ules} pue uielas ‘el - ajewl|) jooyds
000°0€z$ BuiieaT | 000°0ez$ Bulwies | 000°0£z$ Buluses “Rioede) (paiysselo uogonisu|
|euoissajold |euolssajold [euolssajold pue pajeoyiao) G Aluoud 9ye)s Allend
pue Aiejeg pue Alejeg pue Aiejeg vad #eis piing | —juswabebu3 idng | ybiH :Z# |20
- T Jed
LT-9T0C € 4B3A | 9T-GTOT :T Je3A STvI0z T A
YV3IA 4V
SAIINIAS (z uoas wouy) (z uonpas
¢é(924n0s Suipuny Suipnjpuy) /suonoe ﬁm&.%m"._m“”“uﬂ S9IIAIDS sanuoud wouy sjeos
uonde Yaea 1oy sainyipuadxa pajedpniue JO MIINDY w_u_ >,.__ N m 10| m.w w_._ pue suondy |eaoq pue lle Ayiuapi
3y3 aJe ey ¢(€ pue z sieah ui papinosd :a3epdn : ajeis pajejpy | Pueapnpul)
3q 03 pajoafoad a.se pue) seah yoea uj papinosd |enuuy 105

$3JIAIDS 10 pawIopad aue suode Jeym

2T 0 9| abed




sweiboud aapusouy
Juapmys Juawa|dul
Q uonedIuNWWoD
jualed ‘sbunesw
Juaied aey(ioe)

0} Jojoauiq Buiuiea
ulejas pue auH
*Aunwwos jooyos

(IrepiL ‘1omL (1 omiL ‘1oL (remy ‘raptL ay) pue sjyuased
‘ZEE0 901N0S8Y) ‘ZEE0 90IN0SY) ‘ZE€0 204n0s9Y) UM UOHEDIUNWIWOD
000°02$ Asejes 000‘0z$ Asejes 000'02$ Arejes vl aAoaye dojareg
- T 12
LT-9T0T € 183X | 9T-STOT :¢C 4€IA STPTOT T 4894
YV3IA dVI1
SIIIAIDS (z uvonroas woay) (z uondas
¢é(924n0s Suipuny Suipnppui) /[suoie Aﬂ_m;u. Mﬂuﬁhuﬂ S3JIAIDG sanuoud wouy sjeod
uollde Yaea Joj sainypuadxa pajeddiue JO M3INDY o_u.hm M.*o _mn w_._ pue suonoy |e207 pue jte Ayuapy
ay3 aJe Jeym ¢(€ pue g sieah ul papinoad :93epdn ’ ajels pajejay | Puedpnpul)
3q 03 pajdafosd dse pue) seaA yoea uj papiroad [enuuy €09

SIIIAIDS 10 ﬂmr:._Otwn 9le suoilde jleym

2z 40 1| ebed




|euoissajolg

[BUOISS301d [euolssajoid v ‘YinoA J33so4 104 JuswaAalyoy idng | YBIH :L# 20D
‘Buony j00yos Jsye
ybnouyy sejes Aoesayy
juapnIS asealnu)
pue sjuspnis Z Aoud ajelg
(1emy {1epiL (1apiL d34Y jo poddns - spiepuels ajels 1081y
‘ZE€0 901n0saY) ‘2€£0 901n0S3Y) ‘2€£0 90IN0SaY) olWapede 3aseslou| 0 uonejuawaduwy OlWapPEDY
000'0Z$ spuadis 000°'02$ spuadis | 000°0Z$ spusdng :sjidnd jusiayoid pue
Buuoin} Bujuies Buuoin] Buiuresq Buuoyn) Buiulea ysybug juen|4 ¢ Aluoud alelg — |  suopejoadxy
[euoissajo1d [euoIssaj0id jeuoissajold val pajeubisap-ay 104 JuswdAIYoY |Idng | YBIH :L# [eo
*Buno)ny jooyos Jaye
ybnouy) sajes Aoeiay)
(1spL JuUspn)s asealou| 2 Ruoud aelg
(ENI (1emL ‘T€€0 90IN0SVY) pue sjuspnis — Splepuelg sjeig Jobry
‘ZE€0 92IN0saY) ‘ZEE0 224N0STY) 000°'0Z$ spuadis 713 J0 yoddns Jo uonejuswaidw| OIWBpEdY
000'02$ spuadng 000°0Z$ spuadng Bunoyn] Bujuses Oludpedk 9SBaIOU| pue
Bunoin) Buiuiean) Bunoin] Buures |euoissajold :si1aules) p Aluoud aje)s ~ | suopeyosadxy
[euOISS®)0ld jeuolssayold val ysybugz Jo4 JuswaAaIYRY idng | ybiY :L# [eoo
‘Buuoiny jooyos Jaye
ybnouyy sajes Aoeia)
juapnjs asealoul Z Auoud syels
(1am1L (tapiL (1oL pue sjuspns — Splepuejg sjelg J0Bry
‘Z££0 90IN0S3Y) ‘2££0 991n0s9Y) ‘ZE€0 901n0s9Y) 73 jo poddns Jo uonejuawadw OlWwapedy
000'0Z$ spuadng 000°02$ spusdns 000'0Z$ spusdng dlwaspede ssealout pue
Buuojn] Buiuses Bunoin) Buusesn Buuoin] Buiutes 'spidnd ¥ Auoud aye)s — | suonejoadxy
|euolssajold |eUOISS9)01d jeuoissajold val aWwooUul Mo| 104 juswaAsIyy jidng | ybiH :L# [e0D
ST-¥TOZ T JedA
LT-9T0C :€ J€3) | 9T-STO0C ‘T JedA UVIA AV
SIVIALIS (z uondas (a1qeoydde
é(32anos Suipuny w“__u:_u:: /suonde A_wo_”._:iu.uw._w._umhwm_\w $3INI2S wouy) sanond | #C :o_uuvmw
s ! ! ° wouJj sjeo
M_ o_uu._Mc“mw ._ow mwhﬂa_m_wcm_mwﬂ _”«m“_ _"_.‘_,M_._M J0 Matnay 921A196 JO |3A37 pue suoidy |es07 pue lie Ayauapy
Y3l aie jeymn A.AM p [4 1 papl HUHNVQD * 9je3s pajejay pue apnpuj)
2q 03 pajdafoid ase pue) Jeak yoea uj papinoad [enuuy 20D

S32JAI3S 10 pawIoad 3Je suolde Jeym

2z jo 8| ebeyd

"198pNng s,¥37 2Y3 Ul puNoy 3q UL SAUNUPUIAXD SO} 3I3YM SUIPN|PUL ‘SUOIIIE 3SAY] Sunuawajdw
JeaA |easy yoea 40y s3unypuadxa aqLIISap pue 151 *(dA0qe YE 3|geL ul paist| Jou “5'3) Juadyoad ysiysug an|y se pajeudisapal
sitdnd 10/pue yinoA 13350y ‘s13uaes) ysi8u3 ‘sidnd aWodUI-MO| J0) 7 UOINISS Ul paquasap s|eod palasdie) ayl 193w 03 pawsojlad
9Qq 01 a.e 12Y] SUOIIE 3S0Y] ‘03 P3JILLI| J0U BB INq ‘BPN|IUI ISNW SUOIId. PaYIIUAP! AY] JuddKoId ysijSu3 Juany se pajeusisapal
siidnd pue T0'8€zzy uU013S 9PO) UOIIEINPT Ut pauap se sjidnd YInoA 19150} J0/pue ‘Jaulea| ysi|3u7 ‘OWOdUI-MO| dAIDS |jIM 1By
siidnd e Joj papinoad si 3eym anoqe ‘suoiiae asay) 1oddns Jeys saiAlas Aue apnjoul Aew 37 31 pue ‘suoride [enuue jeuoinppe Ajiruap] g



‘Buojny jooyos Jaye
ybnouy) sajes Aoesay

Z Aoud sieg

(1apiL (1eniL (1enL Juapn)s aseasou - spiepuelg ajelg 1061y
‘Z£€0 924N0S8Y) ‘ZE£0 204N0S8Y) ‘ZEE0 904N0sY) pUB SJuspN)S YINOA Jo uonejuswaiduy olWwopedy
000°0Z$ spuadns 000°0z$ spuadng 000°0z$ spuadng Js)s04 jo poddns pue
Buuoiny Bujuies Buuoin] Buiuiesq Buuoyn) Buiuies OlWopPEDJR 3SE3IOU| v Aluoud a)e)g — | suonejoadxy
ST-v10¢C T €9
LT-9TOTZ ‘€ 183\ | 9T-STOT :T 1e3) ~_<w>N..._<u._ “
SIIIAIDS (z uoidas (31qeoydde
ottt e | [90W8 | UPmve s | soyuies | o) soppoug | 4 cuores
u ] X9 ijue h t :
%a.yem,“m..:s ﬂm _EM.N 28>_”. papiroid J0MAINY | 5o1nias g0 janaT pue suoRay =501 pte lle Ayuspy
9q 03 pardafoad m”m ue) seal umm ul .m 1noad iepdn SIS Poeley pue apnpui)
q 03 pa3aal pue) seah yoea uj papi lenuuy 205

$3J1AJ9S 10 pawiopad ale suonde Jeym

T §0 61 abed




AQq WNNOLINO PeoIq € 0} $59008 SA0IdWIL 19Y0ED) H OY], “JoYoed} UOHEonps [eo1sAyd own-jed ¢ JO SOOIAISS oY) UIejal spuny Ayoud v

"OWOY 18 SIOTAIAS YONS 0} SSIOOB 9ARY JOU ABWI OYM ‘SISUIRS] YSI[SUY PUR ‘YINOK I0)SOJ ‘OUWO0UT MO[ J0F an1} Ajrenonred s STy,
“9OUEISISSE PUE S90IN0SAI [EUONIPPE YIIA SJUIPNIS [[e opiaoid nq ‘parmbai jou ore s301A10s 989y, "Sunss) ddSVV)) Suunp syse) soueuwoprad
pue $1s9) aAndepe 1oindwios 10§ 105eUIpI00s 3)1s st Funoe Aq pue ‘Sunso) Jreun|ouaq OSIp Jo suoniod pajear A30[0uyod) 9y} SUTeUIPIOOD

£q JuswaAsIyoe Juapnys saaoxdwr SS T, 9, “uonenpeIs [0oyos ysy Aq Apear 120180 puR 539[]00 9q O} PASU SIUSPNIS Jey) AF0[0UYII) [RUOTONISUT
Joj poddns Burpraoxd £q §§DD oy Jo uoneyuoud]dur oY) soAoxdwr §SI 9L, [OOYOS AITUS oy} 10 A30]0UY09] JO 9SN oY) JOJ 0} AIBSSOOSU
sImonmsesyur A30[ouydd) oy surejurewr pue sdofeadp §S1, 94, (SSI) 1sieroads yoddns A3o[ouyo9) ® Jo s901A15s oY) urejar spuny Ajuioud Jv1

*90UR)SISSE [RUOTIIPPE YIIM ‘SISUIRD]

USHBU pue ‘YmoA 19)s0J ‘Ouodur mof Jurpnjour ‘syuspnys e spiaoid inq ‘panmbar jou oxe SOOIAIQS 98], °SanssI Yons 10J suonsagsns Surpraoid
PUE SINSST PaJR[o1 [3[eaY JUSPM)s FUNedIunuiod £q JuSWaA[0AUT Juated sajowiord 9sInu [00Yds Y] "PIPISU SE SJUIPNIS 0) pap1ao1d s901AIOS
pajeax Yieay Surpraoid Aq jewI]d JUSPNIS oY) SIACIATUT OSINU SYJ, "SSOUJJI JUSPNIS PIONPAI 0} 3np Q0UBPUI)JE TUSPN)S ISBAIOUT JRT[) SOOIAIIS
paela1 Yifeay Surpraoid Aq juswagedus Juspmys soA0IdwT 951U [00YDS SY ], “9SINU [00Yos our}-)ied € Jo soo1A19s oY) urejar spuny Aytond JvOT

'S92INOSAI puE SOUEISISSE [BUONIIPPE )M ‘SIOUIES] YSI[SUH PUR ‘YINOA I9)S0J ‘OWOIUL MO] SUIPNOUL ‘SJUSPN)S

[le ap1ao1d Jnq ‘parmbal 10U SIB $0IAISS 959 ], “aur[dIosIp pue souepusye uepms Surpresar sjuored I0J 1or3u00 Jo Jutod B se Sunjoe pue Juroejuoo
A1aanpoeold Aq Juswoafoaur [ejusted soroxdur isieroads Juopnys oy “SpI0oaI our[drosip Jururejurews pue ‘spodu Areurdiosip SUISSAIPPE ‘Sar)IATOR
Juspmys Sunioyuow ‘swesdoxd SUIA[NG-HUE ‘SOATIENIUT UOIBONPS IS)0RIRYS (V'S ySnory) souepuale Juapnis surnjoword £q saWO9INO JUSPNIS
19410 pue JuowaeIud Juspnys ‘OReWI[d (0040 soA0Idw 1ST[eroads Juspmys oY ], “ISIEIoads JUSPNIS € JO SIOIAISS O} UIR}oI spuny Kjuoud JvOT

‘Burpuads Ayuond gy Jo ALofewr ot dn oxewr SS0IAISS [BUORIPPE TuasaIdoI S0TAIS asoym saako[dwd 107 s)jousq
pUE SSLIE[ES JO SUONIOJ '193pnq €30} MO JO Q01 €S Huasaidar sanuoud Jy)T OJUI PIISSE[ORI SPUN] oY) Teak [00Y0S S0Z-4 10T oy Sunmg

'sapuoud Jv )T uo paseq Surpuads AJisse[oor 03 Ayrunioddo ue juasoidar Afsow spuny oy ], JOOYDS ) JoJ

Spuny aseq [€30) [EUOHIPPE 3}2I9UST J0U SO0P B[NULIO) 1] Y3 ‘FUIpun JI0Jop pue S[ELIAJOp SPIMIIEIS JO [1e) 37} UO JUSW][OIUS SUTUIoop 03 an(g
"TOOYdS Ay} pusye NOK 19)S0J INOJ pue ‘SISUILS] YSI[SUF POPHUOPT SIe SJUSPNIS oY} JO %467 “Teak [00yos sty werSord [esur peonpa 10 o013 o1}

10y payrenb syuapnis oy Jo %6/ "SpeId YHySIo ySnoy) uspeSIopuny [eUOHISULRT) UI SHUSPNIS 76¢ Jo uonemndod e Sey AusImod [00goS UOSIE) 1" |

(‘@2ueping 10y (Q)961ST YII § 99S) "sease Ayuond arels ayy ul sjidnd pajeddnpun 1oy sjeos S, 1011SIP 3y} 193W 0 SPUNY JO ASN DAIFIBYD
1s0w 3y3 aJe papino.d SIDIAIBS BY} MOY 3qLIISIP Aj[eUOIIPPE 1SN 1DLIISIP [00YIS BY3 ‘JBUUEBLU SPIM|OOYIS 1O IPIMIDLIISIP € U spuny
uones3uadu0d pue jejuawalddns Buisn uaym ‘Jeak gyd1 sy ul s (0oyds e e sjidnd pajesydnpun Jo JUBWJI0IUS JO U4 O YOI ED
10 10u1s1p 8y ul sjidnd pajedijdnpun 40 JUBWII0IUS JO JUIIIAD GG MOJ3Q YUM SIOLIISIP [00YIS 104 "96%ST YD S Ul paiyoads se Jauuew
3pImIa1IEYD 10 ‘BPIMAIUNDD ‘BPIMIOOYIS ‘DPIMIILISIP B Ul Spuny Aue JO asn 3y} 40y uoneaynsnf pue ‘4o uondudsap e apnpu| “1eak gy
3Y1 ul spuny asay3 Suipuadxa s 37 ayy moy aquasag *(S)(e)96¥ST ¥ID S 01 Juensind paulwielap se sjidnd sauledl ysydu3 pue ‘YinoA
191504 ‘aW0OUl MO JO UOIIEIIUIIUOD PUE JBGUINU 3Y} JO SISE( Y] UO PaleINd[ed Jeak dyT 3yl Ul SpUNy Ul 9SeaJdUl S,¥3T 8yl aquasag )

ZZ 40 0 9beyd




'SSOD o
uowaydun A[jry 03 papasu sarjddns aseyoind pue juswdo[aasp feuorssajord 3y} uIeIqo 03 s19Yoea} 1oy Ajrunproddo a3 apraoid spury Ayuoud g1

"Bunjeaw [ AL, [ENUUE 31} pUe IYSIN-JO0YDS-0)-yory SE YONS SJUIAD [00TDS 18 0ULPUI)L 9SBAIOUT O} PUE SIIOUSTIOUID UI PISN ST YOTYM W)SAS [[ed
[fe ue 9p1aoid 0} JopuaA A30[0UYdd) UONEBOTUNUITIOD & YIIM JORIIUOO 0} sueaw oy Sutpiaoid £q juowegesus juared asearour spuny Ajuonid JvO1

'ssa13o1d pue souewofIad JuOpN)S SSISSE 0) J0JOAIIP
Burwiea] oty pue s19ydea) £q pasn ‘werdord Sunse) YIBWYOUIG SUIUO UL 10] JOPUSA B YIIA JORIIUOD 0} SUBIUIL oy apraoad spuny Kyorid JvOT

"PuUny SOUBUSIUTEW PALIRJAP € YFnoxy} Jredas poo3 Ul aIe sanI[Ioe] [ jey) a1nsud spuny L1uoud gy
"SJUaPMYS 10§ SULIOINY [00YIS o' 9pIA0Id OYMm SIOYOED) JO SIVTAISS oY) Urelas spunj Ajioud JyvoyT

“9)eWI[d [007os 3y} dA0xdur A[snonuriuoo pue juswadeSus Juapnjs asesIour 03 [Puuosiod

[00Y0S pUE SJUSpTys YA JIOM [[1A 10J0211p SUTIes] Y[, "Apnjs Jo wrei3oid peoiq e 10y parederd a1e sjuopms [[e 12y} SULINSUS ‘S[ELISJEUI JE[ROLLIND
30 JuowaImo01d oY) 9381940 [[IM J0RAIP SUNUIES] Y], "SSOD Y} UO Paseq wnnoLInd ut juswdofoasp Jrers Sunuowoydur pue 3urneuIpiooo

£q 1uswaAaTyoR Judpnys da0xdwr [[im J030axp Surures] oy, Juswdo[oasp [euoissajord Jyers pue Surures| yuapngs Jo s)0adse [[e J0J UOTJOIIP
3urpiaoxd yo [eo3 Arewrnid e qim uonIsod OATEI)SIUTUIPE UR ST JOJOSIIP SUILLIES] 9T, *JOJORIIP SUILIBI] B JO SOIAIIS oY) Urejas spuny Ayuoud g1

"8unsa) pazipaepue)s uo sdnoid juopns

19110 UeY) I9MO] PII0DS dARY AJ[EUOTIPEI} OYM ‘SISUIBS] YSISUF Pue MINOA 12JS0J ‘SJUSpn)s Swoout mof A[Fe[nonted ‘SaoInosar pue JouB)sIsSse
[EUOTHIPPE Y)IM SJUSPMIS [[& 9p1a0Id ynq ‘pasinbal joU o1e $I0IAISS 9SAY], "PISU JUSPNYS UO PISEq SYIBWYOUSQ PARNUSIIIP Yiim ssorSod juopmys
BULIOJUOW Aq S2UIOOINO JUSPNYS IO SIA0IAUWII ISI[L100dS UOTIUSAIOIUL SY, “SIOTAISS UOTIUSAIOJUI SurAreoal syuapmys Jo aoueuniojrad pue ssarSord
Surpre3ar s10ydea) pue sjusted o) uoneunojur Surpiaoid £q JuswoAjoAut juared soAoxdwr 1s1[e109ds UONUSAISIUT ST ], "PIPIU SB [9AJ] SIUSPNS

Je Wn[MoLLIND Yiew pue sire ogengue/urpear o} ssa0oe uspmys Surpraord £q $SH) Y UO paseq WNNOLLING PROIQ B 0) SSAIE saaoxdur istreroads
UONUIAINUL 3], “ddSVVD Y3 SuIpnjoul ‘s)sa) JIBWOUIQ 91e)S PUE JOLISIP UO MO SI0JS OYM SJUIPMIS 10J SIITAIIS UOLIUAIDIUT SUTJRUIPIO0D

Aq yusuraAaryoe Juopnys soaoidurt 1sieroads uonuUsAILIUI Sy, “JsIeroads uonusAIe)m sum-yed e Jo s901A198 oY) urejar spury Ajuioud JvoT

"S90INOSAI [RUOTIIPPE I ‘SISUIRS] YSI[SUZ pue ‘(INOA I9)S0J ‘Omoour mof Surpnjour

‘syuopms [Te op1aoxd nq ‘paxmbai jou are s901AI0S 980y, ‘sjuSprys opeId pl PUB G 10] 159} ssoupyy [eorsAyd [enuue oY) 10 JOJRUIPIOOD 3)IS

se 3unoe £q SOWOdNO JUSPNIS I9YIO0 SIA0IAUIT JOYIED) FHJ Y], "WN[NOLLING uonuasaxd Snip pue asn 000eqO) Jurpnjour ‘Apnis Jo werdoid paje[or
[eay € 0} $53008 sapiaoid os[e 10Yoea) d dY "SPIepuBls Uoneonpa [eorsAyd uo paseq uononnsur Kyjenb y3ry yim pepiaocid oxe sjuopnis Surmsur

ZZ jo Lz obed




'¢LE9 UoRdeS "O'S'N
0¢ -8p0D UoNesNp3 "L00Y9 PUE "ZZ025-09025 ¢G0S 9268V 'S 909Z% 'S S09Zy 'S09.Y ',0°8€¢Cy '€0'8E€¢ey '¢0'8Ecey
'10°8€2CY "S/G¢ LG SUONDSS T90USISISY "op0) UONEINPT '7902G PUE Z0 8522l SUONDSS pajio Ajsoyiny 310N

Z#Spiepue)g 9)e)g Jo uonejuswaydury
L## SS90y 254n0)
T#otsedg
Oyt [00YOS
€# JUsWaA[OAU] JUdIR]

p# JUIUWIAJYIY [1dng

SHsau0dNO ndng 4oy
G#-Judwakesu3 nand

£jLIoLLg 93e)s jo seary

‘senunizoddo [euonONNSUT 9ANORISIUI pUE JuswSeSuo

JUSpTYS OSEIIOUL 0} SIVIASP d[Iqow pue ‘sded Furues] Juapnys 10§ uondNNSUL 3piaoid 0} SISA[EUE JUSWISSISSE dAnRULIO) ‘ABp [00YOS

91} puokaq seoudLdxa 1910 Jey) (2AnoRIUI pue 9A1[) sduy ppoy “1oddns pue 3uwioiny [00Yos 191Je/010J0q YINOK I3}SOJ PUE ‘SISUIRS]
yst3uy ‘ouoour mo[ 9praoid [[Iam SIOYOBS ], "WOOISSE]O SY) UIYILAM UONBIOGR][00 Juspnys dye}IIoe] 01 Jururen Y sioyoea) Jurpraosd
uswdojeAap [euorssojoid toures] ysydug pesearour ygnoxy aq im syidnd [fe 0y papraoid sao1A1s o) 0) pareduwrod se paroxdur

a9 [[4 syidnd pajesrdnpun 10§ s901ATSS YOIYM AQ 0477 YL "WIED] 0] POSEINooudS oIe SJUSPNIS YINOA JI3)S0J pue SIdUILI] YsISuy
‘spidnd swroour moy axoym 3unyos [euononysur ue urpraoid £q 1080y OIdpeoY pue suoneodadxy ysry yoddns spuny Ajuoud vy

sjidnd jje 03 papiroad sa21a13s a3 03 pasedwod se sjidnd paieoljdnpun 10} s321A195 panoidwi 10/pue paseatoul

3y jo uondudsap aneyjenb Jo/pue aaneyuenb e Suisn 1aw si a8ejuadiad Aujeuoniodoud ay1 moy aquasap jjeys v31 uy ‘(e)961ST

42D § 03 juensind pajejndjed se Jeah g7 8yl ul sjidnd jje 03 papinoad sadinas By 03 pasedwiod se panosdwi 10 paseaudul aq 3snw sjidnd

paiedi|dnpun 10§ s321A3s YdIym Aq a8euadsad ayy Ajiuap) "(£)(e)96¥ST ¥2D § 01 3uensind pajejnojed se JeaA 1ey; ut spdnd yons 104

papiac.d Suipuny ut aseasou ay3 03 uojuodosd ul spdnd asayy 104 532195 panosdwil 10 paseausdul 4oy apinoad siaules| ysiSu3 pue ‘YynoA
193504 ‘sjidnd awodul MO 10§ JEIA VDT 3Y) Ul PapIACId SBIIAIDS Y)Y MOY 31BJISUOWIP ‘96HST YD G JO siuswadinbal 3yl ym 1ualsisuo)

22 Jo zz ebeqd




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: August 22,2014
For: ( X) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: ( X) Information

() Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item:
Consider approving the revised Local Education Area (LEA) plan addendum

Purpose:
An update to Kit Carson School Districts LEA plan was submitted to the state in the spring of 2014.
This update reflects the revisions made in response to the recommendations made by the readers/reviewers.

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



7/29/2014 Kit Carson Union School District Mail - Local Educational Agency Plan Addendum

Local Educational Agency Plan Addendum

LEAP <LEAP@cde.ca.govw> Fri, Jun 27, 2014 at 9:34 AM
To: "tbarow@kings.k12.ca.us" <tbarlow@kings.k12.ca.us>

June 27, 2014

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

Kit Carson Union Elementary School District
9895 Seventh Avenue

Hanford, CA 93230-8802

Dear Superintendent/Principal Barlow:

Subject: Local Educational Agency Plan Addendum

Thank you for the submission of your Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan Addendum as required by the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) Section 1116(c)(7)(A) and California Education Code Section
52055.57(b). The LEA Plan Addendum was reviewed by trained readers from the California Department of
Education (CDE). Based on this review, readers noted the following items are missing and/or incomplete, and
made the following recommendations for improvement of the Plan:

e Inltem 1, clearly describe how the district identified the teaching and learning needs of students
based on an analysis of data, including data from the administration of program self-evaluation tools.

e Inltem 2, provide greater detail about the goals and targets for specific student groups that did
not meet Adequate Yearly Progress in the past.

e Inltem 3, include specific, research-based strategies to strengthen the core academic program,
including strategies to support students with disabilities and English Learners.

LEA Plan Addendum

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=44d56ccd 1f&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 146de2d6398bc7e8&siml =146de2d6398bc 7e8 12



7/29/2014 © Kit Carson Union School District Mail - Local Educational Agency Plan Addendum

Please review the LEA Plan Addendum and make any necessary revisions to respond to reviewer comments.
Information and tools regarding Program Improvement (Pl) Year 1 may be found on the CDE Program
Improvement LEA Requirements Web page at http.//www.cde.ca.govita/ac/ti/pirequirement.asp.

The final LEA Plan Addendum incorporating any changes must be approved by your local governing board. Once
approved, please post the revised LEA Plan Addendum to your local Web site for public viewing. Implementation
of the revised LEA Plan Addendum should begin immediately upon local adoption.

If you have any questions regarding this subject, please contact Jacqueline Matranga, Education Programs
Consultant, District Innovation and Improvement Office, by phone at 916-445-4905 or by e-mail at

JMatranga@cde.ca.gov.
Sincerely,
Is/

Bob Storelli, Director

Improvement and Accountability Division

BS: jm

image001.png
10K

https://mail .g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=44d56ccd1f&view=ptd&search=inbox&th= 146de2d6398bc7e88&siml= 146de2d6398bc7e8

202



‘sanun)ioddo Buiuies| anneiadood
pue juswabebus Juspnys 1o} ue|d pue ‘ejep JUBWISSASSE JUSPNIS MBIASI pue Apejnbal Joaw o) pasu sioyoea | ‘Buiuies| sajeiadood

pue juawabebus Juspn)s ‘UoileIoqe||02 JaLoes) Ul JUSLUSACIAWI IO} PSBU S| 8I8Y) ING ‘Seale JSou Ul pajuswejdwl sem ueld v31 eyl
‘Ure pue spy abenbue/ysiibug ur yimolb ojwspese jJuesubis ulelje o} SJuspn}s |je Joy a.e saioLd olWepedy

2DeIl Ul syie 30 S)S8¢E -z GUE 9-7 SapeID

Bl S)53] ylellyoLiaq pazusndiund Wol) B1ep JO SISAIEUE UE U0 Das

= Cosluap i S I
. Ak i

USPiys JO SpeglU DUILLIES| pUB DUIUSE3] au) paijijiuspl JO1LRSID ay | L
"SPJEpUE)S mau SN0.OBI S10W Sy} JO SPUBWAP B} J9aL O} SJUBPN]S B|GEUS [IM Jey)
Wn|noLLINS pue saibsjess woolsseo Juswajdull pue SpIepue)s SjelS 8100 UOWWIOD MBU SU) UIM Jelie) 8099 0} pasu SIoyoes |

"INJSS8O0NS JOU SeM UE|d Y31 J0ud U} Aum ssnosig ¢

‘sanond ojwepeoe Ajusp] ‘z
oUISIP 8U) pue Sj00YOS Sy} JO spasu Buluses| pue Buiyoes) sy} auILLIBIEP O) POSN SJUBWSSISSE BY) JO S)NSaL 8y} SSNosI] °|

'INJSS800NS JouU sem ueld 37 Joud ay) Aym jo sisAjeue ue spnjou) ‘(sjuapnis Buinsiyoe moj Jo swae|qo.d
olwapeoe ay} Ajjeroadsa) spasu Bulules| Juapnys Ajjuapl 0} pesn JUSWISSSSSE SposU 8y} Jo sisAjeue Lewwns e apinoid ases|d
‘sdnoub jJuapnjs ||e 104 JuswaAdIyOE
dlwapede paseasoul Jnoqe Buliq o) pajiej ueld v37 Joud ayj Aym jo uoijeuILIS}EP B Buipnjoul ‘syuapnys BulAaiyde-MmO|
jo swjqoid diwapede aydads sy pue Y3 8y} Jo S|O0YIS ay) Ul Spasu Buiusesj pue Buiysea) jejuawepuny Ayyuap] -}

‘PINOYS WNPUSPPY Ueld Y31 8YL €402 ‘8l UDIB UBY} JOJE| OU IO Sy} O} PARILUGNS 84 JSNW LUNPUSPPY UBld Y3 8y

"Juawinoop a8y} Buipeojdn
Ul SoUE)sisse |eD[uy08} pasu NoA JI ACD ESSPODUCSIIOWE Je |iew-o Aq 8010 JuswaAoidul] pue UoHBAOUU| JOL}SI ‘JUE)NSu0)

sweibo.1d uoieanp3 ‘UoSLIO SdlUer JorjuD (SIVD) wajsAg Juawanoiduwi| AJIjIgelunodoy eluioyen ayj Ul juswiniisul Bulojuow
| Jea Juawanoidw weibold sy} ojul Juswinoop pajajdwods ayy Buipeojdn Aq wnpusppy ue|d v37 paje|dwod JnoA jwgns ases|d

"0SE [dSSOSSEaE}S//0e/B)/ACh B0 8po MMMY/.dNy Je abed gop
$|00 juslissessy ajels (3QO) uonesnp3 Jo Juswireds( elUIOY[ED SY} UO B|GE|IBAR SJB S|00) 9S8Y | JUSWOASIYOE apn)s paaoiduwil

10§ spasu Jouysip/jooyos azAleue o} ‘s|qeoijdde se ‘s|00] juawssessy o)elS auy} asn ases|d ‘uoisiaal siy) Buidojeasp o} Jold

'S8X0q Jx3} djqepuedxa ayj ul sasuodsai 1nok adA} ‘mojaq
swia)l ay) ssalppe 0} ajejdwa) WNpUsppyY ue|d Y31 siy} Buisn puswiwosas om ‘ueld ¥ Bunsixa ay) Bunlimai Aj9yajdwos

uey) Jayjey ‘s1ayjo pue ‘yejs jooyas ‘suased yim uoieyNsuod uj ‘uejd y3 ue asiAal 10 dojaaap ‘paynuapl Buiaq
13)je syjuow aaly) ueyy Jsje| Jou ‘jleys (|d) Juswaroidw) weiboid 10} payiuspl (sv31) se1ouabe jeuoneanpa [eooj jey;
saanbai ‘([v][21[2]91 11 uoyoes ‘G19N) Pulyeg Y3 PIYD ON SE paypod 4oy uonesnp3 Alepuosag pue Arejuswajg ay |

31VI1dW3L NNANIAAV NV1d LNIWIAOUINI WVHO0Ud ADNIOY TVNOILYONA3 1vI01
8G6€9-91 :8p0D D uosieD Iy :swenN PusIq

Z10Z J8quianoN
uoieonp3 jo juswiiedaq eluioyeD




UL Sabalells PISEq YoIeasal 'ol0ads

"S9)IS |00Ys je weiboid oiwapese 2109 sy} usybualls 0} pasn aq 0} SNUKUOD |IM _mUoE._ 1Y 9y} uo paseq welbold uonudAIBIUI ci

‘wesboud ojwapedse 8109 ayy usyjbuails
0} paJojiuowl pue pajusws|dwi aq ||Im saibajel}s 8s0y} MOy pue asn [|IM JoL)SIp By Jey) saibsjel)s oyioads sy} 9quUOSap ases|d

‘ajeidoidde se ‘sisules| ysybug pue sanijiqesip Yim syuspnis bBuipnjoul ‘y37 oy} Aq paAias s|ooyos
u1 sdnoub juspnys paynuspi 1oy weibouid slwapeose 9109 ay) uayjbualys o) seibajes)s paseq-yoseasas sjesodiodu| ¢

'S|eob JAY 189Ul 0] sdnoib SIUBPNIS |[B 10 %00 10} SI 180ie] luaiing oy | "S|eab dAY 198l 0] pa(le] sana.bgns jueoiubis |y

"aJniny 3y} ui ejep 18] 4dSyvD AQ painseaw aq Ay jim ssalbold AlJes A
9)enbapy #1.02-€102 Ul 0} 81edwod 0} Sy 10} |dY OU 3q |IMm 318y (ddSYVD) 8duBwIopad pue ssaibold Juepnis Jo JUSWISSaSSY
BILIOJI[ED IS8} SSDD Mau 8Uj) JO 1$8) plal} B Jonpuod 0} ¢1.0Z 404 Bunss) gTON/HV LS 10} JIDAIEM B USAID Sem BlUIONED) JO dle)S 8y | o
‘Buluies| aaeladooo pue juswabebus Juapnys
'BIBP JUBISSOSSE JUSpN)S BUISN 'SjuBISSOSSE BAIBLLIO) UOWWOD Buleald Jo seale auy) Ul juswdojaAsp [euoissajoid Paau SIaUoea| e
'2109 uowwo) ay} Jo stobu ay) Joy ssaulpeal Juspn)s
SSEDJOUl PUE SpIEpUE]S 8jelg 8100 uowwo) sy} juswsidwi 0} Juswdojeasp feuoissajoid yiim papiroid 8q 0} SNUKUOD SIByoes| e
‘(weyshs Buisa) mau sy yum Buiwooy)ioy
se jjuel JusjeAinba ue 10) 610z Ul s1s8} SO Bulwoodn ayy uo yjew ui Jusioyold Jo pasueApe je wJopad |Im syuapnis [je ‘Ajjeooadg
"YreN Ul yimoub olwspeoe juedlyubis uleye |m ‘sieulesT ysiBug pue sapijigesip yim sjuspnis Buipnjoul ‘sjuspn)s |je ‘sojjewaylely uj e
‘(waysAs Bunss) mau sy} yym Bulwody)oy Se yuel JUs|BAINDS Ue J0) GLOZ Ul S)Sa)
S$S09 Buiwoodn ay} uo 13 ul jusioyoud Jo pasueApe Je wiopad |m sjuspn)s ||e ‘Allesyoads “spy abenbue] pue Buipesy ul Yimolb
dlwapede Juedyiubis ulepe |im ‘sisules ysijbug pue sanijIgesIp ypm syuspnis Buipnjour ‘sjuapnis ile ‘(v13) suy abenbuet-ysibug uj e
‘splepuelg 8)els 810D uowwod) paydope Amaeu
ay} bupuswaiduw pue BuiApnys ui uoieanps Jo Juswiiedaq d1elS auy) Jo pes; ay) Buimojjo) usag sey 1011 |O0YOS UOIUN UOSIED Ny o

("dse’spodaidAe/AB/OE/EYACE B0 5p0 MMM/J.TTY Je obed qap) SHOdeY dAY 3a0 oWl 0} J19joy) "dAV Bupjew
Jou se paynuap! sdnoib yuspnys 1oy JuswarsIyoe Juspn)s Joj sjabie) pue sjeob ojwapese sjqeinsesw ‘olads aquUoSap 9ses|d

‘ejendoidde se ‘siauses) ysijbuz pue sapijiqesip y3m sjuapnys Buipnjour (dAy) sseaboid Ajrea
3jenbapy Bunjew jou se paynuspl sdnoub juapnys 1o} sjebie) pue sjeob JuswaAaIyde ajqeinsesw ‘oiy1oads apnjou) ‘'z



Jo woousse|d sy} ui bulules| aAleladood Buiseaiou] Joj saibsjeng
Bumas ayis jooyos ajendoidde

10 woousseo ay} ui Juawsbebus juapnys Buiseaoul 10) saibajels

PaINPayYos sy |  8ouBIByU0Y) @ [9AB | Buiuies| papjoyess pue uonenualayip J0) saibslesS e

ad shep sjuawissasse yse)} souewlopad Buiziseydwy o

sidwoud Bunum [euonewuoyul Buiziseydwy o

| oML 00513 104 PRINP3YOS SY (d {0} seimasqns ue|d seonoe.d aanewloy e Bujuaws|dwi pue Buiesio)

SpJepuels SSOO yum ubije o) sjuswissasse pue sjuswubisse Buus)y o

win|nNoLINd 8yj 03 Buipes. [euonewuoyul Buiziseydwy e

paJepuajed se sAep WwiN[NLLIND Ul SYIYS [9AS] JUSIUO0D/|aAa} apelb BulAijuap| e

Ino-Aue3 Aepuop SS00 2y} Jo syoadse |je Jo abpajmouy| Buisealou| o
paiepusjes | jueynsuoo WO :Buipnjoul s1syoea) Joy saunyoddo Buiuses) jeuocissajoid Buipiroid sapnjoul
temy | sez'zig se skep qd oo Auno) SIyL “juejnsuo)d Aunog e Jo asuejsisse yym uonejuswaidu Jo sjoadse
Ile uo Buisnooy aie sa)is |00YOS UNQ "SPIEpUB)S 8)elS 9100 UoWWOo))
saubisap pajdope Aimau sy} Sunuswaiduwi pue Buikpnis ul uoleonp3 4o Juswedsq
epL | veEL'zes Aep-1snbny 40 uojensiuiwpy 8jels 8y) Jo pesj ay) Buimoyjo} usaq Sey JOUSIQ [00YOS UOoIUMN UOSIED Y
A%_MMMM ! mwﬁmww ou) aulwi ) a|qisuodsay "suoljoe pue ssibsjel)s paluap! 8y} SSaIPPE 0} Jejs [euononsul
40D wﬂm.s_am oljl0adg (s)uosiag 0] apiaoud |im 37 8y Juswdojanap |euoissajold 8y} aquosep ases|d

"aAo(e paquosap suoijoe pue saibajes)s ay) spoddns pue

Juswianoidwi [euoONIISUI UO SBSND0J Jey) Jje)s [euolINIISUI ay) 1oy Juswdojansp [euoissajoid Apjenb-ybiy epirold g

so|ddng
0009%

‘'Speau sjusapnis uodn
sople Jeu paseq sajis [00Yds Je pajusws|dwi pue padojaaap aq |im S)uspn}s
ononisul 10 spaau |euononyisul Buipeal ay) ansss 0} welboid y :g-y sepelsy e
3 Joyoes} Aeak ‘[oA8] Sjuspnis ay) je uononysul dnolb Jlews ypm sjuapnys apiaoid

onL | sup EM mww%wammm_mﬁh_ ﬂwmnwﬁ%m 0} sa)is [0oyos je (8|qedridde j1) sapie [euooNI}sul pue SIsyoea)
: ’ [9A8] BpeIb By} Y)m YoM ||Im )sije1dads pajeiuapald i (g-) SOpels) e
ssubisap "syuapn}s spasu ybiypis ybly e Joy seys
10 UOnEeNSIUIWPY |ooyos je adeid ui aq [Im welboid uonuaaioiul sAISUBYBIdWOD Y e

904nog Buipung
ASO) psjewnsy

aujawi |
oyoadg

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

("dse’1dssessealeIS//oe/e)/A0D B3 opo MmM/:a11Y 1e ebed

g9 8|00 Juswssessy a)els 300 aY) uo [Syq] Asang aouelsISSY 10UIsi(] 8y pue
[Sdvl] Aening welboid olwspesy ay) ul suonduosap uopejuswsaldwi |jny jo sajdwiexs
99g) "palojuow pue papoddns aq |im Asy) moy pue saibsjel}s
paynuapl sy} ysiidwoooe o} psjusws|dw aq 0} SUOHoe Ajuspl ases|dq

‘SpJepuejs aje}s Bupaaw ul JuswaAaiyde

juapms Buiroidwi Jo pooyiayi| 3sajeald ayj aaey jey; saibajens paynuapl ayj Juswa|dwi o) suonoe Ajoadg




‘pouiad Buipelb yoes jo pua ay) je sa)is |00U0S Je pajussaid
ale spieme diysusziyIo pue ‘asuepusjpe ‘olulapesy

S9JIS {00Y0S Je palayo sdii} pjal suosadeyo o} saijunioddo e
S8)Is e suolonposd ewelp JUapnig e
asnoH uadQ s
JUBIN |00yoS 0} oeg e
a|qeoldde
puny jesausb palepus|es | yejs jooyoss yusuruad 4 SJubiu Buipesy pue Uig se yons sjuane ._m_:o_t“\,nw,,o._._ow
wouy Auejes se Apeap pue uonensiuiwpy ’
Bun elouss ut papnpoul Se sjuaied pue sjuspnis ||e 0] uado aJe SJUBAS SPIM-[00YOS e
sennp Iy "8)Is [00yos Jenofied Yyoea 3y 1saq jey)
SJEW.O} Judiaplp aXe) Aew Jo)o|smau sy "Saljiwe) Jisy) pue
Aiejai09g |00yog Sjuapnjs 0} 8|gejieA. apew S| Jo}1o|Smaul d)IS |00Yos Jenbaly e
Aeam pUE uoneRsiuIWPY "JeaA Buimol|o} By} JO} SUOISIASL PUSLULLOISI
1OUN0D B1S pue sj2ob Jo Juswanalyoe ssnosIp 0} Jeak yoes sjuaied
JquIeseE K8 BB LORBNE DY pue s.iayoea} Aq pamalnal S| ue|d 8IS [00YDS pue cm._n_ VIloyL e
S93IWWOD
Jualed [9A9] B)IS JaY)0 pue |IDUNO0D) SUS [00YOS YIM paieys
Aeja109g 100YoS Sl uoljewoyul iy sweuboid jooyas uo ndui yussed tsyied
Aenuep R UONENSIUIWPY 0} Ajlenuue sa)is |00YDS e palsjsiuipe dJe SASAINS Jusled e
82Inog buipun4 auijowl] a|qisuodsay V31 8y} ssouoe way) woddns [im y3
/AS0D palewlsy oip0adg (s)uosiayg 8y} moy pue sa|bsjel)s Jusaa|oaul ejuaied aquosep ases|d

"|ooYyas ay) ul JusawaAjoAul [ejuased aAdaye ajowoud o0} seibajelys spnjou|

P4

poINpayos sy

$Ja8JuN|oA A)noe}

'8|qISea} A||eds)) Ji pPaIayo aq ||ImM |00YydS Jawwng
"spasu Juapnis uodn paseq jooyoss
Jayje/aiojeq awy [elojn) jeuolippe aaoidde [jIm uoesIuIWpY

I oplL 00c1$ aunp-snbny @ Uoheqsiuiwpy ‘sapiunpoddo sonoe.d Buipes. jeuonippe
pue aduejsisse yiomawoy apiaoid 0} swelboud Aep ||} yym
S3)IS 10} P2I8JJ0 9q ||IM WelbOoid SINJUSAPY [00YDSIaYY By e
weiboud skep 081 10} pajiwi| 8q Jou Jng apnjoul o} sweiboid paubisap-jlam ‘painoniis
300 B/ aunp-)snbny | Jojoauq |00Yog Jeyy ybnouy) syuepnis 1o} s|qelieAe aq ||Im awiy Buiuies| [euonippy
921n0g bulpuny aulpwi | ajgisuodsay "wiayj ayesodioouy
/AS0D pajewl sy olyloadg (s)uosiad [I'M /37 8Y} moy pue saljiAloe asoy) 8qlosap aseald

*1e3A jooYyos ay}
40 uoisua)xa ue Buinp Jo/pue ‘Jawwns ayy m:::v jooyds 19k ‘jooyas a1ojaq sanianoe ‘sjerdosdde se ‘ajesodioosu) g

L

Bumas ays jooyos sjendosdde




Assurances
Page 1 of 1

LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT PLAN ADDENDUM
ASSURANCE PAGE

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan Information:
Name of LEA: Kit Carson

County District Code: 16-63958

Date of Local Governing Board Approval: 4-10-2013

District Superintendent: Todd Barlow

Address: 9895 7" Ave City: Hanford Zip Code: 93230
Phone: 559-582-2843 FAX: 559-582-7565 E-mail: tbarlow@kitcarsonschool.com

On behalf of LEAs, participants included in the preparation of this LEA Precgram Improvement
Plan Addendum:

Todd Barlow 3/26/14
Signature of Superintendent Printed Name of Superintendent Date

Michelle King ) 4/2114
Signature of Site Council Chairperson Printed Name of Chairperson Date

Leonard Dias 3/26/14
Signature of Board President Printed Name of Board President Date

By submission of the local board approved LEA Pl Plan Addendum (in lieu of the original signature assurance page in
hard copy), the LEA certifies that the plan has been locally adopted and original signed copies of the assurances are
on file in the LEA. The certification reads:

Certification: | hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this
LEA and that, to the best of my knowledge, information contained in this Plan is correct and complete. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained onsite. | certify that we accept all general and program specific
assurances for Titles |, I, and/or lll as appropriate, except for those for which a waiver has been obtained. A copy of
all waivers will remain on file. | certify that actual ink signatures for this LEA Plan/Plan Addendum/Action Plan are on
file, including signatures of any required external providers.



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: August 11,2014
For: ( X) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: ) Information

(

( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Special Board meeting of July 16, 2014

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Approval



KIiT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 16, 2014

5:30 pm

1. OPEN SESSION

a) Callto Order: Leonard Dias, president called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm

b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Leonard Dias and Joe Oliveira. Sheree Deniz and
Dino Giacomazzi were absent.

2. Public comments and public hearings
a) None

3. Presentation, reports and communications
a) Mr. Barlow reviewed the calendar for August and invited the Board members to the

Back to School Night on August 18th at 6:30 pm. He also reviewed the beginning of the
school events and the Kagen professional development scheduled for the certificated staff
at Kings River-Hardwick School.
b) Board and staff comments:
i. Margaret DeSantos reported that as of today Kit Carson has 385 students. She also
stated that she is preparing for the new school year.
i. Shelley Leal reported that she is working on payroll and preparing for the new school
year
iii. Robert Inabnit reported that he and his staff have been painting the school buildings.
Robert also stated that he and his staff have training on Monday, July 21st.
Board:
Trustee Oliveira no report.
Trustee Atsma, no report
Trustee Dias stated that he attended Hanford High Water Polo tournaments, he was
happy to see a Kit Carson graduate participating in water polo.
Trustee Dias also stated that the Kit Carson webpage is in need of updating, he did
however state that the webpage does look nice especially the information posted
regarding the High Speed Rail and Common Core Standards.
c. Superintendent’s Report
Mr. Barlow reported that he too attended the Water Polo tournaments. He also stated that he
plans to participate in a training session on how to operate the new water valve system.
4. Information items

a) First reading of certain Board Policies and administrative Regulations

Mr. Barlow submitted this item for the Governing Board to review.

b) Storage needs
Mr. Barlow reported that the district has a need for storage facilities to store the Stage,

the risers, Choir and Music instruments. At this time they are being stored in a
classroom.

Mr. Barlow discuss the purchase of a Storage Container and stated that he has collected
some quotes on the purchase price of a storage container.



c) ‘K’ Playground
Mr. Barlow informed the governing board that he would like to replace the sand in the “K”

playground with wood chips. He stated that Robert would like to plant two trees for
shade, and add some sod and build a curbing around the “K” playground area.

d) Deferred Maintenance account
Mr. Barlow stated that at this time there is $86,525 in the account. This could be used for
the front parking lot, HVAC; clocks, water pump, electrical, roofs, gates, sewage lines
and school bells, among other things. Shelley Leal stated that deferred maintenance is
now flexible, in the past there were restrictions on how you could spend these monies.
She also stated that in addition to the current balance, $20,000 will be transferred to the
deferred maintenance account.

e) Music Teacher
Mr. Barlow stated that he spoke with Mr. Hernandez who at this time is employed at
Hanford High School in the music department. He stated that Mr. Hernandez is available
to teach our students music, but it would be after school a couple of days a week during
the school week. The governing board is in agreement that the school must have a
music program, Trustee Dias stated “If you can get a couple of days a week, go ahead
and arrange it, we want the music program to continue.” Mr. Barlow stated that the
stipend for the former music teacher was $5,000 and that he is going to try and keep the
cost near to that figure.

5. Consent items

a. Consider approving the Special Board minutes of June 10. 2014 and the Regular Board
minutes of June 25. 2014

It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve the minutes as presented; Trustee Oliveira
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Absent Aye

b. Review and accept bills and warrants
The bills and warrants were accepted as submitted by the Shelley Leal. It was moved by

Trustee Oliveira to accept the bill and warrants; Trustee Atsma seconded the motion.
Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Absent Aye




6. Actions items

a) Consider approving the Inter-District Request for 2014-2015 school year
It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve the inter-district request as presented

Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Absent Aye

b) Consider approving the utilization of the Deferred Maintenance funds
Mr. Barlow distributed a Facility Planning handout to all present; he reviewed the
projects and quotes listed on the handout. A discussion was held regarding a new front
parking lot and the governing board agreed that the front parking lot must be rebuilt. It
was moved by Trustee Dias to use as much of the available deferred maintenance funds
needed to rebuild the parking lot, with a preference for Tri-County Asphalt’s bid of
$64,800. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Absent Aye

c) Consider approving the renewal invoice from Renaissance Learning for Accelerated
Reader for school years 2014-2015
Mr. Barlow stated that this is an annual renewal. It was moved by Trustee Atsma to
renew the invoice as presented; Trustee Dias seconded the motion. Motion passed

on a 3-0 vote.
Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Absent Aye

d) Consider approving the proposal from Destiny Resource Management Solution
Mr. Barlow stated Destiny Resources will update the existing server based library system
to a more flexible and secure web-based system. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to
approve the proposal as presented; Trustee Atsma seconded the motion. Motion passed

on a 3-0 vote.
Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Absent Aye

e) Consider including the Master stipend to the Superintendent’s salary schedule
Shelley Leal informed the governing board that if a certificated staff member has a Master’s
they are given a stipend Mrs. Leal would like this standard to be applied to the



superintendent’s salary schedule as well. It was moved by frustee Atsma to approve the
stipend as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0

vote.
Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Absent Aye

f) Consider accepting the resignation of a certificated staff member
Trustee Dias wished Mrs. Gonzales all the best in her new position, and stated that her
absence will be a great loss to our school district and students. Trustee Oliveira expressed
his appreciation for all Mrs. Gonzales has done for his family, “Words cannot express my
appreciation and | wish her all the best.” It was moved by Trustee Dias to accept the
resignation as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0

vote.
Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Absent Aye

Future Planning and Adjournment:
Next meeting: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 at 6:30 pm

The Board adjourned the meeting at 6:10 pm

Dated:

Leonard Dias, President Andy Atsma, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
August 20, 2014

X)) School Board
) Superintendent's Cabinet

(
(

() Information
( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27, 2014

Item:

Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



€Jo g oeq

‘sjudwAed jo uonnquysip 0y zorxd FODI 03 PAUINYAI 2q Jsnw Japio sy,

arq Ag

[eaoiddy pue wonewrwexg 400y

ae(

(ze9Ty DF) uoneZLIOYINE S1OqUISW PIeoq JO A)LIofew B SARY JSNW ‘Uasoyp s1 uondo ST IT &

» SIOQUISIA] preog

10

sako1durg;/10030 pazuoyny

0F 118'sTS PI0Z/0€/90  :pdje( s)udwmAed 10j [€)0], pueis)
yS'0SY'1S 14 syudswAed pae) ppai)
98°09¢¥T$ 01 SjuBLIBA\

13151301 JuswAed oY) o paysi| se pazLoyIne axe sjuswked Fuimorjoj oy yuLe g asmeuSis pszuoyny ay) 1ad sy

LISI( [00YIS UOTU[) UOSIED Y :dWBN] JOLISI(

13P1Q JudWAeJ JOLNSI] [00YDS



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 06/30/2014 8/15/2014 9:28:19AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12467002 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $234.01
12467003 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $703.50
12467004 29 TODD BARLOW $112.37
12467005 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $402.60
12467006 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $306.24
12467007 604 MORRIS LEVIN AND SON INC $348.44
12467008 1197 PURCHASE POWER $486.94
12467009 290 LORI ROY $198.20
12467010 325 SISC I $21,011.57
12467011 1074 VERIZON WIRELESS $556.99
Total Amount of All Warrants: $24,360.86



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 06/30/2014

Page 1 of 1
8/15/2014 9:28:29AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14007173 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $481.94
14007174 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $104.60
14007175 1079 INC GEIL ENTERPRISES $20.00
14007176 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00

$1,450.54

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



60°65L°cS

SIBJ[O M\ PUE YI[edH

§30IN0s3Y PAROLISAIU() 000-00+156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€T  LI80F1 - Ad M OSIS  STE 010L9VZ]
8V TST'LIS 0010 :oquny pung 104 [B10],
00°tEes PaINaY/s1yaudg SFulL] $301M0S3Y PAIOLSIIUN) 908-001€£$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010 L1801 - Ad
OLPYTLS PRI SIFAUY 1Y $30IM0S3Y Pa}ILISAIUN) 000-0010L£-0001-0111-0-0000-0010  LISO¥I - Ad
0Lvv TS Pa1OYIIS) ‘SYRUSE I §90IMOSaY PANOLSIIU( 000-0010LE-0S1L-0000-0-0000-0010  LI80tT - Ad
6L°09€°91$ aIgjio M PuE YedH $301n0S9Y PaAIOLSAIUL] 000-00%156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010 L1801 - Ad
1L086°18- aIgjloM PUE YiesH Jowuung $30IM0S9Y PAIOLISAIUL) 000-01¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  0¥00PT - WD MOSIS  sz€ 010L9¥T1
07°861$ uawAed Jo junowy [gjo],
0T'861% 0010 :1_qUNN punyg 10, [8Jo],
07’8613 S20UDIQUOT) PUE [PABL], Anpeng oyoEa [, 1 L 000-00007S-0001-0T11-0-S€04-0010  1180%1 - Ad DNOTAOY 06 600L9+T1
v6°98bS yuawied Jo yunowy Je)of
16'98v$ 0010 :IoquInN puny 104 [e10],

98¥$ o8e3s0 - suolEOIUNUILIO]) §90IN0S3Y pajoLsaIuy) 000-0£0065-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010 61801 - Ad ¥AMOd ASVHOUNd  L611 800L9+T1
Yp'8reES Hudwied Jo Junowy [ejo),
Py 8¥es 00¥1 _qumN punyg 10 |&jo],
pr'8pes siredoy pue sosea] ‘s[ejusy $90IM0S3Y PAIOLISAIUN 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥1  0L00¥1 - Od ININOS ANV NIAZTSRTMON 709 LOOLOVTT
m.n.wewmll sudmied Jo junowy [¥jo],
$290£$ 0010 -IoqunN punyj o, je1o],
pT90Es ageqien $90IN0S3Y PAIOLSAIN() 000-0S0055-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  +Z80¥T - Ad TVSOdSIA ATTIVA AIN  ¥E01 900L9¥T1
09°Z0$$ Judmied Jo Junoury jejoL
09°70v$ 0010 :1oquInN punyg 10, |10,
0920v$ $10042§ AJUnoDy/as JoeIU0) uoneonpy feroedg 000-¥00085-0T11-0LLS-0-00S9-00T0 128041 - Ad YONAH JO HOIAO 0D SONIM  bLb S00L9YT1
s Juaweg Jo Junowy g0
LETIS 0010 :3oqumnN puny 104 [0,
LEVSS sanddng pue sjeuajejy S30IN0S3Y PAJOLISIIUL) 000-0000€+-001L-0000-0-0000-0010  9180¥1 - Ad
00828 sanddng pue sjeLolely $99IN0SIY PSIOLISAIUN) 000-0000£4-001L-0000-0-0000-0010  9180¥1 - Ad aaor'moTavd 6t $00LIVTI
aS°€0LS HuswAed Jo Junowy [ejo,

£0LS 0010 :IoqunN punyg 10 [B10],

uoneuawajduy
05°€0LS senddng pue sjenaye SPIEPURIS 2100 UOWIWO)) 000-0000£+-000T-0111-0-S0VL~00T0 €180 - Ad T10L8-VORMAWY 40 JNVE €11 €00L9VTI
mO.VMN% ua-un—-%ﬁ.m Jo junowy [gjo],
10°¥€T$ 0010 :1qunN puny 104 [e10],
samyipuadxyg
TS'LOTS SunersdQ pue sa01AI3S 100 $301M0S3Y PAIOLISAIUN) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  +180¥1 - Ad
sainyipuadxg

6v'9C1$ 3upeIadQ pue sa01Al0g 10410 $90IN0S9Y PaJOLYSAIU() 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  0T0¥T - Ad JIAYES WMOLINA NAVINVIY I T00L9YT1

junoury 12090 2021N0sY IS-€90 -Nd-09-Ad - 34 - ad ON 90UDJJY SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNIO(

P10T/0€/90 :p)e( spudmAey Jog
19)S130Y JudwiAe J [BIDIOWIWO))

PLISIQ [00YdS UL uosIe) I 8T



ﬂ

00'v+8$ DudwAeg Jo JunoOwWy |€30],
00'v¥8$ 0057 Ioqunp punj 10 fejo],
00'v¥8$ snedsy pue sasea] ‘sjejuay S92IN0SIY pajolnsauf) ¥21-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-00ST  TT80V1 Ad IDVNVIN IVINAONW ITIEON  L¥01 9LILOOYT
00°02S Juawied Jo Junowy [E)o,
00'0Z% 0010 ‘IequnN pun;jIo] [e30]
00°02% suuefy - ‘dxg 1odQ % "A10§ Joiq SA2IN0SIY pajolnsalufy 000-91008$-00L2-0000-0-0000-00T0  S180%1 Ad ONI ‘SHSTIJYHELINA TED  6L01 SLILOOVI
0rors . Juawie g Jo junowy [8)o],
09'%01$ 0010 -IoquImN pun.g 104 [€I10],
1£8 sal[ddng pue s[eLojRl $20IN0SIY PIIOLYSIU() 000-0000€+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  0180¥1 - Ad
677968 sanddng pue sjeuayeiy 100V “Jurejq Jofelq 7 SulosuQ 000-0000€¥-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  £280%1 Ad ONIIDINOS NVATD  vT¢ PLILOOVT
p6 18+S$ Judwied Jo junowry [¥)oL :
¥6'18v$ 0010 -JequnN pun 104 je10],

A V74 28 $31doD~udWaRISY SoURINUIRI S ilg gL TN 000-S00095-0001-0TTT-0-0011-0010  TI80VT Ad
9SLYS $91d0)-)usWI0aIBY SOUBUSIUIBI K120 SyE1g 000-500095-0001-0111-0-00T1-0010  Z180%1 Ad
9TPIS sardo)-juomwealdy souruduIR Ko syerg 000-S00095-0001-0T1T1-0-0011-0010  Z180¥1 Ad SAS SSANISNA SOINOULTVD  £601 ELILOOYI
66°95S$ Judweg Jo junowy [€j0 ],
66'95S% 0010 :1oqWNN pun, 1oJ [eI0],
66°955$ suoydeja, - suoneUNUIWIO)) S32IN0SIY pajotysaIufy 000-0T0065-00L2-0000-0~0000-0010 81801 Ad SSHTIIIM NOZIIHA  +L01 110L9vT1
LSTT0'ITS Hudwieg Jo junowy [e)o,
60'6SLES 00€¢T :Isquny punyg 104 [elo],

junoury 12[q0 32IN0SY IS-€90 -NA-0D-Ad-T4 - a4 ON 20UISJY JWEN JOpuS A ON I0pUs A ON Juowndo(]

WVESLT:6 v10C/S1/8

€Jo za8eg

P107/0£/90 :pdje( syudwmide o
19)S139Y] JudmAed [RIdIIWWO))

PLISI [00YdS UoTu() U0SIB) WY 8]



OV'T1I8°ST $ [ej0], puein 4t SHuUdWAR] JO # [0,
0v°'118°sT$ v :sjuowded Jo #yejo],
00'v8$ 00S¢
v 8vEs 001
60°65SL€$ 00€1
L8'658°0C$ 0010
ejo, punyj

PRSI [00YdS uoru() WosIe) I 8T  :IOMISIQ

INVESLT6 ¥10T/51/8
13o | a8eq

P10T/0€/90 :Pre( syuswihed Joy
J9)SI39Y JusmAe g [enJWwWo))




62°96% 0GI8 ®0Inossy 103 TEIOL

2 30 T °beg

soanosay/pung Ag TrTe3lSq

6C°96$ *100Y -jutep xoler ® butobup 0GT8
0S"€0LS GO0VL °90anosey I0F TeIOL
0S°€0LS uoTiejusweTdw] SpIePUR]S SI0)D UOUMIO) SOPL
09°zZovs 0059 ®oanosey I03 Te3OoL
09°20%s uoTjeonpy Tetoeds 0059
0Z°'861% GEOp ©9Panosay I0I Te3loL
0Z2°861% A3tTend zsyoes] II oT3TL SE0¥
V6" 18V$ 00TT °oanossy I03 Te30]
9 ¥v1$ Kx193307 @23e3g 00TT
Z1°0Cvs Axs3307 eo3eag 00TT
96 LYS KAx193307 @23e3S 00TT
VE LL6'8TS 0000 ®oanossy I0I Te3lol
6L°09€'9TS $9DINOSSY Pe3I0TIISaIUN 0000
6987 S90IN0SaY Po3OTIISOIUN 0000
00°0¢Cs $90IN0SsY PO3IDTIISaIUN 0000
1€°8¢ S90INOSSY Pe3IdTIISSIUN 0000
TL 0E6 TS~ §90IN0SaYy pelIdTIFSaIUN 0000
0L ¥%2'TS $90IN0s9y peloTaA3IsaIun 0000
00°€ges $80IN0SaY PLo3IDTIISBIUN 0000
0L "P¥Z'TS S8D0INOSsYy po3dTIISDIUN 0000
vz o0€s $8DIN0SSY Pe1OTIISIIUN 0000
67°92CTs S$8DINO0SaY pPe3loTIISLaIUN 0000
ZG°LOTS $90IN0S9Y Po3OTIISDIUN 0000
00°82s §90INOSaY Pa3oTIISerUn 0000
LE"V8S $9DINOSYY PeloTIIS|IUN 0000
66 "9G6GS S90IN0say pe3ldTIiSaIun 0000
pung TeIsusd (010
WIS [00Yd§ uotuf) uosied 3y 81
Junoury @oanosay pung 3IOTIISTQ
WVS50:82:6 v102/S1/8



ov°"TI8‘SCS 8T

3IOTIISTQ I0F TeIOL

00°vv8$ 00§Z pPung 03 Te3OfL
00 "vv8s 0000 ®danosay Io3 Te3o0L
00" 7¥8¢ S90INOSeY PeloTIISSIUN 0000
pung ssT3TTTORITR3ITdRD  (Q0GZ
vV 8veEs 00%T Pung z03 fe3lof
vv-8ves 0000 S°INOSSY I0JF TEIOL
vy 8vES §90IN0S8Y Po3oTIISIIUN 0000
punj 9DURUS]UTP PaIIsia( 00FT
60°6GL'ES 00€T pung Io03 Te3jof
60°6SL'ES 0000 ®2anossy I03J TeI0L
60°6GL'¢Cs §80INn0say po3oTIIsaIUN 0000
pung etisisjed  00¢€T
LB 6587028 00T0 Pund 103 Te3of
1LISIT [00YDS UOTU() UOSIE)) ITY 8T
Junoury @0anosay pung 3IOTIISTQ
WYS0:8Z:6 P102/G1/8
Z 30 z obeg

soanos=y/pung Ag Trezeq



oV T18°'SZ$ Te3jol puean

Junoury aoanossy pung 3I0TIISTA

WYS0:82:6 ¥10Z/G61/8
T 30 1 ebeqg soanossy/pung g TTE3ISd



TJo 7 a3eq

‘sjuswied yo uonnquusip 03 Jord O 03 pouinjau 3q JSnu JIpao SIy |,

e Ag

[eaoxddy pue uoneururexy §OOY

Sieg

(2€92y D) uonezLIOYNE s1oquisw pIeoq Jo ALiofew e oAey Jsnu ‘uasoyp st uondo iy J] 4

+ SIOQUISN pIeog a
10

9aKojdwz/190130 pezuoyny \mm

\,\v

8T'F868ES PI0T/T0/L0  :P3Ye( SHudwAey 10§ [€)0], pUBLS)

0 sjudwAeg pae) Jypai)
8T¥86°8€S L SJuBLIBAp

10351301 Juswiked ayy uo pajsy| se pazuoyine are sjuswAed Suimo[[og oy ‘punsg anjeuss pazuoymy oy 1od sy

RLHSI [00YDS UOIU[) UOSIBY NN SWEN] JOLISI(]

I3PIQ yudwAR JILISI [00YOS



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 07/02/2014 8/15/2014 12:09:18PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12467476 888 AECOM WATER $29,565.45
12467477 798 ASSOCIATED VALUATION SERVICES $267.32
12467478 45 CA SCHOOL BOARD ASSN $5,480.00
12467479 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $9.21
12467480 754 The Cullinan Education Center $2,535.00
12467481 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $998.30
12467482 1079 INC GEIL ENTERPRISES $129.00
Total Amount of Al Warrants: $38,984.28



cc.aNm% 3-—0:—%@& .—Q ~==OE< {ejo],
006718 0010 :Joqunp puny 1o] [®10L
00'621$ swirely - dxg JodQ % "AIRS Joid $90IN0S3Y PAOLISIIUN) 000-91008S-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  90ST¥1 - Ad ONI ‘SASDIIALNA T1ID  6L01 8PLIPTL
'866$ Juamied Jo junowy fejo]
0£'866% 0010 :12qump punyj 10 [8)0L
0£'866% sardo)-juawasify soueusuIEy fano elg 000-00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ¥0ST¥T - Ad NAANV13OVT1dd  L601 18VLIVTI
Oc.mmmrﬂm "uﬂvshﬁh Jojyunowy jejoj,
00'S€S°ZS 0010 :IequinN puny o] [ej0],
(dvay exe vSYS) Soid
00'6£5°T8 SO0URIRJUOD) PUE [PABIL,  JUSWISASIYIY [0OYDS [eIny [[ewi§ 000-00002S-0001-01T1-0-¥18S-0010  SOSTHI - Ad 9UL “I9JUdD UONRONPH UBULND  $GL 08¥L9¥VTI
12°6$ Juduifed Jo yunowy |ejo],
176$ 0010 :IequnN punj 104 [€30],
1763 SEL NS $90IN0SY PAIOLNSIIUN) 000-0£00$5-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 100€1Z1 - €T ; ALI'TILN QYOINVH 40 ALID 8121 6LYLOVTT
ec.ewv.m% "uﬂushsam Jojunowy —ﬂu.u.ﬁ
0008%°S$ 0010 :12qunp punj 10] [€10],
samypuadxyg
00°S¥6°1S BuneiadQ pue s301AIeS 1410 $90IN0$9Y PAIOLISAIU[) 000-000085-0012-0000-0-0000-0010  £0SI¥T - Ad
saxmipuadxyg
00°STETS Suneisd(y pue Sed1AISS 100 $30IN0$3Y PAIOLISIIUN 000-00008$-001L-0000-0-0000-0010  €0STHI - Ad
~0TTTS sdiys1aquispy pue san(y $20IN0S3Y PAIOLISIIUN 000-0000£S-001L-0000-0-0000-0010  Z0SI¥1 - Ad  NSSV Q¥VOL TOOHISVD  Sp SLYLIVTI
«tL9T$ JuawAed Jo Junoury (g0,
TEL9TS 0010 ‘19qUINN pung 104 [#10],
saxmipuadxyg
TE°L9T$ Supeiod() pue saoIAIRg 100 $001M0SY Pajol)saluf) 000-000085-08€L-0000-0-0000-0010  T0ST¥T - Ad IS NOILVN'TVA QHLVIDOSSV  86L LLYLOVTI
mv.mwm»an n—ﬂo—:%an— .«c junowy [el0],
SP'595°67$ 000 -JequnN puny 10 [e30L
sainypuadxyg
SY'595°6T$ sunesadQ pue sa01AIeg 140 301053y PAIOLISAIU) ¥80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000% 000E1ZI - €T YALVM WOOHY 888 9LYLOYTI
Junoury 19200 201n0SY IS- €90 - N -OD-Ad -9 -Ad ON 20UISJY SWeN JOPUSA  ON IOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

YI0T/T0/L0 :PAe( SHudmAed 104
1918139y JuswAeJ [RIDIdWIO))

PLYSI [00YdS uotu() UosIeD Y ]



8TF86'8E § ‘[e)0], puess L S)udmAed Jo # [e)0],

8T 186°8€S L sjueuked Jo #[e)o],
SY'595°6T$ 000v
€8°811°6$ 0010
[®10L puny
JOLIISI(] [0OYIS UOTU() WOSIED) I 8 :IOLISI(
NVZY:8Z:6 v10Z/S1/8 P10T/70/L0 :PAre( syudmie 104

130 | o%eq 19)S139Y Juswmied [BIIUUWO)




8Z°786°8€$ 8T IOTIISTQ I0I TeIOoL

S¥°S95'62$ 000V pPund oz Te3of
SV 595’628 0000 ®0Inossy I0J Te3lolL
S¥°G9G6‘62$ SODINOSSY PSIDTIISIIUN 0000
AeTano Tearde) - sazossy TeToedg 000%
€8°'8IV'6$ 00T0 PUnd I03 Te3ol
00°ses’zs vI8S ®oInossy 103 Te30l5
00°G€S‘Z$ boag jusweasTyoy Tooyos TeINY TTRWS 7189
0€ '866¢ 00TT ®oanossy 103 Te3l0lL
0£°8665 A193307 @3e3S 00TT
£9°688°G$ 0000 ®0Inossy I0JF Te3oL
12°6% S9DIN0SaY PoIDTIISLIUN 0000
A RYAS] S90INO0sSdY pPeIDTIISaIUN 0000
00°G76 TS §90an0sey pPeIVTIISDIUN 0000
00°STIE'TS SO0INOS8Y PO3IDTIISDIUN 0000
0070222 $90INOSsdY Pe3dTIJFSOIUN 0000
00°62Ts §90IN0SsayY pa3dTIIsaIuUNn 0000
pung Teisus 00TO
JOLISI(] JOOYDS uolu() uosre)) Iy 81
Junoury @oanosay pung 30TI3ISTIQ

WY8¥%:0€:6 FT0Z2/S1/8
T Jo T obeg soanosay/pung LAg Tre3zeq



82 786 '8€$ Te3jol puexs

Junoury onanosay pung 10TI3STIA

W87 :0€:6 V10C/51/8
T 30 T obeg soanossy/pung Xg TTe3eqQ



TJo 7 o3y

‘sjudwifed yo uonnqrysip 03 tord OO 03 PIUIN)AL 3q Jsnw J3PIo sIy L

o Aq

[eaoxddy pue uoneurwrexy 00

aeQq

(¢€9cy OH) uonezLoyIne s QIS pIeoq Jo AlLofeur e 9ABY Jsnu ‘ussoyp st uondo sig 3y

+ SIOQUISTA pieog

10

9aAodwg/100130 paziioymy

€I'L6STIS VI0T/LO/LO  :paje( syudumike 10 [€)0 ], pueis)
00°01¢S 1 sjuomdeg pae)) Jpaad)
€1 L8YTIS 4 SjuBLIBAN

10151301 JuswAed a1 Uo pajs| se pazuoyne are sjuswLed Suimo(oy oy yuLIag 2xmeudis pazuoymy oy tod sy

PLISI( [00YOS UOIU() UOSIBD) I SWEN JOLISI(]

JIPIQ JudWAR J JOLISI(] [00YDS



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 07/07/2014 8/15/2014 9:34:32AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name * Amount
12467548 850 JILL CHRISMAN $90.06
12467549 1048 GILBERT ELECTRIC COMPANY $11,450.00
12467550 285 ROE OIL CO. . - : : ; $95.47
12467551 1125 SASSER SPECIALTIES - $51.60
$11,687.13

Total Amount of All Warrants:



18 Kit Carson Union School District Credit Card Register For Page 1 of 1

Payments Dated 07/07/2014 8/15/2014 9:34:44AM
Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name -~ = .. R .. Amount ;
14007302 1079 GEIL ENTERPRISES INC $210.00

~ Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $210.00



000128 JWIWARJ JO JUNOWY fejo

00012$ 0010 :IequINN puny 10, [e10]
000178 suuely - dxg "10dQ 7 "Ald§ Joid $50IN0S3Y PAIOLISAIUN) 000-91008S-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  OTSTHY - Ad ONI SASTIIYHING TED  6L01 T0€L00VT
09°1S$ JudwAe g JO JUNOWY [EI0 |,
097168 0010 :1oqunN puny JoJ [ejoL.
saxmipuadxg
09°1¢$ BunesadQ pue sa01A13S 19410 S2UNOSHY PajoLIsaIuf) 000-00008$-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  60ST¥T - Ad SAILTVIOAdS YASSVS  STIT 1SSL9VTY
LY'S6S Juswiked Jo yunowy [epo],
LY’ S6$ 0010 :JaqunN pun, 10] [ej0],
nyg
LY'S68 [osa1q/autjosen- jddng 29 pe $90IN0SY ParoLIsaIu 000-0100€¥-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  80ST+1 - Ad ‘00 TOI0d  $8T 0SSLIYTT
amv.u-w nw-—v_.:ha& Jo u_“:_e..-._f~ [LALA §
00°0SY11$ 00€1 oquinN pung Jog [ejo0]
00°056°68 poreIoaidaq uoN-yuswdinby - swres3oiq [ooyos - LONIINN PIYD 000-0000+-00L€-0000-0-01€S-00E1  TOOEIZI - €T
sammypuadxy
0000518 3une19dQ pue S0IAIRS 10YI0  swesSold [00YoS - UOBILINN PIIYD 000-000085-00L£-0000-0-01£S-00€T ZOOEIZI - €T IVANOO OMYLOATE LYAdTD 8401 6¥SLIYTI
90°06% Huawied jo Junowy [ejo],
90°06$ 0010 :IoqunN pun, 10 [eI0],
90068 sarjddng pue sjeLorepy Kono arelg L00-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  LOSI¥T - Ad T NVINSIMHO 0S8 $¥SLIVTI
junowry 192(90 301N0s3Y IS-9O -NJ - 0D -Ad - T4 - Gd ON 20U2IJaYy SUIEN JOPUSA ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINOO(]
WVHOLES $10Z/S1/8 VI0T/L0/L0 :Pde( syudwikeq doq
730 1 a8eq 19)S13Y Juswhed [enJowmo)) JOLSI(Y [00YIS UOIU[} UOSIET NN 8]



€IL68TT § ‘[e)0], puein S  S)uIWARJ JO # [e)O],

€I'L6S'TIS S  :sjuouwifed Jo # [e10]
00°0SH11$ 00¢1
1 LYYS 0010
[ej0L, puny
JOLYSI( [00YDS UOIU[) UOSKR) IIY 8] :ILISIQ
INVFO'1E6 $102/ST/8 PI0T/L0/LO “PAre( SyudmIAe 10

130 | 9Seq 1915139y Juowfed [EIdIoWwWo))




€T L68B'TTS . 8T
00°0SV'IT$
" 00°0SV’'1ITS
00°00S‘1¢
007056 ‘6$

ET"LVDS
90°06%
90°06%
L0 LSES
1 00°0T2%
LY "G6¢
09° 163

30TIISTA 203 TEIOL |
00ET Pung 103 Te3of
-~ 0TES SPInossy 103 Te3OL
Swexboid TOOYSS - UOTITIINN PTTUYD 0TES
swe1b0Ig TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES

pung eTIajage)d 00€T
00T0 pPung 103 Te3l0]

00TT ®oInossy 103 Te3OL .
 Kz93307 s3e3s 00TT =

0000 ®0Inosey 103 mmmoa. .w

Se0InoSey peloTIISSIUN 0000

saoInosay ﬁmUOﬁHpmdeD Oooo.K
$90IN0S2Y peloTIISaIUn 0000

pung fexsuss - ()0T0

19LNSI(] [00YOS UOTU() UosIe) Iy 8T

junouy

WY6T:pE6 P10Z/GT/8
T 3o T sbeg

~ _ ®oanosey :  punag -

wvH$OWGM\vnﬂh kg TTe3zeq

30TI3STQ




~ETL68'TIS Te3oL pueap

Junouy i v : @0axNnossy pung 3I0TIISTIQ

WY6T:PE:6 y10Z/G1/8" - g
I Jo 1 obeg soxnosayy/pungd g TTe3lSq



€Jo ¢ 98egq

"sjudwied jo uoynquysip 0y sorxd FOD 03 pauinyaa 3q Jsnux J3pJo siy g,

aeq Ag

Jeaoxddy pue uoneurwexy gOOY

ae(

(Ze9zy DA) uonezLIoyINE SISqUISW pIeoq Jo LLofewr e oAry IsnW ‘ussoyo st uondo Iy J

+ SISQUISIA] pieog
10
99K01dwig /1001330 pazLIoyImy

-

1S'916°CS PIOT/IT/LO0  :paje( sjudwiked 10] [€)0], pueas)
0r°'9rss € sjuswied pae) IpaI)
IT°0LESS 6 sjuBAIBA

10181301 Juswked o) uo paysi| se pazLoyINE are sjuswked 3uimo[o s ‘yuLiag axmjeusig pozuoyny ay Jod sy

PLSI [00YIS UOIU() UOSIBD) I  SWEN 19LISI(]

IIPIQ JWWAR J 1LISI( [00YIS



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 07/11/2014 8/15/2014 9:37:06AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12467826 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $126.49
12467827 29 TODD BARLOW $84.37
12467828 850 JILL CHRISMAN $66.80
12467829 331 THE GAS COMPANY $84.47
12467830 176 KINGS CO LOCKSMITH SERVICE $71.07
12467831 1151 MEDALLION SUPPLY $60.20
12467832 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $943.01
12467833 341 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $389.30
12467834 1115 VALLEY YELLOW PAGES $1,544.40
Total Amount of All Warrants: $3,370.11



ll

0€°68€$ udwieg jo unowy 810,
£9'6LS . L 00€1 JoqunN punJ nom [®oy, -
£9'6L% . X8, 950 31qufeq S)uNo2dY $30IM0S3Y pajoLIsaur} 000-0008$6-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1 LO0E1ZI - €1 vZITVNOL 40 QIVOLd ALVIS  I1¥€ £€8L9VT1
(4 0060 foqunN punyg 10 [€I0L gl
082 ) Xey as() a1qekeq sjunoday: _ S30In0saY pejousaur) 000-000856-0000-0000-0-0000-0060 L00E1ZL - &1 vZITYNOH 40 AYVOL ALVLS  T¥€ £E8LIVTI
L8'90£$ 0010 ses_z punyj sm feoL i
§168% sanddng pue sjeLIjely mousaox pajousau 8988?.8&-88.@-88-8~o 800€1Z1 - 41
5 samnyipuadxy " -
wos- L mzzﬁomo PUE S20IAI0G hoﬁo §32In0S9Y pajatysatuf) ooo.oooomm ooﬂ.-oooo-o 0000-0010 - JOOST - WD
v0'817$  xe1 987) aquAeg SIUN0OIVgy e $901M0S3Y pajoLsaIufy 000-000856-0000-0000-0-0000-0010 LOOEIZI - €1 vZIIVNOH 40 CUVOL ALVLS  1¥€ €€8LIPTI
10°€H6S - .2.25?._ Jo ~==oE<_3P-. =
10°€¥68 - oSo 19quINN] punj Sm _th
= saanyipuadxy )
1'26v$ uneiadQ pue s91A13S 10O  s0anosay pajomseuy 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 0I0€ITI - €T -
.  samppuadxyg v o B (RoSEes R, X e
£€°€5€$ ; w__ssao PUE SOJIAISG 1930 S9OMOSOY PAIOLISIIULY ~ 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 600€1Z1 - €T
<7 samypuadxg T i Al e T SR
05°L6$ BuneiadQ pue sa0[A1ag 19410 SEeInoSY pIouIseryy) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 110€1ZI - €1 MANAS INHOW HOAL-ILTON  9%01 TESLIYTL
I’icﬂ.cww s : ; .u-tha..m.mo janowy [ejo], ,. .
07'09$ ; 0010 ‘IqunN punj 103 Eﬁ N ‘
07098 : soddng pue sfeBRElN 190y Jureyy Jofejy 29 SuoBuQ) - 000-0000€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  TISI¥T - Ad A1ddNS NOITIVAaW - ISTI 1€8L9%C1
018 - juawmied Joyunowy [ejoy - AR
LOTLS = 0010 Pqunp punj Io] [e1o] -
somypuadxy - . il
LO'ILS - ma_:za_o PUB SR0IAIG 1OIO $30IM0s3Y PajoLysaIuf) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-00T0 ¥00EITI - €T AWAS HLINSYOOTOD SONII  9LI 0€8LIVTT
l]bv.vwm ) . Juamied Jo ynowmy [g30],
LY'P8$ - 0010 “JqUINN pun, 10 B30,
Ly'v8$ SED . 590In0soY pojoMsaIuf) 000-0100S$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 900€£1TT - €1 HHL ‘ANVdNOD SVD  T€€ 678LIVTI
08'99% PUIWAEJ JO JUNOWY [B)OL = .
899§ 0070 :12qUINN pun, 10] [E}0]. - .78 o 5
u8998 - sarddng pue srenarEN = A1ono] arerg L£00-0000€4-0001-01 L1-0-0011-0010  €ISIPT - Ad - - O TTHC NVINSTMHD 058 8T3LIVTI
LEVSS " yuamAeg jo Junowy furo), :
LEVSS 0010 uopﬁzzgsm_om el ol ‘ i
Sl > senddng pue spersjajy . - ssomosay pajomsarun) 000-0000€+-001L-0000-0-0000-0010 SO0€1Z1 - &T  AdOL'MOTMVE 6T LT8L9¥T
6V'9Z1S Juamkeg Jo Junomy [woy, o :
6v 9T1$ Q010 :12quInN puny 304 _Soh .
‘ saymipuadxy _ v oo o
6v'921§ SunyeradQ pue s91ALS 10410 moe_smom pajoLsaxuf) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  TISTHI - Ad JNAYHS WAOJINN YUVIAVIV ~ #1 978LIYT1
wunowy 192[g0 20In0say ‘ ON 29USIJY

- IS-€0 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-Qd

PIOT/TY/LO :PoYe( S)udmAe g 1o

- 19)SI3Y Judmi e [RIdI9WWO))

SWEN I0pUSA ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWMOO(]

PLISIQ [00Y2S Ut UosIE) Y §Y



u

08'b8$ - JuduIfe Jo Junomy [ejo],
08v8§ , 0060 :JaqunN punyj 10 [e10],
Brsgks sonddng pue sjeLaiE iy Aoporp ayerg 000-0000€5-0001-0T11-0-0011-0060 ~ SISTHI - Ad
ov TS soddng pue sfetojeiy KpoTomg - 000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  SISI¥l - Ad
Oo.memm : "wﬂo-——hﬁh Jojunowmy [e30],
0050£$ , 0060 'IqUINN pun, 104 [8J0L
= samypuadxyg . S L o

70€$ ' BuneiadQ pue soolaieg YO - - §92IN0S3Y PajoLysaruf) 000-000085-0001-0111-0-0000-0060 +1ST4T - Ad
09°9s1s - , JudmAe  jo yunoury [g)o .
09°951% o.oS JIoquInN vm:muo,.._ oy, -

¢ i samyipuadxgy . S
09°951$ | BUNeRdQ pue SIS WO | sooImosay pajousarup) 000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010 £00€1ZI - &1
OF'PrSIs . “- HwwAey Jo Junowy [gloy,
(242 0 0060 uo,ﬁ_E:Z pung 104 [€j0], ;

: Suisiuoapy .. Sr L -

Oy brSIS - dxg 1ado 3 A1dS Joid - $30IN0S3Y PaoLsaIu) 000-0v0085-0001-0111-0-0000-0060__9ISI¥] - Ad

Junoury - 1000q0 20I0syY ON 90U219JY

WVSSve6 v107/S1/8

€Jo 7 98eg

IS-€0 - Nd-09 -Ad - T4 - i

 PIOT/TV/LO :PaYEq SHudwkeg 10y
13)S139Y JusmiAe ] [eIdIIWWO))

SAD 0L HWIL  $ETT 8€ELOOYI
NOYINVOS  $801 LEELOOVT

‘00 ® NASNADIOf 91 9EELOOYT
SHOV MOTTIA Nm54<> SIII bE8LOVTT

SUEN IOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

JLISIQ (00498 Uo() UOSIED Iy 8]



IS916°€ $ [ejo ], puean

71 S)udWARJ JO # [)o,

1S916°c$ 71 :spuduwded Jo # [eI0L
£9°6LS
00LE6TS
88°668°1$
®oL

00¢1
0060
0010

punyj

PLSI(] [00YdS UoIu() UOSIR) IS 8] :ILOSI(

NVSSPE6 vI0T/S1/8
1Jo | a3eg

PIOT/TT/LO :Pare( syudmAe  Joy
19)S189Y JUdWAR ] [BIDIIWWO))




€9°6LS SeDINOSaY pPLal1dTI]sarul 0000
pung eTIojoJe)d 00€T
00" LE6'TS 0060 PuUng Io3 Te3of
08" ¥8¢ 00TT @2anossy I0F Te3loL
O ANARS] Axa23307 @3e38 00TT
0v-2vs AI1931307 ®3E3S 00TT
0z°Z58°1$ 0000 ®0Inossy I0I Te30L
082S §80IN0S9yY pPo3dTIJISSIUN 0000
00°G60¢s S9DINOSdY pPo3IDTIISDIUN 0000
0V ¥9G’'T$ soDaInNOSey PeloTIISSIUN 0000
pung sTooydS I=3Ixeyd 0060
88°668'T$ 00TO0 Pung I03F Te3of
0Z°09% 0ST8 ®@oInossy 103 Te30L
0Z°09s "300Y t3uTten Ioler 3 Putobuo 0518
08°99¢% 00T Soanossy I0J TeIOL
08°99¢ Axs3307 @23e3S 00TT
88 2ZLL'TS 0000 ®oaInosay IO0JF Te30L
09°9GTS S9DINOSdY PO3IDTIISDIUN 0000
SZ°68S S90IN0S9Y pPo3oTIISaIUN 0000
cv - 0s- S9DINOS?Y pPe3oTIISsaIUN 0000
LO"TLS $9DINO0SSY Pel1DTIISSDIUN 0000
70°812S S90IN0S9Yy pPeIDTIISBIUN 0000
0G°L6S S9DINOSayY peldoTIilsaIun 0000
CRRNAN A S9DINOSaY Po1OTIISSIUN 0000
€€€GES S90IN0S3Y Pel1dTIISaIUN 0000
LY 783 S9DIN0SIY Po3IDTIISaaun 0000
LE 78S S92IN0S?Y pPeI0TIISDIUN 0000
67 921s $80IN0say pa3dTIlsaIun 0000
pung Teasush 00TO
WILISI [00YDS UoIUu) UosIB) Iy 87T
Junoury soanosey pung 39TI3STQ
WYET:GE 6 ¥T10Z/S1/8
¢ Jo 1 ebeg soanosay/pung Xg Tre3zsqg



IS°9T6°€$
£9°6LS
€9°6LS

81 IOTIISTA 03 TeIOL
00€T pung I03 Te30]
0000 ©2Inosay I03F Te30lL

pung eTIs3aje)d

00€T

1OLYSI(T [00YOS UoTH() uosIie) Ny 8T

Junoury

WYET:GE*6 v102/G1/8
¢ 3o z s®begq

8dINos9Yy

Soxnosaj/pung Ag [re3sd

pung

3oTIISTA



IG°916°'€ES Te3ol puexs

Junouy a0anosay pung 319TI3STA

WYET:GE 6 710Z/G1/8
T Jo T =beg @oanosasy/pung g Treieq



7Jo 7 98eg

"sjuswied yo uonnquysip oy Joud FOIH] 0} PAUINIAI 3q JSNUI JIPIO SIY L

areQq Ag

[eaoiddy pue uoneurwexyg OO

aReq

(¢e9ty OF) uonezUOYINE S19qWIOU pIeoq JO ALofew B 9ABY JSOW ‘UsSOYD st uondo SIy I 4

» SISQUIDIA] preog

10

o

7

99f0jdwg /1991 pazLoyny

'S80°7$ YI0T/ST/LO  :paje( syudwAed 10 [€)0] pueis)
66°01€T$ € sjuowifeg pae) Jipat)
EPPLLS S SJuBLIBAA

19351301 Juswiked iy uo pasy| se pazuoyne are sjuswked 3uImof[oy oy Nuuag armeusis pazuoyny oy zod sy

PLISI [00YdS UOTU() WOSIE) WY SN JOLSI(]

IIPIQ yEUWARJ JILISI(] [00YOS



18 Kit Carson Union School District Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 07/25/2014 8/15/2014 9:48:47AM

Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12468568 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $103.71
12468569 20 AT&T $162.85
12468570 90 DELLAVALLE LABORATORY INC $110.00
12468571 285 ROE OIL CO. $155.99
12468572 1136 US BANK $241.88

Total Amount of All Warrants: $774.43



06°0SLS HuawAe g Jo yunomy €0 L
06'0SL$ 0010 lequny pun.j o] [e}o].
0S'vTrs$ salddng pue s[eLRIRIN - 00y Jurely Jofepy 2 SuioduQ 000-0000£4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  LESI¥T - Ad
0v'92es sanddng pue sfeLaiely ooy Jutejy Jofe @ SuouQ 000-0000£¥-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  LESTHT - Ad “OU[ SALSNPU] 39ZBL] 869 $0SLOOYT
S6TIES JudwAed Jo Junowy €10,
S6'T1¢ES 0060 JequnN pung 104 [B10],
S6TIES SY0OqIXOL UBY], YO syo0g $90IN0S3Y PAIdLISAIUN 000-0000Z%-0001-01 1 T-0-0000-0060  ¥000ST - Od idS TYNOILVONAA L13T10d4  TIT £0SL00YT
PI°LYTS "eﬂuE%«h Jojunowy Jejoy
Y1I'LYTS 0010 -1oquinN pung 10] [e30],
[ERT44] saldoD-juswaaIdy sourusiureN Aisno] orerg 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  SESTHT - Ad
9e'S1$ sardop-juowasy souru U ISERTVS 1IN 000-50009$-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  SESIYI - Ad
88 $31d0)-)uaLaRI5y SoUBUIIUIEIN SO BTN 000-500095-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010 SESI¥1 - Ad .SAS SSANISNE SOINOYLTIVO €601 T0SL00VT
88 IPTS Judumieg Jo Junowy [ejo],
¥6°0T1$ 0060 :1equinN puny 10 [€10]
v6'0z1$ sadoD-JuouIaaIsy SourUNUIEW $20.M083Y POl 000-50009-0001-0TT1-0-0000-0060 ~ 8€STHI - Ad JANVE SN 9€1T TLS89YTl
¥6'0T1$ 0010 :IoqUNN pung Ioj [el0
v6'0T1$ satdo)-justoaIdy souruduIR $90IN0S3Y PajoLSAIU() 000-S0009S-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  8EST¥I - Ad ANV SN 911 TLS89VTT
66'SST$ HuAWAEJ JO JunOWy [€J0 L,
66'SST$ 0010 :19qunN pun.j IoJ [e)oL
ELE
98'8S1$ lesarq/outjosen- [ddng 2 RN oo Jurely Jofejy 2 Swio3uQ 000-0100€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  6£SI¥T - Ad
L8'T8$- Jesa1/eurosen- ‘[ddng 2 _ﬁm 0V “Jurejy Jofepy 29 SuroSuQ 000-0T00E4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  £00ST - WD ‘00 TTOH0d  $8T 1LS89¥TI
00°011S Hudwsed Jo JunowWy [elo],
00'011% 0010 :IequnN pung J0J [e}0L
saimyipuadxyg
00TLS SuneiadQ pue s0IAIS OO oy Jurely Jofel 2 SutoSup 000-00008$-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  9€SI¥I - Ad
sarmyrpuadxyg
'8E$ Buneiodp pue seOlARS IO 100y Jurel Jofey % FutoSuQ 000-000085-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010 9€STHI - Ad AYOLVIOLVIATIVAVTIIAA 06 0LS894T1
C8°791S ua-—uE%sﬁ Jojyunowy jejog,
$8'791¢% 0010 :12quInN puny] 10, [€I0]
§8°791% auoydaja, - suonedIUNWIWO)) $90IN0S3Y PajoHIsalun) 000-010065-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 610€1ZT - €T 1PV 0T 69589¥C1
ﬁb.mcﬁw uwﬂu-:h«k Jojmnowry [ejo |
1L €018 0010 :IequnN punj 10] [ejo]
saimipuadxyg
10018 SuneiadQ pus s201A13g YO $90IN0SY pajoLysauf) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥€ST¥I - Ad JAYHS WYOJINN SUVAVEY b1 8958971
junoury 193090 20IN0SIY IS-d0 -NiI-0D-Ad-Td-ad ON 9ouUsIdJay SWieN JOPUSA ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINJO(]

INVVT:8¥:6 ¥10T/S1/8

730 1 9%g

PI0T/ST/LO :pdre( syudmAed Jog

19)SI33Y JUSWAR ] [BIDIIWWO))

PLISIQ [00YDS UOIU[) UOSIED Y ST



W's80‘T $ ‘[e)o], puesn g SJudmAEJ Jo # [ejo],

W'S80°TS 8  :sjudwikeq Jo #[ejoL
68°ceps 0060
€5 169T$ 0010
[ LT punyj
PLYSI( [00YIS UWOTU() UOSIED) IS Q] :PLYSI(
WVYT:8Y6 $10Z/S1/8 PT0Z/ST/L0 ‘pare( syudmie doq

140 | o8eq 13)S139Y] JudmAed [RIDIIWIUIO))




Zv-s80’ezs 8T 3IOTIISTQ 303 TEIOL

68 EEVS 0060 pung I03 Te3Of
68 EEVS 0000 ®oaInossy I03F TeIOL
76 02Ts $8D0IN0say pPe3dTI3ISSIUN 0000
S6°CTES §90IN0S9Y pPe30TIISaIUN 0000
pung sTooyos I23IeYD 0060
€S T99°Ts 00T0 Pund I03 Te3of
68°910'1I$ 0GT8 ®oanosey I03 Te3ol
00°2Ls *100y *juteR Joler ® Butocbup 0618
00°8€s *300Y -3jutrel xoleR 3 butobug 0G1I8
L8 Zs- *100y "3uTteR XoleR 3 HBuTobup 0ST8
98°8GT$ 100y -jutel xolew 3 butobuo 0518
0572y *3100Y rauten Jolel ® butobup 0ST8
0v-o9ces *300y -3juTtel aolel 3 bButobup 0618
| ASA FA] 00T ®oanosey 103 Te3ol
9 cces Ax193307 °3e1S 00TT
9€"GT$ Axs3307 o3e3g 00TT
V1 89 Aze3307 =3e3S 00TT
0G ' LBES 0000 ®oanosey I03 TeIOL
76 0CTS §80IN0SaY PoIDTIFSIUN 0000
G8°Z9Ts$ S8DInosay po3oTIysaaun 0000
TL E0TS $90IN0S8Y Po3OTIISLIUN 0000
pung [eIBUSH  (QQT0
LLSIJ [00YDS UoIU[) Uosie) Iy 8T
Junoury SoInosay pung 30TI3STQ

WYLE BV 6 vVI0C/GT1/8
T Jo [ =beg sdanosay/pung Ag Trel=dq



Zv-s80’‘z$ Te30l pueIs

Junoury ooInossy pung 30TIISTA

WYLE: BV 6 v10C/G1/8
T 30 T obeg soanossy/pund g TTe3loq



¥ 30 y 93eq

"syuawAed yo uonnquysip 03 Jo11d OO 0) PIUINJAI 9q JSNU PO STY ],

areq £g

[eao1ddy pue uonjeurwiexy OO

areq

(T€9T1 D) uonEZLIOYINE SISqUISW PIeoq Jo AJLIofeur & 9ARY jSNUI ‘uasoyo st uondo ST JT 4

% SIOQUISIA] pleog O
10
\;\& \“ Py sakoydwg/ 190130 pazuoymy
Y 7
\,\v 2 ¢ A |
6S°ETETIS P107/10/80  :p3je( s)udwAeJ 10J [¥)0 ), puels)
S1°969°€S v sjuomAieg pae) Npa1)

Py LTOLS €1 syuelIepy

"1o3s13a1 Juswiked oy uo paysy| se pozuoyne oxe syuswiked Mooy oy ruLdg sryeusig pazuoymy oy 1od Sy

LSI [00YDS UOTU() UOSIED) JIS] :SWeN 1oLSI]

IIPIQ JudWAR JILIISI(] [00YIS



18 Kit Carson Union School District Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 08/01/2014 8/15/2014 10:09:36AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12469065 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $103.71
12469066 1224 ASSOCIATION OF CALIF. SCHOOL A $1,185.79
12469067 1219 BANK OF AMERICA-2618 $2,193.86
12469068 919 BANK OF AMERICA-4189 $602.02
12469069 850 JILL CHRISMAN st Wader BN $43.75
12469070 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC “ '
12469071 754 The Cullinan Education Center $203.00
12469072 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $154.82
12469073 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $130.00
12469074 900 BECKY HOFER $105.24
12469075 1225 INFINITY COMMUNICATIONS AND CO $1,500.00
12469076 243 NOGA'S AIR CONDITIONING INC $618.63
12469077 1188 STACEY UNRUH $19.25

Total Amount of All Warrants: $7,627.44



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 08/01/2014

Page 1 of 1
8/15/2014 10:09:47AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14007578 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $467.52
14007579 1102 DELRAY TIRE $63.18
14007580 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00
14007581 246 OFFICE DEPOT $2,321.45

$3,696.15

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



20°709% :judwAeJ Jo Junomy [ejo]
20°209% 0010 :JoqunN punj Ioj [e30],
65°50€$ soiddng pue sjeloleIN - )00y Jurely Jofely % SutoSup 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  TSSIHT - Ad
ST981% sa1jddng pue s[elLajep] 199y ey Jofepy 7 FulofuQ 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  TSSI¥T - Ad
9EVLS sorpddng pue sjeLsjey 109y Ui 10[e |y 7% SuloSuQ 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  TSSI¥I - Ad
78S sonddng pue sjenaiely 100y Jutepy 10fey % SuofuQ 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  TSSTHI - Ad 681+-VOIYAWY JOJINVE 616 89069121
98°€61°7$ JudwAed Jo Junowy jeIoL
00'601$ 00€1 :I2qunN pung JoJ [ejo]
006118 S30UIPUOD) PUE [9ABL],  surerSo1q J00YOS - UOBLHNN PIIYD 000-0000ZS-00LE-0000-0-01£S-00€T  ISSI¥L - Ad
00018~ §90UIGFUOD) PUE [oABLL  sweiBold [00YdS - UONIINN P 000-000075-00L£-0000-0-01£$-00€T  +00ST - WO 819T-VOIMAAY A0 JINVE  61¢1 L9069¥T1
8°9tY$ 0060 :12quInN punj 104 [e10],
98°€0€$ S00QIXA. UBY], 10YIQ SO0 Kono] aelg 000-0000T+-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  1SSTPI - Ad

V601$ SYOOQIXS, UBY ], JOYIQ) $y00g Kano1 ae1s 000-00002+-0001-01 T1-0-0011-0060  ISSI+T - Ad

sarmipuadxy jueln)
96°€C8 unyeiadQ pur s901AleS 19O uonENULIUC) [RUsWRddNS DT 000-000085-0001-0T11-0-ZE€0-0060  ISSI¥I - Ad 819T-VORIAAY 40 JINVE  61C1 L9069¥T1
yO'8¥9°1$ 0010 Jequnp punj 104 8101,
SL'661$ SYOOQIX3, UBY], 19Y)Q $y00g S[ELIBIRIA] [BUOLONNSU]: K100 000-0000T+-0001-0111-0-00€9-0010  ISSI¥L - Ad
£7'901$ $Y0OqIXa], UBY], 1DYIQ $HoOq S[ELISIEA] [BUOLINISULAI0N0] 000-0000ZF-0001-0TT1-0-00£9-0010  ISST¥T - Ad
00'SS$ sarddng pue sjeuoey Kono1 aperg 790-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ISSI¥I - Ad
0SvE$ soiddng pue sjeLoeiy Kooy 8IS 810-0000£4-0001-0TT1-0-0011-0010  ISSIHT - Ad
0S"vES sanddng pue sjeLojein ISy BTN 910-0000£+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ISSIHL - Ad
STOVS sonddng pue sjeLsjejy ISE g ST LO0-0000£4-000T-0TT1-0-00T1-0010  ISSTHT - Ad
STOvS sanddng pue sfesje|y Kapo] aelg 700-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ISSI¥I - Ad
SL8T$ sanddng pue sjeuerey K010 23838 100-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ISSI¥I - Ad
86°L6€$ sanddng pue sjeLee K1onoy arelg 000-0000£+-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  ISSI¥L - Ad
LT16S$ sanddng [earpay SHpa1) Alojes 000-+000€4-00LZ-0000-0-L600-00T0  1SSTHT - Ad
9t'68s soyiddng pue seLierely S30IN0SY PaJOLISAIUN 000-0000£+-00LT-0000-0-0000-0010  1SST¥T - Ad
43 sayddng pue senee §90IN0S2Y poLUsaIU() 000-0000€+-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  1SST+T - Ad S19T-VOIIANY A0 JINvVE 6171 L9069¥T1
ab.mwﬁ;w 3-—05%8& Jojyunowy [ejo],
6L°S81°1$ 0010 :IoquInN puny 104 [BIOL
6L'S8I°T$ sdnysIaquIsIy pue sanQq $201M083Y PaIoLISAIUNY 000-0000£$-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  THST¥I - Ad H40S AITVD 40 NOLLVIOOSSY 7Tl 99069¥C1
1L°€01S JUdmABJ JO JUROWY B0,
1L°€018 0070 :oqump punj 10] [e30]
sarnypuadxyg
1L°€01$ Buneiad() pue s901A108 19O 52011052 PajoLsaluf) 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  0¥SI¥1 - Ad JAYAS WIOJINN AVIAVIV ~ ¢1 $9069¥C1
junoury uou_.no 0IN0SY IS-90 -NI-0D-Ad-TI-ad ON 20UIJY QUIEN JOPUIA ON JOPUIA  ON JUUWINIOJ

WV10:6¥-6 ¥10T/S1/8

Jo | 33eqd

Y10T/10/80 :pare( syudwmiie 1oy
19)SIS9Y JudwIAe J [RIDIIWWO))

12LSI( [00YIS UoIU() UOSIED Y 8]



l

saimypuadxy

81698 Sunerad( pue $391AIS JOYIO 201089y PAJOHISAIU() 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-00T0  £SST¥T - Ad AL AVITIA 2011 6LSLOOYT
S°L9PS udwmAe Jo Junowy oy,
TS L9YS 0010 Jequiny punyg 104 [e10].,
TS°L9YS sanddng pue sjeusyE $90IN0S3Y pAjoISIIUf) 000-0000£t-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  T¥SIH1 - Ad ONI ADMNOS NVATD  #TS 8LSLOOVT
ST'61$ Hudwie  Jo junowy [ejof,
ST6IS 0010 :IoqunN pung 104 [e10],
sTo1S SenuaASY [E20T IOYIO [V SIBLEA POMEINO 000-006698-0000-0000-0-6610-0010  S¥SI¥T - Ad AFOVLS ‘HMINN 8811 LLO69VTI
€o'g198 uawAeg Jo junowy [B)o].
£9°819% 001 :IoqunN punyd 10 [BJO],
£9'819% sneday pue sases| ‘siepuey S30IN0SY PAIOMISAIU() 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00%1  0SST+1 - Ad ONINOLLIONOD ¥IV SVOON €47 9L069VT1
00°00S°1$ Huswiked jo junowy [ejo],
00005 1§ 0010 :oqunN punyj 104 [eI0L
sampipuadxy

_ /00518 Bunessdo pue s201A10S 1040 $30IN0SSY PojoLSaIU) 000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-0000-0010  9SSTHT - Ad NOLLVDINONWOO ALINIANI T2l SLO69YT1
yTSO01S uu_-u:.-hah Jojunowy jejoy
VYT'S01$ 0060 :1oqunN punyj JoJ [el0]
$6'5T$ sarjddng pue sjersrely K1on07 aters 000-0000€#-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  L¥ST¥VT - Ad
6T6L% $Y00GIXL UBY], 19YIO sj00g A1apo] 91e)g 000-0000Z#-000T-0TT11-0-0011-0060 L¥SI¥l - Ad AMOad AIOH 006 $L069YT1
00°0€1$ Juawieg Jo yunowry [€jo
00°0€1% 0010 I2quinN pun, 10, [e10],
00°s9% [onuo) 153d $901M083y PajoLSauf) 000-0L00SS-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  SSSI¥T - Ad
00°s9% [01u0) 153 $901n0S9Y PajoLISIIU[Y 000-0L00SS-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  €¥STHI - Ad  TOYLNOD LSHd SADATH  S611 £L069VTT
78°$S1S Judwied Jo yunowy fejo
8'¥S1$ 0010 :J2qWINN puny Joj [e}0].
LTT8$ sa1doD)-JuswadIdy soueujure Kano apeg 000-00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  +SST¥1 - Ad
SC'TLS sa1do)-)usuIaaIfy 9ouBUAUIB K1ano ajelg 000-S00095-000T-0T11-0-0011-0010 +SST¥1 - Ad NAANVTIOvVIda  L601 TLO69VZT
00°€0Z$ WAL JO JUNOWY B0,

€078 0010 :1aqunp puny IoJ [el0],
w'£0T8 S00qIX3 UeY] 1BY10 sjoog S[eLIdIR [euononRSULK1o)07] 000-0000Z+-0001-0T11-0-00€9-0010  8¥ST¥I - Ad 9UL “I9JUID UOHEONPH UBUNND  HSL 1L069+2Z1
eos. suswileg Jo Junowy [ejof
LELILS 0010 :J2quinN pun, 30, [€I0]
LELOLS 10MIg/121eM $90IN0SY PSJOMISAIL() 000-0€0055-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥SI¥I - Ad ; ALITLLO QIOANVH 40 ALID 8121 0L069VT1
SLEYS SHQE%«A- Jojunowmy 1¥j0],
SL'EYS 0010 :JoqunN pun, 104 [I0],
SLEVS sonjddng pue speuoRp A1oy0] g L00-0000£7-0001-0111-0-0011-0010__ 6¥SI+1 - Ad T NVIASIIHD 068 69069+71

junoury 193(90 20In0saYy IS-90 -Nd -0 -Ad - T4 - Ad ON 29UDIJY SweN JOpUSA  ON J0puUdp  ON JUSWNOO(]

¥102/10/80 :p3re( syudwmie a0y

NV20:65°6 ¥10T/S1/8
13)S133Y] JuswiAef [RIDIIWWO))

Jo z 9%eq

<

OLISI [00YdS UOTU) UOSIL IS 8]



l

mv.mNﬂaN% U:o:—hﬂm Jojunowy —Nubf—.
YITETS 0010 :JoquInN pung 104 [£J0],
w788 sanddng pue sieLojely $901M0s3Y PajoLsaluf) 000-0000€7-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  6100ST - Od
LT'SSS sonddng pue sjeLejRpy $90.IM0S3Y PaJOLISIUL) 000-0000£4-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  6100ST -~ Od
6v°12$ sonddng pue sjerojeiy $90In053Y ParoLsaIUf) 000-0000€+-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  6100ST - Od
1seLes soddng pue sjeLiolely Kionoy arers £00-0000€%-0001-0TT1-0-0011-0010  8100ST - Od
L§'99T8 sonddng pue sjenojeiy ST BTN 810-0000€4-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  LI00ST - Od
veTr1s so1jddng pue sjeLsiey Kono] 91eig L00-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  9100ST - Od
1rLvis sanddng feotpajy supa1D Aiayes 000-000£+-00LZ-0000-0-L600-0010  ST00ST - Od
Ly'LS sanddng [eotpay sSHpa1D Alyes 000-¥000€5-00L2-0000-0-L600-0010  ST00ST - Od
61°07$ sonddng pue seLoRN $92IN0SY PaIoLISIIU) 000-0000€+-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  S100S1 - Od
£8'8918 sanddng pue sfeLialely Kopo oyerg 950-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-0011-00T0  ¥100SI - Od
SSILIS sanddng pue sjenorey K1opo7 a1mig 010-0000€4-0001-0111-0-00T1-0010  €100ST - Od
w018 sayddng pue sjeLoey Koo oyeys +00-0000€-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010 ~ ZI00ST - Od
YL O6LS sonddng pue speuoIEy $30IM0S9Y PajOLIsIU[) 000-0000£b-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  1100ST - Od

€78 sonddng pue s[enajEpy 530310533 PajoLISAI[) 000-0000£+-002-0000-0-0000-0010  1100ST - Od
898 sonddng pue sreLajely $30IN0SY PIJOLISAIUL) 000-0000£4-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  T100ST - Od
4dis) sanddng pue sjerajely $90IM0SY PaIOLIYSAI() 000-0000£#-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  0100ST - Od 10ddd D140 94T 18SL0OVT
00 Frss Hudwied Jo Junowy [Elox,
00'v¥8% 00§T IoqunN pung 10, [ejo],
00'v¥8$ siredoy pue sasea] ‘sjejucy $92IN0S3Y PaOLSAIU() ¥Z1-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-00ST  ¥¥STHT - Ad IDVNVIN ¥VINAOW ATIHOW  LbO1 085L0OYT
8T°€9% 3JUdWAEJ JO JUnOWY [8)0 L,
81°€9% 0010 :1oqUINN pun,j 104 [E10],

junoury 12[q0 30In0say IS-4O - NI -0D-Ad - T4 - Qi ON 2oUdI3JoY SweN IOpUSA  ON 10pudp  ON JUSWINIO(]

WVT0:6¥:6 ¥10T/S1/8
30 ¢ 98eq

$107/10/80 :pdje( syudwleg 104
19)S139Y JudmAed [BIIIWWO))

JILIISI [00YIS UL UOSIED Y 8]



6S'E€TEIT S ‘[eyo], puerpn L1 S)USWARJ JO # [¥)0],

6S°CTETIS LI :spudmfe g Jo # [€)0 ],
00'v+8$ 00S¢T
£9'319% oov1
00'601$ 00€1
90°CHSS 0060
06'60T°6$ 0010
1810, punyj
JLSI(J [00YDS UOIU() WOSIRD) JIY 8] :PLISIQ
WVZ0:6%:6 +107/S1/8 Y107/10/80 -paeq m«ﬂo-ﬁ%&& 104

130 | o%eq 19)S133Y] Judmie J [BIIdWWO)




€ Jo 1 °beg

soanosay/pungd Xg Treasd

§L" 8¢S A193307 23e3S 00TT
00°6Ss Axs3307 @3e3g 00TT
SCT'61% 66T0 @oInossy I0F TeIOL
SZ'61s sjueIIeMm pPSMEBTINQO 6610
S8°SVLS L600 ®0INnOSe®y I0F Te30]
LT T6SS s3itpax) A3szes LE00
TT LPTS satpei) A3sjes L600
LY LS s3TPaI) Aj3ajeg L6000
89°8LE’'GS 0000 °oxnosey 03 TEIOL
VLT06LS S89DINOSSY PeIDTIISIIUN 0000
62 Z8S §8D0IN0S3Y Pe3oTIISaIUN 0000
8T €9¢ $90IN0SaY pPSldTIISSIUN 0000
LT°GSs S90INOSaY Pa30DTIISDIUN 0000
vyIvsS S8@0INOSay PelIdTIFSaIuUn 0000
T9°¢€¢s seoInosay pPsloTIISaIUN 0000
67°1¢s S9DINOSSY pPol1DTIISaIUN 0000
61°0C$ §9DIN0SSY pel1dTIISaIUN 0000
Z8°9s S90INOS®Y PS1DTIISSIUN 0000
28 L9PsS S9DINOSDY PSIDTIISIIUN 0000
LETLILS $90IN0S8Y Pel1DTIISSIUN 0000
9€°983 §90IN0SaY Pe3OTIIS|IUN 0000
00°vES S9DINOSIY pelidTIISSIUN 0000
TL E0TS $90IN0SaY PoIDTIISDIUN 0000
00°00G8°TsS S90INOSaY pPa3DTIFISaIUN 0000
00°69s $9DINO0SaY P2IDTIISSIUN 0000
00°69¢ senaInossy peidnTIlsaIun 0000
6L°G8T'TS S®DINOSdY pPo30TILSSIUN 0000
pung TeIsusp 00TO
WIS [o0yog uotun) uosked iy 8T
Junoury @oanosay pung 3D0TI3STA
WNY6T:65:6 v102/S1/8



96 €28

ZEE0 SPanosay Io03 Telol

96°€C$ uerH uotrjeijusduo)/Tejuswstddng JADT ZEE0
puni sToOUds I93IBYD 0060
06°60Z2'6% 00TO PuUnd I03 Te3jol
Z0°2098 05I8 ®0Inossy I0J Te30L
Z8°GES *100Y 'autel Ioler ¥ butobup 0ST8
9€°FLS *300Y -3uTen xoler » butobup 0ST8
GZ 9818 *300Y ‘3uteR Iolely 3 Butobup 0518
6G°G0€$ "300Y t3uten rolew 3 buTtobuo 0518
81°60S$ 00€9 ®Danoseyg I03 Te3loL
GL 66TS STeTIS3R[ TRUCTIONIISUT :AIS3307] 00€9
00°€023% STETI®IBN TRUOT3IONIISUT:Ax9330T 00€9
€7°90T¢ STETILIB TRUOTIONIISUT :Ax23707] 00€9
26 °VS6°'1$ 00T ®oanossy 103 Te30L
16°¢LZs Ax93307 o3e3Q 00TT
LG°99C$ Ax93307 93e3g 00TT
SGTTLTS Ax83307 ®3e3S 00TT
€8°891s Az93307 eje3ag 00TT
78 ChTs Axs3307 a3e3g 00TT
Z8°20Ts Ax923307 °3e3g 00TT
Lc°Z8s Kxs3307 e3e3g 00TT
SSTZLS A1923307 o3E3S 00TT
GL €S AI1973307 s3e3g 00TT
86 L6ES Ax93307 eje3s 00TT
YA A A193307 ®3e3s 00TT
0S ¥v€Es K193307 @3e3S 00TT
GZ ovs AI93307 @3e3g 00TT
06 7€s Az93307 @3e38 00TT
puni Texsuss (010
PLOSI [00Yd§ uotu) uosied Ny 81
Junowy soanosay pung 30TIFSTQ

WY6T:6S:6 ?102/G1/8
¢ Jo z abeg

@oanosey/pung Xg Tre3eq



TTECE'TIS

81 3IOTIISTA I03 TeIOL

00°vv8$ 00SZ Pung I03 Te30%
00°7¥8¢ 0000 ®oInossy I03 TeIOL
00°¥¥78s S9DIN0SaY pPo3OoTIISLDIUN 0000
pung seTiTTToRITR}TdRD 00§¢
€9°819¢ 00¥T Pungd 103 Te3oL
€9 °819% 0000 @0anosey I03 Te3lOL
€9°8T9¢ §8DIN0SdY pPo3DTIISSIUN 0000
pung SoUPUS3UTER PoaIxaja( 00FT
006018 00€T PUngd IoF Te30L
00°60T$ 0TES Soanosey I0J Te3loL
00°6TTS swerborg Tooyss - UOTITIAINN PTTUD 0TES
00°0TS- swerbord TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
punj eTIolaIe) 00€T
90°2vs$ 0060 Pund I03 Tejol
0T°81SS 00T ®2anossy I03 Te30L
S6°6Z$ Ax33307 e3eng 00TT
62°6LS AI33307 93e38 00TT
00°60T$ Axs3307 83B2]g 00TT
98 €0€S A193307 23e38 00TT
pung sTOOYDS I91IeUD 0060
JOLISI(] [00YOS UOTU[) UOSIR) IS 8T
Junouy snInoseoy pung 30TI3STQg

WY6T:6S:6  ©10Z/S1/8
€ 3o ¢ eobeg

Soanosay/pung &g TTre3lSQ



6G €ZE'TTS Te3jol puead

3unourg soznosay pung 30TIZSIQ

WY6T:6G:6 P102/G1/8
1 30 T obeg soanosay/pund Xg TTe3=q



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: August 22, 2014
FOR: (X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X) Action
Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014
Item:
Inter-District Transfer Request for 2014-2015 school years as presented.
Purpose:

To approve the following request as presented.
Request to Attend Kit Carson School

Code Last Name First Name Recommendation

1415-5-51 Consideration for approval
1415-4-52 Consideration for approval
1415-5-53 Consideration for approval
1415-7-54 Consideration for approval
1415-1-55 Consideration for approval
1415-6-56 Consideration for approval
1415-3-57 Consideration for approval
1415-7-58 Consideration for approval
1415-4-59 Consideration for approval
1415-0-60 Consideration for approval
1415-3-61 Consideration for approval
1415-4-62 Consideration for approval
1415-5-63 Consideration for approval
1415-7-64 Consideration for approval
1415-1-65 Consideration for approval
1415-7-66 Consideration for approval
1415-7-67 Consideration for approval
1415-6-68 Consideration for approval
1415-5-69 Consideration for approval
1415-4-70 Consideration for approval
1415-7-71 Consideration for approval
1415-5-72 Consideration for approval
1415-3-73 Consideration for approval
1415-8-74 Consideration for approval
1415-1-75 Consideration for approval
1415-8-76 Consideration for approval
1415-1-77 Consideration for approval
1415-7-78 Consideration for approval
1415-7-79 Consideration for approval
1415-4-80 Consideration for approval
1415-0-81 Consideration for approval
1415-8-82 Consideration for approval
1415-5-83 Consideration for approval
1415-0-84 Consideration for approval
1415-4-85 Consideration for approval
1415-7-86 Consideration for approval
1415-7-87 Consideration for approval
1415-0-88 Consideration for approval
1415-2-89 Consideration for approval

1415-6-90 Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: July 17, 2014
For: X ) School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: ( ) Information
(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27, 2014

Item:
Consider approval of Agreement with Kings County Office of Education to provide SARB
services for 2014-2015

Purpose:
To provide consultation services, scheduling and follow-up to district regarding students who have been
referred to the School Attendance Review Board

Fiscal Impact:
$3.25 per 2013 CBEDS count $1,283.75.

Recommendation:
Approval



2014-2015

SCHOOL ATTENDANCE REVIEW BOARD AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made between the Kings County Office of Education, hereinafter called
"SUPERINTENDENT", and the Kit Carson Union School District, hereinafter called "DISTRICT",
provides SCHOOL ATTENDANCE REVIEW BOARD (SARB) services to the District for the 2014-

2015 school year.

The Superintendent agrees to furnish to the District the following School Attendance Review
Board services by staff of the Superintendent as follows:

1. The SARB staff will provide consultation services to the District prior to a School
Attendance Review Board referral, and

2. The SARB Coordinator will schedule all School Attendance Review Board hearings for the
District, and

3. The SARB staff will provide follow-up services to the District after a student has been
referred to the School Attendance Review Board, and

4.  The County SARB will prepare the necessary court documents when the School Attendance
Review Board hearing results in a court appearance by the parents of the referred student.

The Superintendent agrees to deposit any monies awarded by the Court in the account of the said
District.

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the School Attendance Review Board services provided to
the District by the Superintendent, the District agrees to pay to the Superintendent an amount
determined to be $3.25 for Hanford Area Local SARB Board services or $1.73 for County SARB
services only, based on the October 2013 CBEDS count minus “Independent Study Based Charter
School” Programs (i.e. Mid-Valley Charter, Crossroads Charter). (See attached fee schedule.) Please

check choice of sgrvice:

Hanford Local Area SARB and County SARB @$3.25 per CBEDS
(Items 1 —4 above)

County SARB only @ $1.73 per CBEDS
(Items 1 — 3 at County level only; Item 4 as stated)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Superintendent of the District and the Superintendent of Schools of
Kings County have affixed their signatures on the day of ,2014.

| ﬁi/\v/\/l/‘/\/%

Carmén Barnhart, Assistant Superintendent Todd Barlow, Superintendent
Kings County Office of Education Kit Carson Union School District

I\CONTRACTS\Contracts-written 1415



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Board of Trustee
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: July 17,2014
For: X ) School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: () Information
( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item:
Consider approving and adopting the second reading of certain Board Policies (BP) and Administrative

Regulations (AR) for the purpose of updating

Purpose:

We have a contract with California School Boards Association (CSBA) to update out board policies to
reflect changes in the law. This is an ongoing process. The Board policies (BP’s) and Administrative
Regulations (AR’s) considered for the first reading were reviewed at the July 16, 2014 Special Board
meeting. They are listed in the next several pages. In order to save paper, no copies are made in advance;
however, a copy will be provided to anyone that requests a copy.

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
N/A



POLICY GUIDESHEET
February 2014
Page1of1

Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies, administrative
regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts should review the
sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities

(BP revised)
MANDATED policy updated to generally reflect NEW LAW (AB 1266) which requires districts to permit
a student to participate in sex-segregated school programs and activities, including athletic teams and
competitions, and to use facilities consistent with the student's gender identity, regardiess of his/her gender
as listed on his/her educational records. Policy also references NEW LAW (AB 556) which prohibits
employers from discriminating against employees and job applicants based on their military or veteran
status.

BP/AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

(BP revised; AR added)
MANDATED policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1266) which requires districts to permit a student

to participate in sex-segregated school programs and activities, including athletic teams and competitions,
and to use facilities consistent with the student's gender identity, regardless of his/her gender as listed on
his/her educational records. Material regarding the designation of a district Coordinator for
Nondiscrimination, provision of training and information about the district's nondiscrimination policy, and
grievance procedures moved to new AR.

New MANDATED regulation contains material formerly in BP regarding the designation of a district
Coordinator for Nondiscrimination, provision of training and information about the district's
nondiscrimination policy, and grievance procedures. Regulation also includes best practices recommended
for addressing the unique circumstances and considerations that may arise when a student asserts a different
gender from his/her gender at birth, consistent with NEW LAW (AB 1266). Regardless of whether a
referendum qualifies for the ballot to attempt to overturn this law, this material may be used to meet the
district's responsibility to ensure nondiscrimination based on gender identity.

AR 6145.2 - Athletic Competition

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1266) which requires districts to permit a student to

participate in sex-segregated school programs and activities, including athletic teams and competitions, and
to use facilities consistent with the student's gender identity, regardless of his/her gender as listed on his/her
educational records. Regulation also reflects updated California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) bylaws
which allow students to participate in interscholastic athletic programs consistent with their gender identity
and CIF procedures for addressing student complaints regarding gender identity-based participation in
interscholastic sports




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: August 22, 2014
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( ) Information

( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item:
Consider renewing the Physical Education Agreement between Kit Carson School and Lakeside
School to provide physical education services for the school years 2014-2015

Purpose:
To provide physical education services to the students of Kit Carson School and Lakeside School for the
school years 2014-2015

Fiscal Impact:
See Salary and Benefits as listed on the Agreement

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



PHYSICAL EDUCATION AGREEMENT 2014-2015

This Agreement entered into between the Kit Carson Union School District, (Kit Carson School) and
the Lakeside Union School District, (LAKESIDE) for the purpose of Kit Carson School to provide
physical education services under the following terms and conditions:

Andy Garcia will provide 186 days of service.
Andy Garcia will teach PE at Kit Carson School on Mondays, Wednesday and Fridays.
Andy Garcia will teach PE at Lakeside on Tuesdays and Thursdays.

1. Kit Carson School shall:
1.1 Develop PE schedule for Andy Garcia for the days that he will be teaching

PE at Kit Carson School
1.2 Pay 60% of Andy Garcia’s salary and benefits
1.3 Schedule Physical Education Professional Development Days
1.4 Bill Lakeside School for 40% of Andy Garcia’s salary and benefits.

2. LAKESIDE Shall:

1.1 Develop a PE schedule for Andy Garcia for the days that he will be teaching

at Lakeside School
1.2 Assume financial responsibility for 40% of Andy Garcia’s salary and benefits.

3. Coach Andy Garcia:
1.1 Coach Garcia is to make arrangement for his own substitute

4. Salary and Benefits: $63,043.00
The term of this contract shall be for 2014-2015 school year.

The undersigned, as representatives of the aforementioned school districts, hereby sign on behalf of the:

Date:

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
Kit Carson Union School District

Date:

Dale Ellis, Superintendent/Principal
Lakeside Union School District



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAREQUEST FORM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent
DATE: July 29, 2014

For: Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27, 2014

Item:
Consider approving the Beginning teacher Support and Assessment (BTSA) Induction
Consortium agreement with Tulare County Office of Education (TCOE).

Purpose:

To establish a formal working relationship between Kit Carson and TCOE in order to
provide for the induction of new teachers in the 2014-2015 school year. An induction is
required for new teachers who hold preliminary credentials.

Fiscal Impact:
$2000 per participating teacher. We have one teacher who requires induction.



Tulare County Superintendent of Schools
Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Consortium

AGREEMENT

General

This Agreement is entered between the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools (TCSOS), Local
Education Agency (LEA) for the Tulare County Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction
Consortium and Kit Carson Union School District to implement the Beginning Teacher Support and
Assessment Induction program.

Parameters
The effective dates for this Agreement are July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2015.

Contract and monitoring responsibilities for the Agreement rest with the Tulare County Superintendent of
Schools. If modifications are necessary during the duration of this Agreement, they will be added to this
document by mutual agreement of all parties involved.

Purpose

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties to this
agreement and to set forth the operative conditions which will govern this partnership. Tulare County
Superintendent of Schools and Kit Carson Union School District will form a partnership in providing and
coordinating services as part of the Tulare County Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction
Consortium, hereinafter referred to as “TCBTSAIC”.

Responsibilities - General

Tulare County Superintendent of Schools agrees to:

a. Employ, at a minimum, a full-time equivalent program director to perform services as described
under the heading "BTSA Induction Director" in the program description.

b. Employ, at a minimum, a full-time secretary to provide for the clerical needs of the program.

¢. Provide work space for the BTSA Induction Director and secretary, and meeting space for program
activities.

d. Provide a process for equitable distribution of services to Participating Teachers and Support
Providers in all participating districts.

e. Establish and maintain accurate records and reports; maintain a confidential file to store information
on Participating Teachers involving individual progress through the program.

f. Supply to the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing and the California Department of
Education reports and other information as requested on all matters related to program requirements
and activities.



h.

Convene the Leadership Team and develop other administrative processes as provided for in the
program description.

Participate in the program accreditation process.

Provide Participating Teachers appropriate professional development opportunities designed to
support them in meeting the induction requirements for earning their professional credential.

Kit Carson Union School District agrees to:

h.

Provide release time for each Site Administrator who has not been previously trained to attend BTSA
Induction Roles and Responsibilities of K-12 Organizations.

Select Participating Teachers and Support Providers to participate in the TCBTSAIC according to the
program standards as defined by California mandates.

Assign Participating Teachers to classroom assignments that provide opportunities for success and
professional growth, or provide additional assistance/support to Participating Teachers assigned to
work in more challenging settings.

Provide exemplary veteran teachers to work as Support Providers who will meet regularly with
Participating Teachers in order to provide on-going assistance and support (at the district’s expense).

Ensure Support Providers attend scheduled FACT training as well as provide a minimum of four half-
days of release time to observe and meet with each of their Participating Teachers.

Ensure Participating Teachers and Support Providers attend scheduled Professional Development
training as outlined by the program.

Ensure Participating Teachers receive release time to meet with their Support Providers and to
observe/visit exemplary teachers in their classrooms.

Ensure all district and site administrative staff will respect the confidentiality between the Support
Provider and the Participating Teacher. TCBTSAIC activities, support, and assessment will not be
considered in district teacher evaluation, merit pay, salary increases, promotions, or sanctions.

Ensure that Site Administrator will:
(1) provide opportunities for the Support Provider and the Participating Teacher to meet in a private

place to interact;

(2) provide site orientation activities for all Participating Teachers designed to inform them of site
resources, personnel, procedures, policies, and other appropriate information;

(3) understand and agree that the activities of the BTSA Induction program can play no part in the
formal evaluation process of any Participating Teacher.

Participate in the program evaluation.

Appoint a district coordinator who will facilitate district general responsibilities as described above
and participate in Consortium Leadership Team activities.

Responsibilities - Fiscal



By:

Name:
Title:

Date:

TCSOS, in its capacity as LEA, agrees to:
a. Provide overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of the program.

b. Develop and maintain a budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the cost of implementing its
program responsibilities listed in D, above.

c.  Expend income according to regularly established policies and procedures of the Tulare County
Office of Education.

Kit Carson Union School District agrees to:

a. Develop and maintain a district budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the cost of
implementing its program responsibilities listed in D, above.

b. The following fee structure for participation in the program applies. The cost will be $2,000 per
participating teacher, per year (regardless of the Participating Teacher’s start date).

The District will be billed in September for their Participating Teachers who are in the
program at that time. The District will then be billed a second time in December for any
teachers who were added to the program after the September billing.

Other Conditions

Any and all products developed by TCBTSAIC are the exclusive property of the Tulare County
Superintendent of Schools. School Districts, their employees, staff, and subcontractors shall not have the
right to disseminate, market, or otherwise use the products without the expressed written permission of

TCSOS and TCBTSAIC.

TCSOS and TCBTSAIC shall have the authority to adapt and adopt materials developed by TCBTSAIC
for dissemination purposes.

For those participants that meet the Early Completion Option requirements the fee will be $3,000 for the
one year experience.

TULARE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS: SCHOOL, T C’IM
: By: .’ ~

Signature of Authorized Official Signature of Authorized District Official
Tulare County Superintendent of Schools Kit Carson Union School District

Jim Vidak Name: Todd Barlow

County Superintendent of Schools Title:  Superintendent

Date: /Z/ZQ/IL?;




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: August 11,2014

For: X ) School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: ) Information

(
( X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item:
Consider renewing the Legal Service Agreement between Kit Carson School and the Law Firm of
GRISWOLD, LaSALLE, COBB DOWD and GIN.

Purpose:
To provide legal advice and representation as requested.

Fiscal Impact:
The hourly professional rates have increased from $170.00-$215.00 to $175.00-$250.00. Please see the
Agreement included in the Board packet.

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this __ day of , 2014, by
and between the KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT (“District”) and
the law firm of GRISWOLD, LaSALLE, COBB, DOWD, & GIN, L.L.P. (“Attorney”). In
consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained, District and

Attorney agree as follows:

District hires Attorney to represent, advise, and counsel it as its legal advisor, and to
provide legal advice and representation as requested.

Attorney shall provide legal services as requested by District and keep District informed
of significant developments in those matters.

District agrees to pay Attorneys based upon the rate schedule attached hereto as Exhibit
“A”; however, agreements for legal fees other than on an hourly basis may be made by mutual
agreement.

Attorney shall send District a monthly statement for fees and costs incurred. District
shall pay Attorney’s statement within thirty (30) days. Attorney’s statement shall state the basis
for calculations (or other method of determination) of Attorney’s fees and costs.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement.

KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY GRISWOLD, LaSALLE, COBB,
SCHOOL DISTRICT DOWD, & GIN, L.L.P.
By By e
Todd Barlow RAXDY EDWARDS

Superintendent



EXHIBIT A

PROFESSIONAL RATE SCHEDULE 2014

HOURLY PROFESSIONAL RATES:

Attorneys: $175.00 - $250.00

Paralegals: $90.00

Legal Assistants: $25.00 - $50.00
COSTS AND EXPENSES:

In-office photocopying: $0.20/per page (black and white) _
$0.30/per page (color)

Other costs shall be charged on an actual and necessary basis, e.g., court, process server,
investigator, witness, expert, etc.

GRISWOLD, LaSALLE, COBB, DOWD, & GIN, L.L.P.
Attorneys at Law

111 E. Seventh Street

Hanford, CA. 93230

Telephone: 559-584-6656

Facsimile: 559-582-3106



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: August 12, 2014
For: ( X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

) Information

For: (
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27, 2014

Item:
Consider approving the contract with envision Consulting Group, Inc., for the School Accountability
Report Card (SARC)

Purpose:
To approve outside vendor to compile and post school SARC. This is an annual contract and requirement.

Fiscal Impact:
$1,500.00

Recommendation:
Approval



LA F o et

~enMision Consulting Group

€ l;\/l‘s 19| 1) |

Consulting Services Agreement

This agreement is hereby entered into on , 2014 (Effective Date) and between the Kit Carson
Union Elementary School District, hereinafter referred to as “District”, and enVision Consuiting Group, Inc.,
(A California Corporation), hereinafter referred to as “Consultant.”

WHEREAS, District is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to contract with
and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, economic, accounting,
engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are specially trained and experienced and competent
to perform the special services required;

WHEREAS, District is in need of such special services and advice; and

WHEREAS, Consultant is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special
services required by the District, and such services are needed on a limited basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

District accepts the following consulting services (indicate selections by
initialing in provided space):

Annual Parent’s Rights Notification Services (Appendix A)
School Accountability Report Card Services (Appendix B)

School Site Safety Plan Services (Appendix C)

Single Plan for Student Achievement Services (Appendix D)

Title | Notification Services (Appendix E)

Consulting Services Translation
Services

2008-110
Anpual
fParent's Rights

Notification

s CenoE

Annual Parent Mandated Costs School Site Safety School Site Plan Title | Notices
Notification Plan




© rﬁasmﬂ)\‘

VI

e poisebelitee

-’én\/i5i0n Consulting Group

DISTRICT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

I.1. District will provide Consultant with all the documents, records and information necessary, in both
electronic and paper copies to complete services. District agrees to promptly pay Consultant for
fees for services rendered. Payments are due and payable within 30 days after the invoice date.

CONSULTANT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

1.1. See Appendix related to individual service agreement for specific responsibilities.

TERM

Consultant shall commence providing services under this agreement on Effective Date, and will diligently
perform as required and complete services within timeframe indicated on Appendix A, B, C, D, or E
(dependent upon services contracted out to Consultant).

EXPENSES

District shall not be liable to Consultant for any costs or expenses paid or incurred by Consultant in
performing services for District.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Consultant, in the performance of this agreement, shall be and act as an independent contractor.
Consultant understands and agrees that Consultant and all of Consultant’s employees shall not be
considered officers, employees or agents of the District, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or
nature normally provided employees of the District and/or to which District's employees are normally
entitled, including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation.
Consultant assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of its employees or agents as
they relate to the services to be provided under this agreement. Consultant shall assume full
responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment
insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to Consultant’s employees.

MATERIALS

VI.1.  Consuitant shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, supplies and other
items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this agreement.

VI.2.  Consultant’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations
prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of
Consultant’s profession.



y{i . -
enVisior

VII.

viil.

1
ot s srdndetre,

enVision Consulting Group

TERMINATION

District may, with or without reason, terminate this agreement and compensate Consultant for services
rendered to the date of termination. District must submit termination request in writing and deliver via
certified U. S. Mail to Consultant 30 days prior to actual date of termination of services by Contractor.
Notice shall be deemed given when received by the Consultant or no later than three days after the day
of mailing, whichever is sooner.

HOLD HARMLESS

VIIl.1. Consultant agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and defend the District and its
governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim or demand made and every
liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of:

VII.1.1. Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft
of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above,
sustained by the Consultant or any person, firm or corporation employed by the
Consultant, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the
services called for in this agreement, however caused, except for liability for damage
referred to above which resuit from the negligence or willful misconduct of the District
or its officers, employees or agents.

VIIL1.2.  Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the District's officers, employees and
agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, default, or
omission of the Consultant, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the
Consultant, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way
connected with, the services covered by this agreement, whether said injury or damage
occurs whether on or off District's property, except for liability for damages which result
from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District or its officers, employees
or agents.

VIIl.1.3. Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted
or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this agreement.

WORKERS’' COMPENSATION

Consultant shall purchase and maintain policies of Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability
Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The services completed herein must meet the approval of the District and shall be subject to the District's
general right of inspection to secure the satisfactory completion thereof. Consultant agrees to comply
with all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future
become applicable to Consultant, Consultant’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services
covered by this agreement or accruing out of the performance of such services.



i’l\ V‘%l{ :f)\\
Al fo eisrfediti,

XL

XIi.

XIL.

XIV.

ZenVision Consulting Group

ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT

This agreement and any exhibits attached hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it
and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services
contemplated, and may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the

Agreement.
NOTICE

All notices or demands to be given under this agreement by either party to the other, shall be in writing
and given either by (a) personal service or (b) by U. S. Mail, mailed either by registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be considered given when received if
personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in any U. S. Post Office. The address to
which notices or demands may be given by either party may be changed by written notice given in
accordance with the notice provisions of this section. At the date of this agreement, the addresses of the
parties are as follows:

District: Consultant:

Kit Carson Union Elementary School District enVision Consulting Group, Inc.

9895 Seventh Avenue 10535 Foothill Boulevard, Suite 390

Hanford, CA 93230-9304 Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
SEVERABILITY

If any term, condition or provision of this agreement and any exhibit attached hereto is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless
continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in any way.

ATTORNEY FEES/COSTS

Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of this agreement, then each party shall
bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees.

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS DAY OF

BOARD APPROVAL DATE:
Kit Carson Union Elementary School District enVision Consulting Group, Inc.
By: By :

(Signature of authorized representative)
Beth Hunter, President

(Print name of authorized representative)



e g‘i\v‘é%i(':zg’f) ‘

e f{v.;&r{'{rﬂyfr

-

enVision Consulting Group

Appendix A
ANNUAL PARENT’S RIGHTS NOTIFICATION

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1.

Services to be provided by consultant: Preparation of Annual Parent’s Rights Notification as
required by Education Code Section 48980.

CONSULTANT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

1.1.

1.2.

Consultant shall collect, document and process the information necessary to prepare Annual
Parent’s Rights Notification. -

Consultant will provide one completed English version of Annual Parent’s Rights Notification in
grayscale, along with an electronic file for English versions (in a Portable Document Format) on
CD Rom.

Consultant will make a good faith effort to prepare Annual Parent's Rights Notification in
accordance with existing laws, regulations and applicable written guidelines.

SUPPLEMENTARY SERVICES

1.1,

1.2.

Spanish Translation Services — should District elect Spanish Translation services (English to
Spanish) in the Compensation section of this agreement, Consultant shall translate from English
to Spanish the Annual Parent's Rights Notification and will provide one completed Spanish
version of Annual Parent’s Rights Notification in grayscale, along with an electronic file for
Spanish Version (in a portable Document Format) on CD Rom.

Printing Services — should District elect printing services, Consultant will provide district with a
quote related to the specific document format selected by the district and the number of notices
required to be printed by Consultant.

COMPENSATION

District agrees to pay the Consultant for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this agreement a fee
of (select term/compensation by initialing in the space provided):



JAREN
M"i\v:fsti;;@

Al o ialltitre f

“enVision Consulting Group

Annual Parent’s Rights Notification

One Year Agreement
$1,500 for Annual Parent’s Rights Notification services performed during the term of this contract.

The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Two-Year Agreement
$1,250 for Annual Parent’s Rights Notification services performed during the term of this contract.

The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.
Three-Year Agreement

$1,000 for Annual Parent’s Rights Notification services performed during the term of this contract.
The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Fee schedule for Annual Parent’s Rights Notification services is as follows:

Payment Amount Due Date
70% Upon execution of contract
20% Upon delivery of Annual Parent's Rights Notification draft
10% Upon delivery of completed, approved Annual Parent’s Rights

Notification document

SPANISH TRANSLATION SERVICES

District accepts Spanish Translation Services and has selected the following
term/compensation:

One Year Agreement
$500 Annual Parent’s Rights Notification English to Spanish translation services performed during

the term of this agreement.

Two-Year Agreement
$450 Annual Parent’s Rights Notification English to Spanish translation services performed during

the term of this agreement.

Three-Year Agreement

$400 Annual Parent's Rights Notification English to Spanish translation services performed during
the term of this agreement.

Fee schedule for Spanish Translation services is as follows:

Payment Amount Due Date
50% Upon execution of contract
50% Upon delivery of drafts



\ /. -
e !):\"isu;; n

e P2 Zirhetrten,

“enMision Consulting Group

Appendix B
SARC PREPARATION SERVICES

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1.

Services to be provided by consultant: Preparation of school accountability report card(s)
pursuant to California Proposition 98; California Education Code Sections 33126, 33126.1,
35256, 41409.3(a); California Senate Bills 1665, 1632, 500, and 687; and Federal Public Law
107-100 Section 1111(h)(2).

CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

1.1

Consultant shall collect and process data obtained through telephone interview ail information
necessary to prepare basic level school accountability report card(s) using Consultant’s
proprietary SARC Writing Wizard, hereinafter referred to as SARC(s), for each school listed
below.

Consultant will provide the District an electronic file for English versions (in a Portable Document
Format) for Internet Posting. An electronic file will be provided for each SARC prepared as
identified below. The electronic files will be provided on CD Rom.

Consultant will provide, for each school site listed below, 25 full color copies and 50 grayscale
copies of completed English version SARC(s).

Consultant shall provide a binder containing one copy of completed SARC for each school listed
below with supporting textbook, school facilities, and teacher assignment documentation used to
prepare information concerning school inspections, textbook sufficiency, and teacher
misassignment sections of the annual report card.

Consultant will make a good faith effort to prepare school accountability report cards in
accordance with existing laws, regulations and applicable written guidelines but does not warrant
the reimbursable nature of the SARC(s).

Consultant shall provide, for each school site listed below, a parent notification flyer
(English/Spanish version) PDF for duplication purposes for each student enrolled at the school
site.

SUPPLEMENTARY SERVICES

1.1

Spanish Translation Services — should District elect Spanish Translation services (English to
Spanish) in the Compensation section of this agreement, Consultant shall translate from English
to Spanish SARC(s) indicated on the school site listing below. Consultant will provide 10
complimentary full color copies of Spanish version SARC(s).



N
envisior

g fibe {ﬁ) .QI‘?""Z‘y

5
‘-)en\ﬂsion Consulting Group

COMPENSATION

SARCs
One Year Agreement
$700 for SARC Preparation Services for all SARC services performed during the term of this

contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Two-Year Agreement
$625 for SARC Preparation Services per year for all SARC services performed during the term of

this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Three-Year Agreement
$550 for SARC Preparation Services per year for all SARC services performed during the term of

this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Fee schedule for SARC services is as follows:

Payment Amount Due Date
70% Upon execution of contract
20% Upon delivery of SARC drafts
10% Upon delivery of completed, approved SARCs

SPANISH TRANSLATION SERVICES

District accepts Spanish Translation Services and has selected the following
term/compensation:

One Year Agreement
$175 per SARC for English to Spanish translation services performed during the term of this

agreement.

Two-Year Agreement
$150 per SARC, per year, for English to Spanish translation services performed during the term

of this agreement.

Three-Year Agreement

$100 per SARC, per year, for English to Spanish translation services performed during the term
of this agreement.

Fee schedule for Spanish Translation services is as follows:

Payment Amount Due Date
50% Upon execution of contract
50% Upon delivery of drafts



f—j%s'z\f’“’? S ﬂ) |

A Ia safedsie

“enVision Consulting Group

District requests Consultant to prepare English version school accountability report cards and provide English to
Spanish translation services for each of the school sites indicated below. To select Spanish translation services,
please place an X in Column A for those schools that require translation services. If the District would like to
substitute a portion of grayscale English copies of its SARC for grayscale Spanish SARCs, please indicate

quantity for substitution in Column B.

A B
Spanish Translation District Requests the
Services are following quantities of
Requested for the English version SARCs
following schools: (X to be substituted for
= yes) Spanish version SARCs

1.  Kit Carson Elementary
2. Mid Valley Alternative Charter



enV mm)

envision Consulting Group

This page left blank intentionally.

10



QE’!\*’!S!(}H ,

A b3 sirtetsien;

“envision Consulting Group

Appendix C
SCHOOL SITE SAFETY PLAN SERVICES
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Services to be provided by consultant: Preparation of Comprehensive School Site Safety Plan
pursuant to Senate Bill 187.

CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

1.1 Consultant shall collect, document and process the information necessary to prepare
Comprehensive School Site Safety Plan(s) for each school listed below.

1.2 Consultant will provide the District an electronic file for English versions (in a Portable Document
Format. An electronic file will be provided for each Comprehensive School Site Safety Plan
prepared as identified on the school listing below. The electronic files will be provided on CD

Rom.

1.3 Consultant will provide, for each school site listed one full color copy of completed English version
SARC(s).

1.4 Consultant shall provide District a binder containing one copy of completed Comprehensive

School Safety Plan for each school listed.

1.5 Consultant will make a good faith effort to prepare Comprehensive School Safety Plans in
accordance with existing laws, regulations and applicable written laws.

COMPENSATION

District agrees to pay the Consultant for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this agreement a fee
of (select term/compensation by initialing in the space provided):

COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLANS

One Year Agreement
$600 per site per fiscal year for Comprehensive School Safety Plan Preparation Services

performed during the term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Two-Year Agreement
$550 per site per fiscal year for Comprehensive School Safety Plan Preparation Services

performed during the term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Three-Year Agreement
$500 per site per fiscal year for Comprehensive School Safety Plan Preparation Services

performed during the term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

11



€ sh ISIOT

Phhe ﬁi,‘iﬂ:f}{f.’;‘ylﬂg

ZenVision Consulting Group

Fee schedule for Comprehensive School Safety Plan services is as follows:

Payment Amount Due Date
70% Upon execution of contract
20% Upon delivery of drafts
10% Upon delivery of completed, approved Comprehensive School Safety
Plans

District requests Consultant to prepare a Comprehensive School Safety Plan for each of the
school sites indicated below:

Complete Listing of School Sites Place an “X” if school site requires
School Site Safety Plan:

1.  Kit Carson Elementary
2. Mid Valley Alternative Charter

12



ks
en mt,‘;nj

,ﬂ{f f’,i’u J;r‘f{r?’ilfn‘,

“enVision Consulting Group

Appendix D
SINGLE PLAN FOR STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1.

Services to be provided by consultant: Preparation of Single Plan for Student Achievement for
each site listed below pursuant to Education Code Sections 41507, 41572, 64001, and the
Federal No Child Left Behind Act.

CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

1.1

Consultant shall collect, document and process the information necessary to prepare Single Plan
for Student Achievement for each school listed below.

1.2 Consultant will provide the District an electronic file for English versions (in a Portable Document
Format. An electronic file will be provided for each Single Plan for Student Achievement for each
school listed below. The electronic files will be provided on CD Rom.

1.3 Consultant will provide, for each school site listed one full color copy of completed English version
SARC(s) in a binder format.

1.4 Consultant shall provide District a binder containing one copy of completed Single Plan for
Student Achievement for each school listed.

1.5 Consultant will make a good faith effort to prepare Single Plans for Student Achievement in
accordance with existing laws, regulations and applicable written laws.

COMPENSATION

District agrees to pay the Consultant for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this agreement a fee
of (select term/compensation by initialing in the space provided):

SINGLE PLAN FOR STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

One Year Agreement
$600 per site per fiscal year for Single Plan for Student Achievement Preparation Services

performed during the term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Two-Year Agreement
$550 per site per fiscal year for Single Plan for Student Achievement Preparation Services

performed during the term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Three-Year Agreement
$500 per site per fiscal year for Single Plan for Student Achievement Preparation Services

performed during the term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

13



PR
& n\" 151000

et i rfedire,

“enMision Consulting Group

Fee schedule for Single Plan for Student Achievement services is as follows:

Payment Amount Due Date
70% Upon execution of contract
20% Upon delivery of drafts
10% Upon delivery of completed, approved Single Plan for Student

Achievement

District requests Consultant to prepare a Single Plan for Student Achievement for each of the
school sites indicated below:

Complete Listing of School Sites Place an “X” if school site requires
Single Plan for Student Achievement:

1.  Kit Carson Elementary
2. Mid Valley Alternative Charter

14



M\"lﬂli :i

{,(f, ,\’u r!gr ﬂ’pr

enVision Consulting Group

Appendix E
TITLE | NOTICES
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Services to be provided by consultant: Preparation of Title | Notices for each site indicated below
pursuant to the Federal No Child Left Behind Act Title |, Part A.

l. CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

1.1 Consultant shall collect, document and process the information necessary to prepare a Title |
Notification for each school indicated below.

1.2 Consultant will provide the District an electronic file for English versions (in a Portable Document
Format. An electronic file will be provided for each Title | Notice for each school indicated below.

The electronic files will be provided on CD Rom.

1.3 Consultant will make a good faith effort to prepare Title | Notices in accordance with existing laws,
regulations and applicable written laws.

Il COMPENSATION

District agrees to pay the Consultant for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this agreement afee
of (select term/compensation by initialing in the space provided):

TITLE | NOTICES

One Year Agreement
$150 per site per fiscal year for Title | Notification Preparation Services performed during the

term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Two-Year Agreement
$125 per site per fiscal year for Title | Notification Preparation Services performed during the

term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Three-Year Agreement
$100 per site per fiscal year for Title | Notification Preparation Services performed during the

term of this contract. The contract includes all fees and expenses for travel.

Fee schedule for Comprehensive School Safety Plan services is as follows:

Payment Amount Due Date
70% Upon execution of contract
20% Upon delivery of drafts
10% Upon delivery of completed, approved Title | Notification

15



M;\"isi@ 1)

L Sher for Suchelitee,

“enVision Consulting Group

District requests Consultant to prepare a Title | Notification for each of the school sites indicated
below:

Complete Listing of School Sites Place an “X” if school site requires
" Title | Notification Services:

1.  Kit Carson Elementary
2. Mid Valley Alternative Charter

16



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: August 22,2014
For: (X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: ) Information

(
(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27, 2014

Item:
The Agreement between the Kit Carson Union School District Board of Trustees, and the Kit Carson
Educator’s Association CTA/NEA for 2014-2015 negotiations under the current 2012-2015

Certificated Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Purpose:
Contract negotiations for 2014-2015.

Fiscal Impact:
Teachers will be compensated with a stipend off-schedule of 1.5% and a 1% increase be applied to
the existing salary scheduled for 2014-2015 school year.

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



Agreement between the kit Carson Union School District Board of Trustees and Kit Carson
Educaters Association/CTA/NEA for 2014-2015 negotiations under the current 2012-2015
certificated collective bargaining agreement
August 27, 2014

1. COMPENSATION
It is agreed that teachers will be compensated with a stipend of 1.5%, off schedule.
It is agreed that a 1% increase be applied to the existing salary schedule for 2014-2015 school year.

2. ARTICLE VL, C3
It is agreed that the language in ARTICLE VI, C.3 should read:

All district mandated staff development, in-services, collaboration meetings, and faculty meetings except
those noted in Article VI Section A, will occur on Monday early release days.
ALL OTHER REMAINING ARTICLES AND APPENDICES STATUS QUO

Kit Carson Union Scheol District representatives

Leonard Dias, President, Board of Trustees, Kit Carson Union School District Date
Andy Atsma, Clerk, Board of Trustees, Kit Carson Union School District Date
Sheree Deniz, Board of Trustees, Kit Carson Union School District Date
Dino Giacomazz, Board of Trustees, Kit Carson Union School District Date
Joe Oliveira,, Board of Trustees, Kit Carson Union School District Date

Kit Carson Educators Association Representatives

Richard McClelland, Kit Carson Educators Association Date

Lori Roy, Kit Carson Educators Associations Date

Cecilia Bartram, Kit Carson Educators Association Date



To: Kit Carson School Board
From: Kit Carson Educators Association
Date: August 21, 2014

At a meeting held on August21, 2014 the Kit Carson Educators’ Association voted to
unanimously accept the 1% increase to the 2014-2015 certificated salary schedule and the
1.5% stipend off- schedule offered by the Board of Trustees. We also accept the changes

to Article VI, C3.

G Mt 2

President
?;\ou ”@m/
Bargammg Chair

Vice President




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent
DATE: July 29, 2014

For: Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27, 2014

item:
Consider approving the Superintendent/principal contract.

Purpose:
To ensure the district is provided a qualified superintendent/principal who is accountable
for all district business for the term of the contract.

Fiscal Impact:
Per salary schedule (attached).



Kit Carson Union School District
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT for
SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL

This Employment Agreement (referred to herein as “Agreement”) is made this 26th day of August
2014, by and between the Governing Board (referred to herein as “Board”) of the Kit Carson Union School
District, a public agency of the State of California (referred to herein as “District”) and Todd Barlow, an
individual with administrative and supervisory certification qualifications for the position of
Superintendent/principal (referred to herein as “Superintendent”).

WHEREAS, the Board desires to employ the Superintendent and the Superintendent/Principal of the
District, and the Superintendent desires to accept employment as the Superintendent/principal of the District
upon terms and conditions hereinafter set forth in this Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the terms and conditions set forth herein,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

Employment Duties and Obligations. The Board hereby employs the Superintendent as the
superintendent of the District, and the Superintendent accepts employment as the superintendent of the
District. In said capacity, the Superintendent shall perform services, acts, or things necessary or advisable to
manage and conduct the business of the District. Without limiting the foregoing, the Superintendent (or
designee) shall perform the following duties:

Personnel. The Superintendent shall have the responsibility of organizing, organizing, and arranging
the administrative and supervisory staff in such a way that, in the Superintendent’s judgement, would best
serve the District. The Superintendent shall determine all personnel matters, including, without implied
limitation, selection, assignment, and transfer of employees;

Board Policies. The Superintendent shall review all policies under consideration by the Board and
make appropriate recommendations to the Board;

Professional Growth. The Superintendent shall endeavor to maintain and improve his professional
competence by a variety of means, including, without implied limitation, subscription to and reading of
appropriate periodicals and scholarly journals; and joining/participating in appropriate professional
organizations and activities;

Credentials. The Superintendent shall obtain and maintain all licenses, credentials, certificates,
permits, and approvals that are legally required to fulfil the Superintendent’s obligations as the superintendent
of the District.

Board Liaison. The Superintendent shall serve as a liaison between the Board and represent the
Board with respect to all employer-employee matters, and make recommendations to the Board concerning

those matters.



Board Meetings. The Superintendent shall be entitled to attend all regular, special, and closed
sessions meetings of the Board, and shall serve as ex officio member of any and all District committees and
subcommittees, and shall be entitled to submit recommendations on any items of business by the Board or
any committee or subcommittee of the District.

Refer Complaints. The Board, individually and collectively, shall promptly refer all criticisms,
complaints and suggestions call to its attention to the Superintendent for study and recommendation, and shall
refrain from individual interference with the administration of school policies except through Board action.

Board/Superintendent Facilitator. In addition to direction all complaints, criticisms, and
suggestions concerning the District or any of its personnel directly to the Superintendent as set forth above,
the Board agrees that it shall work with the Superintendent in a spirit of cooperation and teamwork, and shall
provide the Superintendent with periodic opportunities to discuss Board and Superintendent relationships.
Whenever it is deemed desirable by either the majority of the Board, or the Superintendent, an outside advisor
will be mutually selected by the Board and Superintendent, and shall by paid by the district, to facilitate
discussion of the relationships of the Board and Superintendent, in advancement of the best interests of the

district.

Assigning Other Duties. This is an agreement for the performance of professional services as
Superintendent of the District. In recognition of the purposes of this Agreement, the Superintendent shall not
be assigned to any other position or have Superintendent’s duties assigned to others without the
Superintendent’s consent. No policy or bylaw of the District shall diminish the Superintendent’s statutory or
contractual authority. All duties assigned to the Superintendent by the Board shall be appropriate to and
consistent with the professional role and responsbility of that position.

Term. The term of this agreement shall commence on July 1, 2014 and terminate on June 30, 2017,
unless terminated earlier pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement, or unless extended as provided herein

or provided by law.

Unless the Superintendent is notified in writing by no later than March 15 prior to the expiration of the
current term of this Agreement that the Board does not intend to extend the Superintendent’s term of
employment, this Agreement shall automatically extend by one additional year effective July 1 of the next
succeeding school year.

Obligations of the District. The District shall provide the Superintendent with compensation,
incentives, benefits, and business expense reimbursements specified in this Agreement.

Compensation. The District shall pay the Superintendent an annual salary not less that that
represented on the most current approved salary schedule for the position of Superintendent/Principal. The
Superintendent shall receive such annual increases in salary as may be agreed to by the Superintendent and
the Board in addition to those included in this agreement. The Board may agree to provide the Superintendent
with additional increases at the Board’s sole discretion.

Stipend for Advanced Degree. The Superintendent shall be entitled to a stipend for an earned
Master’s degree or Doctoral degree in the same amount as other certificated faculty per the certificated

contract.



Work Days and Vacation Days. The Superintendent’s work year shall consist of 225 days over
twelve months. The Superintendent shall be entitled to 24 days of vacation each work year without loss of
compensation. Vacation shall be accrued at the rate of 2 days per month. At the conclusion of this
Agreement, any unused vacation time shall be paid to the Superintendent at the Superintendent’s then existing
daily rate of pay. The Superintendent may elect at the conclusion of each school year, ending June 30
annually, to be paid for any portion of the Superintendent’s then accrued vacation time at the
Superintendent’s then existing daily rate of pay, but shall not be paid more than five days eamned vacation.

Leave Benefits. The Superintendent shall be provided with no less than twelve days of sick leave to
be credited annually.

Health Benefits. The Superintendent shall be provided with a choice of insurance coverage under
the District’s health, vision, and dental insurance plans. The plan covers the Superintendent, the
Superintendent’s spouse, and the Superintendent’s dependents in accordance with the provisions of the
current insurance provider for the District.

Automobile Allowance. The Superintendent shall receive $350.00 per month to use for the purpose
of maintaining an automobile to be used by the Superintendent in connection with the services required under

this Agreement.

Reimbursement and Professional Association Dues. The District shall promptly reimburse the
Superintendent for all reasonable expenses incurred by the Superintendent in connection with District
business. Such reimbursement shall include dues and other expenses associated with membership in a
service club to be selected by the Superintendent. The District shall also pay. on behalf of the
Superintendent, expenses incurred in attendance of regional, state, or national conferences, seminars,
hearings, or meetings which are devoted to matters that in the Superintendent’s judgement relate to the
benefit and welfare of the District. The District shall also pay the Superintendent’s expenses and dues for
membership in professional organizations, including the Association of California State Administrators
(ACSA) and other such professional organizations related to the administration of the District the

Superintendent may participate in.

California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS). Contributions toward retirement are
paid by the District and by the Superintendent at the percentage required by STRS. Kit Carson Union School
District is a “Total Compensation District,” meaning that the certificated staff of Kit Carson Educators
Association (KCEA) participate in Total Compensation by contract. As such, the Superintendent agrees to
participate in Total Compensation while such a contract is in place and valid. The district agrees to indemnify
and pay, on behalf of the Superintendent, all costs and expenses, including attorneys fees incurred by the
Superintendent in connection with any challenge or administrative determination by CalSTRS that any portion
of the compensation payable to the Superintendent under this Agreement and reported to CalSTRS as
compensation does not constitute creditable compensation for retirement purposes.

Tenure. The Superintendent will continue to acquire tenure as a certificated staff member for years
of service rendered at the District in an administrative capacity.



Evaluation of the Superintendent. The Board and the Superintendent shall annually develop and
agree upon performance goals and objectives that shall serve as the basis for annual evaluation.

The Board shall devote a portion of at least one meeting annually for discussion and evaluation of the
performance and working relationship between the Superintendent and the Board. The evaluation shall be
conducted in closed session unless mutually agreed otherwise. Evaluations shall be on the mutually
developed and agreed upon goals and objectives for that year. In addition thereto, the Board and
Superintendent shall assess the quality and effectiveness of their working relationship. After reviewing the
performance of the Superintendent based upon the mutually developed and agreed upon goals and objectives
for that year, the Board shall notify the Superintendent in writing whether the Superintendent has performed,
in the Board’s judgement, satisfactorily or unsatisfactorily.

If the Board concludes that the Superintendent’s performance is unsatisfactory, the Board shall identify in
writing, specific areas where improvement is required, provide written recommendations for improvement,
and notify the Superintendent that another evalation will be conducted in six months. Such written
recommendations and specifications for improvement shall be provided within 30 days of the date of the

evaluation.

An evaluation shall be deemed to be “satisfactory” if a majority of Board members have rated the
Superintendent’s performance as satisfactory.

The Board and Superintendent shall agree upon a written evaluation format which shall be used during the
term of the Agreement.

The Board, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the Superintendent, shall maintain confidentiality
concerning the content of any evaluation.

Outside Professional Activities. The Superintendent may serve as a consultant to other districts or
educational agencies, lecture, engage in professional activities and speaking engagements, and engage in other
activities which are of a short-term duration at Superintendent’s discretion. Any such activities which
require the Superintendent to be absent from the District for more than three (3) consecutive full working
days shall be reported in advance to the Board and shall be subject to Board approval. Any compensation
received by Superintendent for these outside professional activities shall belong to Superintendent.

Medical Examination. Superintendent agrees to undergo a comprehensive medical examination at
least every other year during employment with the District. Said examination shall be made by a licensed
physician selected by the Superintendent. A statement re garding Superintendent’s physical ability to perform
Superintendent’s regular duties, shall be obtained from the physician and provided to the Board, and the
Board shall keep confidential the information therein. The costs of the said medical examination and report
shall be paid by the District. Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive the physician/patient privilege which
Superintendent shall have with any physician with whom Superintendent consults for the purposes of this
paragraph and this Agreement.

Termination Superintendent may terminate Superintendent’s obligations under this Agreement by
giving the District at least fifteen (15) days written notice in advance.



This Agreement shall terminate upon the occurrence of any of the following events:
e Whenever Superintendent and District shall mutually agree to termination in writing;
¢ Upon the death of Superintendent,

e Upon the grounds set forth in the California Education Code, for the termination of a permanent
certificated employee and Superintendent shall be entitled in the event that District contends there is
any such basis to terminate Superintendent for cause to the rights provided to a certificated employee
pursuant to Article 3 of Chapter 4, Part 25 of Division 3, Education Code § 44930 et sec, including,
but not limited to, those provisions set forth in Education Code §44944, which provision shall apply
with respect to any such attempted termination of Superintendent; or

e Superintendent has been unable to perform all or substantially all of Superintendent’s duties due to
illness or other disability for a period of three (3) consecutive months, and it is medically determined
that Superintendent is permanently disabled from performing all or substantially all of the duties of the
Superintendent. The determination that Superintendent is permanently disabled shall be supported by
a medical opinion. In making this determination and in order to assist the Board, the Board may, at
any time the Board determines that a question exists as to the Superintendent’s ability to perform, the
provisions of Section 6 of this Agreement. Such examination shall occur within two weeks of the
date written notice is given to the Superintendent that the Board is exercising its right to an
examination as provided in this Section. If the Superintendent wishes to do so, Superintendent may,
within one week of said examination, submit a separate report made by a physician chosen by the
Superintendent and concerning all or part of the matters covered in said comprehensive medical

examination.

e Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Board, without cause, in its sole
discretion, shall have the option to unilaterally terminate this Agreement upon the provision of written
notice of such termination to the Superintendent. If the Board elects the option to terminate this
Agreement without cause, then Superintendent shall receive Superintendent’s regular Superintendent’s
salary for the remainder of the Term, or eighteen (18) months, whichever is less, and shall
additionally be entitled to the health insurance benefits Superintendent has elected for the same period
of time. Such termination payments shall be paid on the same installment basis as the
Superintendent’s currently salary unless both parties have mutually agreed to another form of
compensation.

Contflict of Laws. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

Integration This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements. Neither of the parties has
relied upon any oral or written representation or written information given to the party by any representative
of the other party.

Severability If one or more of the provisions of this Agreement are hereafter declared invalid or
unenforceable by judicial, legislative or administrative authority of competent jurisdiction, then the parties



hereto agree that the invalidity or unenforceability of any of the provisions shall not in any way affect the
validity or enforceability of any other provisions of this Agreement.

Modification No change or modification of the terms or provisions of this Agreement shall be
deemed valid unless set forth in writing and signed by both parties.

Construction of Agreement. This Agreement will be liberally construed to effectuate the intention
of the parties with respect to the transaction described herein. In determining the meaning of, or resolving
any ambiguity with respect to, any word, phrase or provision of this Agreement, neither this Agreement nor
any uncertainty or ambiguity herein will be construed or resolved against either party (including the party
primarily responsible for drafting and preparation of this Agreement), under any rule of construction or
otherwise, it being expressly understood and agreed that the parties have participated equally or have had
equal opportunity to participate in the drafting hereof.

Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other default or breach, whether
of the same or other covenant or condition. No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or
performed by a party shall give the other party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.

Headings. The headings of sections of this Agreement have been inserted for convenience of
reference only and shall not affect the interpretation of any of the provisions of this Agreement.

Attorneys’ Fees. In the event of any action or proceeding to enforce or construe any of the
provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing party in any such action or proceeding shall be entitled to
attorneys’ fees and costs.

Further Assurances. Each of the parties hereto shall execute and deliver any and all additional
papers, documents and other assurances, and shall do any and all acts and things reasonably necessary in
connection with the performance of their obligations hereunder and to carry out the intent and agreements of
the parties hereto.

Assignment. Since this Agreement is for the employment of Superintendent and Superintendent’s
specific knowledge of talents, both parties acknowledge that neither party shall assign this Agreement or any
interest therein. Any such attempt to assign this Agreement is null, void and of no effect.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall
be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Indemnity. In accordance with the provisions of Government Code §825 and 995, the District shall
defend the Superintendent from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings brought
against the Superintendent in Superintendent’s individual capacity, or official capacity as an agent and
employee of the District, provided that the incident giving rise to any such demand, claim, suit, action, or
legal proceeding arose while the Superintendent was acting within the scope of employment. Unless there is
a finding of criminal action, actual fraud, corruption or actual malice, the District shall hold harmless and
indemnify the Superintendent from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings brought
against the Superintendent in Superintendent’s individual capacity or in Superintendent’s official capacity as
an agent and employee of the District, provided that the incident giving rise to any such demand, claim, suit,



action, or legal proceeding arose while the Superintendent was acting within a scope of Superintendent’s
employment. Such indemnification and hold harmless shall be for any and all claims arising out of or related
to this contract and its provisions, duties, and responsbilities of the Superintendent’s job performance,
including any extensions of this Agreement.

Safety. In the event of public controversy or threats, if the Board or the Superintendent deems it
necessary, the Board will at District expense provide appropriate security measures for the safety of the
Superintendent and Superintendent’s family.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed this 26th day of June 2014.

GOVERNING BOARD OF THE KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL
DISTRICT, COUNTY OF KINGS, CALIFORNIA

President

Clerk

Member

Member

Member

SUPERINTENDENT

Todd Barlow, Superintendent

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL
2014-2017



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL

Paid
Position Days/Year Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
Superintendent/Principal 225* 109,620 | 111,264 | 112,933 | 114,627 | 116,346

*Includes Vacation Days
Note: Last approved by Board 10/09/13

approved by Board 10/9/2013



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: August 22,2014
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information
(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item:
Consider approving the action of the Superintendent in the hiring of three Instructional Aides

Purpose:
With one less Special Education teacher, there is a need to provide replacement services to students.
We can accomplish this through qualified Instructional Aides.

Fiscal Impact:
To be reported at the Board meeting

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: August 22, 2014
For: (X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item:
Consider approving the action of the Superintendent in the hiring of a music teacher

Purpose:
To provide student with the opportunity to learn beginning music theory and gain experience with
musical instruments.

Fiscal Impact:

The impact is as follows:
a) six hours per week;

b) @ $33.0 per hour, and
¢) $5,940.00

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: August 22,2014
For: (X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
August 27,2014

Item:
Consider approving the an increase salary adjustment for the Classified and Management Staff

Purpose:
The classified and management staff has traditionally received the same salary adjustments as
the certificated staff.

Fiscal Impact:
Will be compensated with a stipend off-schedule of 1.5% and a 1% increase be applied to
the existing salary scheduled for 2014-2015 school year.

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval






00°005'v$ .9 @ 00¢ 00'568% ArenipQ
[eQua) 00686°L$ 0¥
00°688'L$ 0z
WCl X .9 1BI0N ) bs/0G 9% 910N 90Uy JauleuoD
00'¥98'v$ (woa) sjonb quny 00'226'C$ Y bs g6y
8)alouod A a)e1ouod Ar 00°G4.$ >._m>__mD
00'S25$ Joop dn jjos .8
100}/, 00°006'c$ mau op
W51 X ,9 :Bl10N 00°00¢'c$ MBU 02
00°980'Z$ [eyoL ) bs/0G'$ 910N 00°00L'€$ Mmau 0}
00°09Z°1$ snjelede quno 08| 00°0S€'L$ 0T X G 00°006°C$ pasn ,0f
00'928$ sbums qino g1 | 00086'L$ K 2! 00°052'2$ pasn ,0Z
9)8IOU0D uosuiqoy eof 0,«0._0:00 uosuiqoy eor pPelllvy
sdiyo poom punoibAe|d M Buiquny punoibAeid y Sqejs jJuewe) obelo)g
sejonDd) B syoefoid 1eyi0
efu B0) WO0Y jers
00°000'05$ Aepano
00°000'08¢  eldey/enoway
Agqsng 3
e/u 00 WOy yels
NODHILNISHO01D/ST13g S3ANIT SYO 00°002'SES Repano
NILSAS WYYV ® 3I4 IWILSAS JOVM3IS 0000¥'LL$  eldoy/erowsy
S3ONIH/S3LVD SIWILSAS VOIYLOTT3 [eguag
SHOOU/SMOANIM (SdWNd) SWILSAS TVOINVHOIW
S400Y SOVAH 00°001°2$ 00 Wwooy yeis
IVYMINTH/LNIWIDHOANIFE IVEHNLONYLS (S3did TYNYILNI) WILSAS HILVM 00°006'v€$ AepanQ
00008'79$  eidey/enowey
YWeydsy Aunod-uj
$3SM) 31qISsSod J8yi0 107 Bupyed juoiq

$9JoND B S103rodd JONVNILNIVIN a3yy343a

¥5'625'08%

Buluueld senioed 61L02-¥102

LOTILSIA "TOOHOS NOINN NOSYV)D LI

:1390aN4g JONVNILNIVIV Q343434




